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HUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
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CAROLINA POWER AdD LIGHT COMPANY Docket Nos. 50-~400
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Courtroom 2,

Faderal Building,
310 ilew Bera Avenue, “
Raleigh, North Carolina,

i
i
Thursday, ilarch 1, 1379. i
The hearing ia the. above~entitled natier was ]

reconvaned, pursuant to adjourament, at 9:00 a.m.

BEFPORis:
IVad W, SHMITH, Bsq,, Chairman,
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board.
DR, J. VENN LBEEDS, Ksg., ifenber,
GLENN O, BRIGUT, lMembesr,
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On beshalf of the Applicant:

GLECRGE F, TROWBRIDGE, Bsq., and Joudd H, O*NBILL, JR.r
Esq., Shaw, Pittman, Potits and Trowbridge,
1300 i, Street, H.W., Washington, L. 2. 20036.

RICIARD Z, JONES, BEsq., Associate General Counsel,
Carolina Power and Light Company,
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PROCEEDINGS

CHAIRMAN SMICH: Mz, Reis, are'you ready? We
axe going to lead off with your people this morning,

i[MRe REIS: Yes, Mr, Kellogg and Mr. Ruhlman,

MR, TROWBRIDGE: Mr..Chairman: I have a short
praliminary matter, if I may. .

It is the Applicant®s intenticn to respond +o
many of the statements made by Mr, Eddieman in his limited
appearance and supplemental appearances
ex;luding some items obviously more ;ppropriate to the
Staff rather than ths Applicant,

Behind those statement are documents, oxr appear
to be documents, a numbaer of which we recognize simply from

his statement. There are scme, however, which we do not

recognize, and I would like ¢o ask, not necessarily at the

' momant perhaps but as soon as possible that Mr, Eddleman be

asked to identify for the record documentary material on
which his statements ars basad; And I have I think six
items that I would like to have identified. And I will give
the transcript page from vesterday.

At page 2382 there’s a reference to radioactivity
ralease rates,; and we would like to know the source of that..

At pagas 2385 and 2386 there are references to

cabla fires sought o be 3uppressed by thé NRC, We would

lika those idantifiad,

4 s Aa g
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At txranscript 2387 and ;88 there’s a referance
“ a memorandum or some cther document dated April SC 1975,
That may be an I&E report or it may bé some othex documept,
and we would like that decument morehclearly identified,

At page 2390 there’s a referaace to oparatica at
the plant with one of the safety systemg out of commission
at 60 to 100 percené of ~- somswhare betwzen 60 o 100 pexcent
of power. We would like the sourca of that information
ident:ified,

At page 2390 also there is raference o opexation
of tha piant for vesks and months with soms sysitems out of -
commisgsion, and we would like the documentary refersnce for
that,

Lastly, page 2533 there?s a referenca +0 the case
of Honniéker.versus Hendrie having to do with primary-to-
secondary leaks and a table. We would iike %o know whether
that table is in the cpinion oz in some other decument., We
would like a rorae clear refergnce o that table,

Perhaps after ¢he next recass wher Mr. Eddleman
is ready, we can have that.

Mr. Rais?

MR, REIS: Thes Staff would also like that infor=
matiocn, and particulaxly we would appreciate it if
Mr. Eddleman could supply. us wiih copiss of the table re-

ferred to, slthough I can get them from the Solicifor's
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Office of the Commission I éresume.' It'wouldcertainiy
simplify things if we cculd just at lzasi have thai documeni,
as well as a betitar indication of ‘ths other matters that
Mr,. Trowbridce referrad +o.

MR, ERWIN: Mr, Chaixrman, wa'd be happy to pro-
vide copies of the documents, Honnicker vazsus Hendria.

I'm sure Mr, Eddleman will bé prepared at soms
later tine to explain all of these,

MR, REIS: I can undertake to raproduce tha pagaes
if I can just borrow it for an hour or so, tha one page of
ths tabie,

MR. TROWBRIﬁGE: I would hope at”some latar time”
is not too late because we will have people working on +he
péeparation’of the resrponses,

CHATRMAN SMITH: Yes.

MR, REIS: Mx, Chairman, in talking of responses
X would like clarified as to what the Board sess as the time
frame for these resgonses. As you realize, when vwe vent
thzough the transcript iast night, we knew when wa heard
Mr, Ed§1éman or when we went through the transcript, theze
was a graat numbar of subjects coverad. On just setting
people and assigning tasks we want to know whether~-- In
othaer prcceedings we supplemant ths recoxd afterwards with

responsa to the public commeats., Should 4his be handled the

same way?

Ee a - © t 3 memseer s P L T T
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CHAYRMAN SMITH: Of course ve don’t kxnow vat what
burden the Staff has., And when I say "burden” I don’t mean
zesponsibility, but the maganituds of éhe task. The préfér~
eace would be if the responses cculd be nmade éuring the
course of the ‘hearing, If it can’t be, it can't be.

I@ may very well ba That the‘responses may re-
quire reopening of the evidentiarv session,

The only thing I can say is just do vhat vou can
do. *

MR, REIS: Okay. We will %xry and get xesponses

to these itemz if we can beforxe {he clcss of tha sassion.

Soma of the prcblem is some of tha pesoplse who ara going %o

respond are sitting here and can’t get back =6 cheack theix

" racoxds,

CHATIRMAN SMITH: Yes,
MR, REIS: We®ll do vhat we can and get- it in,
what we can, next week, and the rest we will supplemesnt.

Shouid I proceed, if thara is no cther preliminary
business? '

MR, ERWIN: IXIn response tc Mr, Trowbridge's iast
commant, MHMr, Bddleman will underizke to provide {thg infor-
maticn requestad by Applicani nc later than the rasumption of

the heazing this aftaraceon, but I think he should not be

asked to do it instantaneouslv.

CHALRMAN SMITH: Ave ysu ready with your witnesses?
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MR, REIS: Yes, Mz, RKallogy and ir. Ruplman"
Whexeupon,
PAUL J. KELLOGG
and

WILLIAM A, RUH#MAN
were called as witnesses on behali of ths NRC Ragulatory
Staff and, having been first duly swora, wers examined and
testifiad as follows:

CHAIRMAN SMITI: éentlemen, perhaps you wsre
present during the testimony of othar witnesses, but I want
to review thg conditions of yocur festimony with vou to make
sura there is no cenfusion akout it.

Jou are of course free to testify concerning the
position ox consensus of the Staff and the organizations
whom you represent. However, the tastimony you give we
gxpect to be your personal, individual testimony, and if your
personal, individual testimory differs from the poéition
of the office that you represenit, you should make that clear
in youxr testimcny.

Do you understand? You are individually undar
oath to tall the txuth as you undazstand i%z #c be; ragardless
of vhat ths position of vour orcanization is.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

3Y¥ MR, REIS: . .

Q Geatlemsn, can you identify yourselves, please?
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A (Witness kellggg) My namg is Paul Xellogge, I'm
chief of tha Nuclear Suppcrt Section 2, 0ffica of Inspaction
and Enforcemant, Region IIX. .

a (Witnaess Ruhlman) I am William Ruhlman. Im

.

the lead quality assurance inspector ia Mr., Xel lugg°° scct*on.

in Region II.
Q Gantlemen, ware you involved in an iaspecticn

at a Carolina.Powar anrd a.gh* facility in January o* thls

yeaxr? .

A (Witnass Ruhlman) Yas, six.
Q And what wera the dates of that inspacticn?
A Woulid you zepzat #he quaestion,; please? |
Q What ware the dates of that inspection?

. A Janevary 8th to '12th, the 15th ard the 1l6th,
0 And what facility was tha?
A That was at Bminswick, for Oniits 1 ané 2.
Q and 3did you prepafe 2 xepori oa thai?
A

Les, six,
MR, REIS: I have
a8

documeni which whs identifi

BY MR, RBIS:
Q Can vou ©teil me, is this Stafi Exhibit 15 copy
e yeur repori thal vou just raferzad to?
a (Witn2ss Ruhlman) Yag, siz, it is.
Q Has this rapors prapzred in £he course of your

-
e
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A Yes, sir,

MR, REIS: I ask that.thisaﬁeporé be introduced
in evidenca.

CHAIRMAN .SMITH: Staff Exhibit 15 is raceived
into evidence, it being a latter dated February 21ist, 1979;
to Carblina Po&er and Light*Company, attention: Mr., J. A,
Jones,

- (Whareupon, Staff Ehxibit 154
héving keen previopsly
marked for identification,
was reczsived in evidsance,)

CHATIRMAN SMITH: 2Are you goiag to address tha
proﬁessional qualifications?

MR, REIS: Y=zs,

BY MR, REIS:

Q Gentlamen, 4did you giva me copies of youxr pro~-
fessioral gualifications previcusly?

A ~ (Chorus of "Yes,")

Q I have distributed copies of them £o +he Board
and I show you ceopies of similar material.' Ars thasé the
qualifications you gave me?

{danding dccuments %o the witaess‘panelo)

A {Chorus ¢f "Yasg,?)

MR, REIS: I ask thai &hesa qualificatioas
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accompany ths record of Mr, Kellogg and Mr, Ruhlmqn,
CHAXIRMAM SMITH: The prcéessioaal qualifications
of the witrnesses will be bound into the transcript.

(The documants follows)
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PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS
OF
PAUL J. KELLOGG
NRC OFFICE OF IMSPECTION AND ENFORCEMENT .
REGION II, ATLANTA, GEORGIA |
My name is Paul J, Xellogg. My business address
is 101 Marietta Street, Suite 3100, Atlanta, Georgiz 30303.
I am employed by the United States Nuclear Regulatory
Commission, Office of Iaspection and Enforcement, as Chiel,
Nuclear Suppori Sectién No. 2,

I hava compleited acerzdited collegs courses from

the Unitad Stakes Naval Academy and graduatad from there with

a B, S, degras in 1965,

During my prasent employment with NMRC and previous
Naval career, I completed several ﬁilitary and civilian
courges ralated to the nuclear field,

In 1945, I enterad tiic nucleaxr powey program and
raceived training at Bainbridge, Maryland, and Windsox,
Connecticut, I qualified as Engincgering Officer of the
Watch on tha prototype reactor (SIC)., I participated in the
ghutdown‘and initial preparation for rsfueling of SIC.

In 1967, I was reaseignad to the US§ JACK {(SSN
505) as ar Enginearing Department Division officar and
Engineering Officer of the Watch., I participatad in powex

oparation, training and weintenance of electrical and reachor




I ot e ko5
M .
kY u
.
o
a ‘
&) .

d dce

v ea s a

v a e

T 4

<

10

11

13

14

is

17

18

19

20

21

R

2634

control inztrumentaiion.

In 1970, I was reassigned to the USS STURGEON
(SSN 537) as Chiaf Enginesx, I was responsible for the
dperaﬁion, training and maintenance of an S5W reactor plant.
I participated in preoverhaui tasting, ovarhaul, power as—
cansion t@sting énd pover coperations following ovarhaul,

In 1974, I joimed the NMRC {at that time the AEC);
Regicn I as a Reactor Inspactor. I was principal iaspector
on two power facilitiss, I partibipated in the preoparaticnal

testing, iniitial criticaliiy startue testing and pcocwer opera=

In 1978, I was promotcd to my current position of
Chief, Nuclear Support Section No. 2 of the Reactor Opexations
2ad Nuclear Supporit Braﬁch, Region IX, This section is res-
ronsibla for inspection of all power reactors in Regioca IX in

tha areas of quality assurance, calibration, surveillance,

- maintenance, training, £ire protection and procedurss during

the preoperaticnal testing, stariup tesiing and powar opsra=

#ion phases.
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PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONE
oF

: WILLIAM A, RUHLMAM ’

NRC OFFICE OF INSPECTION AND EBENFPORCEMENT

REGION i, ATLANTA, GEORGIA

My name is William A, Ruhlman, My busirecss ad-
dress is 101 Marietta Street, Suite 3100, Atlanta, Csoxgia
30303, I am emplofed by the Uniited States Nuclear Regulatory
Commission, Cffice of Inspection and Enforcement, a§ the Lead
Quality Assuxance Inspactor, ﬁuclear Suppor’ Secticn Number 2.

I have compieted agcredited collage courses from
the ﬁnivarsity of Hawaii, the United States Naval Academy
and Miami Dade Junior Coliege. During.my present employ-=
ment with NRC and praéious Navy career, I completed sevexal
military and civilian courses related ito the auclear field,
I am a ragisterad professicral nuclsar sagineer, a member of
the 2merican Society of Qualiisy Control, and a membar of the
‘Kor=a Wuclear Society. ‘

My initial experisnce in ths nuclear fisld (2961 =~
19568) was in “he Navy Nuclear Submarine program, where I was
responsibla for maintenancs, oparation, aad diracting the

craw of a nuclzar submarine as the Leading Patty Officar in
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the Elecirical Division and
viscr {Senior Baniisited Watchstaition) of the Encinsering ve-

partment, I was a staff instrucitor at the SIC proiotype foz
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2636
a pericd of two years during my Mavy assigoma2nt.
.In 1968 I snierad the civilian powar in aus-“y. I
began as a Laboratory Technician for Zour 14) fossil fueled
electrical generating plants for Florida Pawer and Light

I3

Company., During 1968% ~ 1971, I foliowed coastrurciion aclii-

a
of two 760 MWe nuclsar planiks, When Unii 3 bkagan staxtup
operaticns in 1971, I diracted the staff as a NMuecliear Vaich

“1ea

BEagineer from thed poind thrcough znd iacluding co mmefcial
operaticn. When Unit 4 bacan starbup testing in 1972, that
unit 'was also under my direciion. X peld an Operator License
and a Senior Operator License on these two uniis,

In 1973 I besgan with ths Atomic Bnergy Commission

whera I was assigned =5 a Reactor Iaspsoitor in the Starkup

and Test Branch of the Region I cfficss. When that Branch

was rsorganized, I began as ith2 Lzad Trainisg Inspactor in ihe

Muclear Suppoxt Section. In 1974 I was assignad and addim

tioral dQutiss of Lead Ouality Assurancs Inspector. In 1976

)

I assumad the duties of Lead Quality Assurancz Insgpsster whila
rataining the Lead Trairzing Iaspector pogition, I was hcting'

Secticn Chief for the Muclear Supcori Szciion fox 2 paried of

six meanths ia 1677.

In 1278 I was assigzed B0 the Iaternational Alomic
Eaerxgy Commission and complaizd a thrse-monih assignment with

the Pgpublic of Xorea. I assisted their Atcmic Znargy Bursau

L
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in establishing the Quality Assurance reqguiremenis £oi their -

-nuclear program, Following my xaturn £rom Koxea, I was

transferred <o ny current posidon,

I am currenily assigned as the Lead Quality
Aésurance Inspector in Region II and four iaspectors assist me
in carrying out all special and routine quality assurance
inspactions of licens2es in Region II. I have alsp inspected
ore construction QA program. I have participated in 45
quality assurance inspections in Region I, Region 'II and

Xorea,

5w ——

e T s s v Ve A
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L BY MR. REIXS:
2 Q Mr, Kellogg, have vou made similar type inspec-
3 tions of othar nuclear plants bhesides Brunswick, as to this
! 4 cne?
é 5 A (Witness Xellegyg) VYas, sir, I have,
i .
§ 6 Q And as a result of those inspections, .did you
7 form any type of an opinion of how Brunswick compares wiih

i ] the othexr facilities you lcokad at?

j ) 9 . And Myx. Ruhlman, as well as Mr, Xelloggq, may
10 aﬁswer that,
11 A Yes, sir. 2and.my opiaioa’would ba that
12 Brunswick, with respsct o the guality assurance program in
\’) 13 the areas we inspectad, is an average utility.
14 Q Thank you.
. .15 MR, REIS: That’s all I have.
‘ 16 CEAIRMAN SMITH: Mr., BErwin?
17 DRo LEEDS: Wait a minuts., I thought the gues=~
) 8 tion was addrassed %o both of you. I would like to hear what
- fo Mr., Ruhlman has o say.
% 20 - WITNESS RUHLMAN: I've also iaspzeted othex
| 21 facilities other +%han Caroliné Pcower and Light at Brunswick,
. 22 and I would also define the utility as average with raspect
~ 23 to tha elements of the quality assurance prcgram that werse
‘ 24 inspected.
— 25 DR, LEEDS: Thank you,




10
1
12
i3
14
15
16
17
i8

19

5 R B R

2639
CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr, Erwin?

MR, ERWIN: Mr, Chairman, does the State go before

CHAXRMAN SMITH: I just happened to start 'at that
end of the room, without any particular design.
MR, GORDON: I defer to Mr, Exrwin,
CROSS=EXAMINATION
BY MR, ERWIN:
Q Appandix A. £o 'the letter from Mrx, Lewis con-
iaing the notice ¢f violatioxn, does it noi?
a (Witpness Ruhlman) Lt contains as Appandix A the
notice of violation: %Lhat’s coxrect; siz.
Q All xight,
Thare are a aumber of items that appear, A through
K; is that correct?
A Yes, sir.
Q All right,
dow Item A, the QA commitment 4o this ikem was
made Septembar 11, 1975; is that correc:?
A Yes, six, It was in a 1ettér to the Commission
with that daiz.
Q Who wrots the paragraph beginning, “Contrary +to
the abova, a3 of January 20, 1979, ¢e50"2
a It was actuvally written by an inspector by ths

nane of My, Jenkins.
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0 So neither of you wrote +his?
A In my capaciny as the lead quality assuraacs

inspactor, all of these citations are reviewed and concurxed

.

. in by myself before khay are presznted Lo Mr, Kellogg for

his revisw and concurzence. T

Q So the oxder in which “his documeni was pxapared
and transmitited was Mr., Jenkins wrote the vielaticn, you
raviewed it and sent it on to Mx, Kellogg? Is fhat zright?

A I£ you will lock ét <he cover page of the xaport

2wt participakad in ths

ik

it identifies all the inscectors

ndicatas it was nyself as lead

1
(%N

Zicn by name, and tha
insprector for the repord, énd‘ﬂr. Mo Co Ashendepg, Vre Ho B,
Jenkings, My, J. A. McDonald, aad Mr, Xellogg 4id accompany
for paxts of the izspection,

e v .

In ¢his case it was the inspection that was
conducted on the 15%¢h and the lL6éth.
Q I'm sorry, where doas thait information appeaz?
I'm sure £ have it.

A Bahind Appendix A, sizr,.

onto the xarori. The lsther end the Apperdix A is ons unig,
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" sit down and write these as a group. There is no single
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In any event, the person who actually wrote up

correct?

A No, sir. Each of the inspectors that participated

inspection Mr. Jenkins had the area of warehous{ng, handling,
storage and shipping. fThat citation relates to that area.

"Bach inspector write the citation for the area
which he inspected and the area which he identified.

Q So could we go through them, just to start off ‘
with, and identify the individuals who wrote up the vaégous
violations? |

A Again, the actunal compogition and Eomposing of

the repoxt, once we get back, all the inspectors that

participated, at least in the Quality Assurance Group, we

author. We inspect it as a group and we-- Who adtuall}
penned the actual words that got on there, it was a consensus
of the inspectors. That's the way, how you actually pué

4

the woxding in, the actual item.
The item was identified originally by one inspector

Howethe words were actuallypenned on here to meet the

meet the legal requirements of the NRC is a consensus eféﬁrt.

Q All right.

So, then,n one person, or even no two peocple wrote
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this notice of violatioa, but i% was a joint effort of all

the inspectors who took part in the inspectiong'

A That’s correct, Sir.

But as the reﬁorting inspector for this xeport,
I' am the one who £inally makes the f£inal corxections and
submits the report.

Q So'you're the initial editor, and Mr. Kelloqq -
you submit it o Mr. Kellegy, a@d if-there arae any'chan§€s
made they’re made at that time; is that correce? .

a If there are any changes made, Mr. Kellogg Jould
discuss them with them. I°'m the one who's responsible fbr
making the changes. I must ccncur in them, and I'm responéible
for making any changes that arzs made.

Q .Okay;

So he's not in a position to-~ You would ke in a'
position, though, %o make.changes if you saw £it frcom the
document that was -~ You°d be in a position ¢o edit the
document as it cams to you initilally; is that right?

A That's correct, siz.

Q And Mr. Kellogg would be in a position to discuss
with you any changes that he would wish to maks, and if you
concurred in those thay wculd be made?
| I'm just trying to get the process straighﬁ.

a That would be corzeck, -

Q All zighe,

ine mmormam
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Now to gef to the substanczs of it: For instance--
a A point of clarification. Mr. Kellogg pointed out
as a clarification, each of the inspectors is also involved
-in this process. I don't arbitrarily change anything that's
submitted.
Q I'm not even suggesting that. I'm just tryihg

to establish what the actual procedure was, how a notice of

’

violation is written.

A If I may clarify: each inspector is.requirEH to
come back and document the areas that he inspected. Thé:
areas he inspected would include any notice of vioiééion
items that have to be written. As part of that, he then'.
submits the drafi: to the repoiting inspector. 1In this case
it was myself. fThe reporting inséeétor then goesfthro§gh
and corrects it.

We try to make it a cohesive report. We txy to
make sure that we use the same phraseology just for thé;
standards and ease of reading, if for no other reason, and
make sure that it'’s grammatically correct and technicaily .

g,

correct. . B
It is then reviewed by my section chief for ths

same purpose, and submitted to typing. I¢'s returned £rom
typing .and it’'s handled essentially by-the inspectozr, in this

case the reporting inspector:

He uéually delegate out to the individual who -

wrote it the fact of reviewing it; although we have one ‘person
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sit down and review it because some paople have difficuliy
reviewing their cwn work. So we do crogs-zrevicw agains@

the original draft that was submitted, for typographical

errors.

Then the final, as it's complated, we sign off
on it, submit it o the section chief fox appzroval, he"
approves it, and then it’s passed up ghe chain,

If I may, while we're on tha%i area, there are
fhreg typographical errors in this ‘zeport, if this wguld be
the proper time to intzoduce those. I found them yestérday
while I was reading it.

' CHAIRMAN SMITH: VYes, I think.ycu sho;ié do ;g
now.

WITNESS RUHLMAN: On Item G of Appendix A, that
would be on page 4 of Appendix A, paragraph G, the thizd
subparagraph within that, the ‘i' on 'infraction' should bs
capitalized. There is nothing to indicate that is of éﬁy
lgss severity or anything else. |
: On the first page of the Details, dcwn wheré
we've defined the following ¢term that’s used throughout
this report; "Accepted Qualiity Assurancs Prcésam,“ the word
"quality"” should only have one °"1° in i%.

And the only substant¢ive ‘change occurs oa page 14

-of the report. The f£irst senteance on page 14 says,

"In paragraph ll.c of this reportéo.{d

-

.
—— -
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It should be Paragraph l12.c.

There are many other typographicél ayxrors, but
those are the only ones that I caught.

| BY MR, ERWIN:

Q Mr. Rellogg, on the second page cf your profes-
sional qualifications, Qﬁile we're going over typos, in ‘the
second line, the word "principle” in that context should be
spelled p-a~l, should it not?

A (Witness Kellogg) Yes, it should.

(Witness Ruhlman) If you‘re looking for them
also in mine, I held "an" operator's license, as opposed
to "a" operator's license,

Q By the way, I didn't take the sentence in G
in the Appendix to signify anything other than what you said

it did.

To get back to the first question, or one of
the first questions I asked, the QA program refarred to in
No. A of Appendix A was by letter dated September 1lth,'i975.
And the first -- the paragraph describing the violation .
reads,
"Contrary to the above, as of January 10,
1979, measures had not been established to control

activities in compliance with' the requirementS...."

A M eeedn accordgnce with...."

Q I'm sorry; "....in accordance with the require-

an mene
. 5
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ments of the accepted QA ﬁrogram," et cetera.
2 I'm just curious: does that mean that this
- & 35‘ violation, or this infraction, had gone on from September llth
4 1975, or as soon after the operating license was granted.
; -through January lOth, 19792
s A No, sir.
v Q When did this infracéion begin, to the knowledge °
3 of the inspectors?
A We have no way of knowing. It's a’condition“that
> exieted wﬁen we found it. That's why the date is used to
o document it.
! Let me make one ﬁoint oé clarifi&§£i3$.
0 il You said the program is described in e"ietter. '
~ 13-§ if yeu will look again at the definition on the first page
4 of the Details, we heve defineé what the accepted'qualiéy
!51 assurance program for CP&L is. And it contains an lnitzal
jﬁﬁé document that was submitted, as amended’'by three additional
. ‘7"% letters. “Wha?e a spacific comm%tment is found in an additional
I%é letter, that's why.we referenced that spacific lettexz.
@ 19% And the reason-for thzuse of the date is to meat the spebifiq
2?-f requirements of the Code of Federal Regulatiens dhi;h defieas

that you must define the date, or dates, or periocd of tima

hav3
3 pens
; - .t

i covered for the item of non~compliance.

e
R

&
.

Q That's exactly what I was trying to establish,
0 _ 134}.; and I appreciate your amplifying that.

dremoan e it cass 8 o dmew s ane w8

.
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This particular item is covered in the supple-

mentary letter dated September 11, 1975?

A That's correct. It's actually his commitment
to that partiuclar standard wh:ch was referenced, that ag-

ditional standard. Previous lettershad addres:ed in this

particular case, a draft of the standard. . He upgraded his

program to include the issued standard when it was issued.
Q And that date-- In other words, you consider

that as of September 1llth, 1975 the applicant was" bound by

this -- bound to this s?andard? -
: That is not, strictly speaking, correcé, sir.

It would have been true for his H.B. Robinson pléﬁ#. At

the time neither one of the facilities at Brunswick would

have had an operating license and, therefore, they did not

come under the aegis of his operational quality assurance

program,

Q But this was the date of commitment, and the date
;f commitment preceded the granting of the operating license
in the case of Brunswick?

A It preceded the date of the issuance of“the.
license, but it was not effective until the issuance of. the
license.

Q Well that's why I said what I said: it didh'é

come into effect. He made the commitment on Septemﬁer 1lth,

but it didn't come into effect until the operating license;
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coxrrect? . . :
A For the plants that were being inspected.
Q Okay.

Now, have you previously‘inspected this plant,
or these plants, for ¢this item prior to Januwary IOtQ, 19792

A I had not.

Q So, do you have any reecord that between
Sepﬁember 1ith, 1975 and Januvary 10th, 1979, or batwgen the
operééive date of the commitmént to ¢his QA item =~ I dén't
. have that: you may very well have it and can supply it ‘%o
us -- and January 1l0th, 1979, do you have any evidence to the
effect that the applicant did conform to this xequireméqE at
any time during that period? ’

A I personally do nct, but I believe it'é a nattar

nf recoxrd in Staff Exhibit 1i, which containsAall the

reports that this azea has been previocusly inspectad and found °

to be withoui items of non-ccmpliance.
Q When were those inspecticns?

' I don't know, sir. It’s contained in k a zecord,

but I didn't undertake to memorize all tha dates’ oc the;f

1
'i: »

h- inspection reports in the recozd. TEW L

‘\
. t.'n-. 7

Q Can you-~ ¥When yvou say "it is in ;an*eﬂord,

whera is it in the record? B

A Wherever ve have copieg of all the previous in-

spection reports on Srunsw1ck.

g
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Q . Now you're saying that to your knowledge this

the licensese, compiying with this item at some point between
the operative date of the commitment to the item and
January lO0th, 19792

A No, six.

Q Would you, ¢ ®n, tell me what you did mean to say
by your ans;er?

~ A I said the area had been inspected befors and

found without items of non-compliance. "Area" is a broaéer
term than specific items that were found here. Ya can'go
out and inspect the same area and not look at the same items

and come up with a different finding.

. Q And that's exactly what I'mtrying to establish.
A You have established it.
Q I'm trying to establish whether yocu have any

evidenca in the record on the part of any inspector of the
NRC as to whether or not the Licensee had, at any time between
the operative date of that commitment to this item and
January 10th, 1?79, complied with the requirements as contained
in the letter dated September 1lth, 1975.

MR. REIS: Mr. Chairman, I think that queséion

was previously asked and answered.

MR. ERVWIN: I don’t believe it was answered at

all.
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WITNESS RUHLMAN: I personally don‘t~- If I may

answer the question, I perscnally don't have it. But it is

contained in the docﬁet £ile which contains all the repores
that have been issued for Brunswick.

BY MR. ERWIN:

Q Am I correct: I heard you‘just a moment ago to
say that this area —~- this area -- had been inspected. But
you said this area was broader than this particular item?

A (Witness Ruhlman) No, sir, I didn't indicate it

‘vas broader or mozre narrovw. I said the area had been

inspected.

v wtam spimem
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Q Now, you said that there is evidence -~ I just
asked you whether you had any evidence, and you answered no,
I believe, isn't.that correct?

A Correct.

Q Then I askad you again, and you said, yes, it's
contained in the recoxd.

Now, which is the correct answver?

A I didn’t say yeé it's contained in the record, I

gaid I didn’t have any personal ~- or do not have any personal

knowledge, but it is contained in the record, and I have

Jdooked in the record.

CHAIRMAN SMITH: I *+hink he’s being exactly
rasponsive,
BY MR, ERWIN:
Q You say that ycu have seen it in the rascord?

n the dogcket

e

A {(Witness Ruhlman) I have seen it
file records, ves, sSir, Record means something different
to you, evidentliy, than it means to ne,

Record, to me, when I say the record of this
utility, is Ehe docket £ilz of the reports. I have not ‘
reviewed all of the reports, but as a matter of course before
wWe go out ©n a quality assurance inspection we normally
review the repcris that have been previously conducted in
the area,

9] How, vou have seen a report in the docket file in

ey o
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zhis case that indicates that at some point ketween the
operative date of the commitment dated September 11, 1975
and January’'l0, 1979, the Apolicant in fact had established

measures to control activities in accordance with the

requiremants of the accepted QA program, in that as examples.

not to be considered as all inclusive, the reguixements for
packaging delineated in Section 3,1, 3.5 and 3.7 wewe meé;
the shipping reguirements of Section 4.3 were met: zhe
receiving activities were in accoxdance with the requirements
of Section 5.2; storage of material was in accordance witﬂ
+h requirementé of Sections 6.1, 6.2, 6.3, 6.4 and 6.6;

and the handling activities did comply with +he requirements

of Section 7.2 and 7.5?

Q I%11 aék you ¢ *turn to nunber B. 2Again, this
item is contained -~ there are two requiremeants, I believe,
under this item, one dalted September 1ll, 19785 and one dated
February 27, 1975,

Now, dis tha®t correct?

A Yes, sir,

Q How, am I to understand that those were the
cperative dates of ~~ those wera the dates of the coﬁmitments
to these items on the part of the Licensee?

a That is corxect,. sir.

9] But they did not go into effesct until the

- e

. e Enee——— o Va L
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granting of the operating license?

A That is correct, sir,.
Q No‘w,7 I will ask you again:

Have you seen a report in the docket -~ any
previcus report in the docket records for this Licensee that
séates or indicates that between the operative date, namely,
the ogerating“licenseg and Januaxy 10, 1979, the Licensee,

in this case CP&i,, had established a program for activities

which were being conducted in the housekeeping and recoxds

areas consistent with his accepted quality assurance program
submitted to meet the requirements of Appendix B, ia that,
2g examples not 0 bha considered as all inclusive, the ANSI~
N45,2.3 requirements were implemented in the hcusekeeping
area as required by Section l.1l; in the control of site areas’
as required in Section 3.1; in the areas of fire prevention
and protection as described in Section 3.2.2; and, the
surveillance and inspection requi&ements of §ection 3.5 were
being fully met with respect %o ANSI~N45°2}9 the index
recguirements of Section 3.2.2 and ‘the storage requirements
of Section 5.2 were implemented,

A No, siz,

Q I will ask you =«

DR. LEEDS: Mz, Erwin, are vou intending also %o

ask Mr, Kellogg these same gquestions?

MR, ERWIN: T would liks Mr, Xellogg to == I'm

o Mo et s . mimm

i &
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wel 4
3 asking the quastions of the panel, and Mr. Ruhlman had
. 2 zesponded initially. I would prefer. if Mr. Kellogy, while
o) wa're on the subjéct, it would be much better if Mr. Kellogg
4 would raspond. I°d be morz2 than happy oz «- ]
5 DR, LEEDS: I wanted to make sure that Mi. Kellogg
5 understood that whenever a qu-gtion comas o onzs or the
i other, that both — if vou have information on the subject,
5 please give it to us. It'll just save having to go ovexr
5 it again. .
1) WITHESS KBELIOGG: Yes, six, .
71 BY MR, BRWIN:
9 Q In order to expedite things, let mz ask Mz,
13 Xellegg -- I won’t repeat the question, I hope, I hore I
14 don®t have to and I don't want to, but I wili ask Mr, Xellogg
15 if his answer would be any different from Mr, Ruhlman®s.as
16 to his knowledge of any ra2poxts that would indicata
17 ceompliance under A and B.
i8 A (Witness Kellogg) Of the specific paragraphs.that
49 have been guotzd, my xesponse would be the same as iy,
20 Ruhlman’s,
21 Q Okay., That would e for A a2nd B?
a0 kS That®s corract.
25 C I would like to be able to short=-circuil the
23, proeess. Simply, what I am trying to establisn is whethsy
a5 therzs azre any raports. I'd like to see tham. I’m curious.
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I°d like to see any records of inspection rxreports on previcus
occasion; sﬁemming from the operating license, covering the
date of %he operating lLicense to the period -- in this case,
the perxiod of Januaxy 8 through Januéry 16, ‘1979, that would
indicate or establish that an inspesctor had found the
Applicant to be in compliance with Ehese individual items
that are mentioned or delineated in this notice of violgtion.

It would simplify things, it would appear to me,
if my question is understandable, for them to just go through
it. I really don't wish %o take the Board’s time, the

witnesses® time or my time in going thrcugh every one of

-these in the manner that I've gone through two of them.

CHAIRMAN SHMITH: Would such a report evex exist,
vould such a zecord ever exist, such as he is seeking there?

MRQ:REIS: In the nature of inspection reporis,
as the Board knows, it’s the non~ccmpliances that are
documented, and nci the compliances,

We have a record, and it's been physically
introduced into evidence, aad counsel for the Tntervenor
certainly had an opportuniiy to go back and icok at the
reports menticned, where ihere are many quality inépection
repores listed with no items of non-compliance =~ or guality
assurance raports =-- with no items of ncn~compliance found.

MR, ERWIN: I'm asking whether thexre are w~-

whether in the view of the repoxis there is any evidence «-

Gl A -
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i underxrstand that, I'm noﬁ as'dqmb as, you know, as I look,
as Mr. Eddleman said, '

The question that I’m asking ‘I think is a vexry
simple question. I'm really tﬁying to get at whether or not

these individual items had keen inspecited for baefére and

when‘they had been inspected for before and, if so, if they'd

'been passed.

I think that’s a pretiy obvious question and can

be easily answered if they.have the recoxds,

3

CHAIRMAN SMITH: w%Why don®t you gentliesmen just
talk abogt what: he wanits to know about?

MR, ERWIN: I think it's clear what I want to
kaow,

WITNESS RUHLMAN: ZLet me, first of all, as was

cstated in yesterday®s testimony, the inspections that are

conducted are conducted in accordance with modules which
are supplied to us in each individual insgpecticn area by
our headquarters in Washington.
BY MR. BRWIN:
Q I'm sorry, you said ;n audite?
A (Witness Ruhlman)} No, modulzas, m~o=dwiy=leg-s,

Itls a terminology which dcesn’t have any particular

‘dictionary reference to anything., Ix's just the terminology

we uese,

These ‘modules arz submittad to all the regicas

- 4.
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and are applicable toc all the plants.

The woxrding, as you have demonstrated ithroughout
this hearing, leaves something in the English language to
be desired as far as clarity as to what is to be inspected.

There will be a general requirement to go out and

inspect the licensee in a given arsza and look For housekeeping

I does not fell you you héve to inspect the diesei rcom,
that you have to inspect this area, that vou have to ihspect
that area, or the other area.

So the area vhere the inspector chooses to verify
that particular aspect might be in compliance.

You've mentioned this housekeeping area, which is
the item we're dealing with ncw in item B: Housekeeping
could.be perfectly adequate in one area of the piant., In
the case of Brumswick, the only aresa w2 found that was not
adequate was out in the dissel rocm., Other areas that were
inspected they had no pioblem with.

So it depends on where the inspector inspected,
Even though he's looking at the same requiremeznts and he’s
looking at identically the same programmatic issues, it
éepends on where he selects to cenduct his inspection, and
that'’s not specified,

In addition, while the modules themselves contain
arbiguities as tc what is o bhe specifically inspected, as

was siated yesterdav in the testimoay there is imposed upon

——
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I

us a module which reguires each inspector to spend approxi-

mately 20 pexcent of his time on an average inspecting items

rd

which are not spacified in the modules.

éo there i3 going to bz some scatterxr around an
area, if you will, that you @on't get the .exact inspection.
even by the same inspector on two inspections. And that's
part of the design philosophy. If the licenseeq knew
exactly what we were going to lock at, exactly every time
every inspector looked at exactly the sama’ thing, obviously
those areas would be in ccmpliance.

Q Thank vou, That'’s very responsivé ;hd helps a
great deal.
" Now, the piace that I am headed for I think I
can ;hort-circuit <he process somewhat,

Isn?t it tzrue that in the case of these particular
items of nonuéomplianca ~= wwell, let m2 ask you whether it
is true that in the case of these items of non~compliance
any documentary evidence over the period in'question, of
ths operating license; £rom January 8 to Januvary 1l6; 1979,
the applican% has been in compliance on these items., IZ
there is, I°d just like to see it produced,

I believe you previously testified ==

CHAIRMAN SMITH: That’s a geod questién. Latfs

get an answer to that., And then, also, aédd to that: Or

is there any othexr evidence whica would address that.
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DR, LEEDS: Let®’s make sure we understand, When

we say evidence, we’re not speaking of evidence in the
strict legal meaning. Ve mean any d;ta, information, pieces
of paper, terms -- any term you want to use for the word.

CHAIRVMAN SMITH: Office gossip.

(Laughter.)

WITNESé KELLOGG: Mr, Erwin, before we answer that
auestion, be aware that we do, in the preoperational phase
of the facility ~=- this is before éhe operating license is
issved ~~ in the’ £inal construction phases we do additional
inspections in the area of qudlity assurance and several
other areas to assure cutselves thét when the operating
license is issued that the licensee has a program developed
that will implement his commitiments.

In other werds, we don’t wait until the operating
license is issued and then go out and perform the inspection
to see if it's therxe. Ve try preventive inspection, if.you
will, to ensure the program is thexe before it actually is
reguired to be inspectad.

If you look at the past documentation in this
area, you will f£ind that each of the gsneral azeas that we
lcoked at in this report wera covered in previous reports
in that time frame and later, and the references that are
in the;e are dgeneral references, they do not address the

specifics that this zerort deoes. And I think that that also
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. is whether or not -~ I understand your amplification, I

beaxrs some explanation. . -
BY M.P ERWIIN:
Q Please explain it.
- A | (Witness Kelleogg) Okay.
In the last yéar-the Regicn II staff has inqreased
a little over 100 percent. In ithe past we 4id not have the
manpover to perform an inspection of this depth.in the time

Erames that we have 0 cover all the facilities. This is

*

n performed by the

b‘
]
6]
b‘
(]
(0]

the £irst time that an inspaction

same group of individuals at ali of the facilities in-Region

We are currently in that prcocess. We haven?t .
finizhed yet., '
That is why I wade the comment earlier wWhen I’
was askad how I rated CPSL as average., They are falling
into %ﬁﬁt category in this inspection.
Q Again, Mr. Ruhldman and Mr. Xellogg, ~“;and I'm sure
that' Mr. Reis and Mrx. Trowbridge would categorize the point

I'm trying to make as a cheap shot; but just let me nake it,

LI TOR

if I can,

If you just ansver =~ 21l I'm vrying to get at

-1

acpreciate it and think it is wvery responsive and directly
to my concera. But I would like an answer as to vhether

or noi you can deccwwant any specific compliance with these
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items, and again, to pick up on Dr. Ieeds, whether there’;
anything -- gossip or otherwise -~ that would %ead you to
believe, one way ox the other ==~ ag'a:?.n'a in oxdexr %o be fair,
I*11 ask you =~ I think you said, I think Mr., Ruhlman has
said before, that there doesn’t appzar to be any evidence

to indicate non-compliance in the past, but I®1ll ask that of

. you as well.

In other woxrds, if there’s any evidence of

compliance I'd like to hear that %oo.
A In our inspection reports our findings are

«

categorized into three levels,

There’s acceptable; -there are items of non-com-

pliance; or they fall into a category which weve texmed’

. unresolved, more information is needed to be developed to

either make it acceptable or an item of non-ccmpliance.
Those are the only three categories of areas

you will find in our iaspection reports for an operating

CHAIRMAN SMITH: Let me see iff by perhaps cruder
langaage we can establish it.

Take, for example, item C, Do you have any way
of knowing if that infraction &id not exist from the date
that the operating license was issued?

WITNESS RUHLMAN: On that particulax gne, you

happen to have chosea one that states there is no program

!

aum e sE e - mmaer -

B e LR LT p—

-
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in effecit,

Presumably, if you’ll notice on the £ixst one, .
thexe had never begﬁ a program in =2£fect. So tha% one, to
the best of our knowledge, would have existed since the
time the ;equirepgnt.was'imposedu

CHAIRMAN SMITH: That could have existed?

WITNESS RUHLMAN: Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAM SMITH: Okay, let's take anothér oné,
then, -Let’s talk about == -

MRorERWIb: Mr, Chairman, may I ~- I'm sorzy %o
inferrupt, but ~- I’d love to have him answer as to vhathey
that's txuve of 2 and B tco, since it appears that again in
both of those cases they're talking scout measures to
establish =-- measures established to conirol activities, and
it woulid appear that ihe statenment as to C would be aqually.
applicable in A and B,

I'm sorxy. I won't interrupt you again, I just ~-

. VITNESS RUHLMAN: Xt deces not apply tc items A
and B, We're not dealing with programmatic requirements,
we’re dealing with sémething specific. |

MR, ERWIN: I'm sorxy. % hoce I didn’t interzupt
your train of thought.

CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mo, that’s fine,

How do we know, if we do know, that the infraction

in item B did not exizt from the day of the orverating license?

v o we—en
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WITNESS RUHiMAN: We in fact do not knéw;

As Mfo Kellog:haSvihdicated, these particular
areés -~ and heré ve've combined two, housekeeping and record
keeping, housekeeping has been inspected on a pe:iodic
basis since the operating license was issued° The reporits
that I have read and hagpen tg recall -~ and I don't_claim
to have read them all or to recall them all -~ did not
identify any items of non-compliance in this area.

As I have indicated before, it was on the sane
day when this particular item was Lound, qniy one area was
found that did not comply. ’

So the program existed for housekeeping., It
was carried out in other areas of the plant, In this one
particular area that we found, it was not carried ouk,

CHATIRMAN SMITH: Based upon &our professional

judgment and your experience and what you know about the

whole oparation, do you think that the infraction in item

B existed since the operating license?

VITNESS RUHLMAN: No, sir,

CHAIRMAN SMITH: I°m done, Mr, Exwian.
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Y

- BY MR. ERWIN:’
.0 Why not? ‘ -
A (Witness Ruhlman) Because I stated previoﬁsly

other areas--the same arsas have been inspected on othex

occasions when nothing was documentad.

‘1ikely in the normal

K

CHATRMAN SMITH: -And it is

a

‘existed it probably would have

course of events, if it had

- been documented.

.

WITNESS RUHIMAN: VYes, sir, that's the regquire-

ment.,

CHAIRMAN SMITH: Bukt you can't say that to an

»

absolute sense,

WITNESS RUHLMAN: No, sir.,

. -

BY: MR, ERIWIN:

»

Q Now B, what we’xzs talking about is referring to

-- desgcribe tha infraction in B, please.

A {(Witness Ruhlman) In this particular case it
would probably be helpful Lo xefer to the detailsd repoxt
which £fully des rib s the item, hava no prohlem with

reading ii into the raecord.

~

The descripticn would be the same

o} If yeu conld make i brisfer, that would e fine.
A If you will lcok on page 2 of the ingpection

that's the page following whera wa identify

which inspectors were involved. we take each of the
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infraction B of the item of non-compliance.
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»

that's called the inspection summary. . We basically summarize

Appendix A. It's in the oxder that thev appear in the
report. Find the one yoh want, it gives you the detailed
paragraph to refer to within the report.

Q All right.

Well, that would be B.’

A And B happens to be a detailed 98 and 11B of the
report.

The item on housekeeping is on 11B and the record-
keeping is on -~ 9B and 11B of the report happen to ke the
two that cover this one.

Q Well, in orde; o get --~ you ;ay it's 98 and 11B?
A Right. That's corrxect, sir.

CHAIRMAN SMITH: I'm soxrry, I was distiacted
for a moment.

VITNESS RUHLMAN: 9B and 1l1B within the Qatailed

paragraphs of the report cover the item that is listed as

BY MR, ERWIN:
Q All right.
Now the page number for that is page 18, is that

correct?

A (Witness Ruhlman) 18 is correct for 9B, 18 and
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Q 18 and 237
A Yes, gir.
Q . Okay.

So now this is.... You statad in response %o

the Chairman's guestion that in youvr cwn cpinion this

infraction -- that you did not think

nad e:

that this infraction

tisted since .the operating license, ) (

A That is corrzsct, sis.
8 - HNow do you have an opinion -~ now basically what

talking about are the specifics in that infraction,
2, and 3 on pag2 19, aren'st they, and that's what it

down to?

A That is correct, sicx,
D That is what it boils down tec, which azre:

"No written proceduras qxisted for tae

[~

etitet

@

diate evacuation c¢f the vault in tha2 event
of smoke CGetector actuation. . Additionally.,
the wvault custodian stated that, in %tha

event of a small fire, she would dizable

mritten procedures? .

A T have no reason to bhelieve that there was.
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9] But vou just stated in response to the Chairman's

gquestion that you thought that this yiolation had not
occurred since the operating license of the plant.
A No, sir, that-was not ny statement.
Q Well, all right.
May I ask the Reporter to read back? That's the
way X understood it. .
" CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, wait a minute.
Restate it. Wouldn't_that be more productive?
MR, ZERWIN: Fine.

WITNESS RUHLMAN: The Chairmant®s guestion was

-

dc I have reason to believe that this area had existed as
an infraction since the beginning of the requirement. My
statement was no.

CHAIRQAN SMITH: I think the difference in the
£wWOo answers requires an explianation.

YITNESS RUHLMAN: The difference would be that
in this particular case the requirement for this particular
procedure did not exist until the vault was constructed.
The vault construction had not taken place at the time of
the incepticn of the license. It was just recently completed.

The vrogram as written allowed them to have
tamporary storagé before the vault was in effeci, and it

stated that these proceduras would not be needed until that

-
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.\ mpbs 1 MR. .ERWIN: All right.

;
2

* 3 0 Now when was the vauilt construcied?

£

ooV - N . o . -~ «
; e 4 A {Witness Ruhlman) I don't xemember that off the
: 5 top of my head, sir.

BY MR. ERWIN:

8 Q All right, .

7 Mr. Kellogg, do you Xknow?

8 a (Witness Kellogg) No, I do nok.
' 9 Q - "The vault was regquired to be a minimum
;. {0 use area; however, microfiiming opsrations
11 were established insidzs the waul:s.”
i2 Then in this particular case dJdo vou have any
,,, 13 avidence te believe that the -~ that either one cx twc --
" ‘ 14 well, lel's rsad three tco.
5 Thrae:
16 "Combustibles were not to ke stored in
37 the wvault; however thexe were several ampiy
“
i8 caxédboard boxes stored in the vault. These
- 19 boxes were removed »ricr to the conclusion
2 of the inspection; therefore, the licenses
25 aeced only address actions taken <0 pravent
22 recurrence in response 6 this poxition cf
- o the item."
. 24 Do vou have any =2vidence wo indicate that itihesze
- 25 deficiencies -- or that these non-~compliances 4id 2ot =2nist

POy
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at any time from the donstruction of thé wvault until the day
of your inspection?

A (Witness Ruhlman) Acgain using the definition
of the Board for "evidence", I would say certainly that they
did not exist all the time. Your guestion was "any time".
Obviously they éxisted any time cor we wouldn't have been

akle to document it.

That they existed all the time, it is fairl

£
b}

obvious that they did not. -Cardboard boxes were from items
that they were using in the vault which were relatively new.
they had not removed the boxss.

The microfilming opération iad not been in
progress for the entire pericd. So again, it iz obvious
that that could not have existed.

And to answer your next qguestion as to how long

»

did théy, I do not remember when these went into operation.

And we didn't check whexrs the caxdboard box came from to
nake sure of its data. ’So I hav2 no idea how long it was in
the vault.
MR. ERVIN: Just a moment, Mr. Chairman.
{Pzuse.)
BY MR, ERVIN:
Q M. Ruhlmen ané Mr., Xellogg, is it txue that

"
L]

ally guality contrcl wiolations --

ft-

D, E, #, and G are essent

I mean gualility assurance violations?
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A (Witness Ruhlman} They'‘re not violations, sir;

tens of non-compliance.

5‘
(8]
ot
H
(0]
[
%3

Q I'm 'sorry, I apologize.

Are the infractions documented in D, §, F, and

A By definition they all relate back to Appendix
B, which is titled Quality Assurance, yes, sir.
Q Do you have any evidence as to hcw long ihose

infractions have existed

"

A You were referring o items D, &, ¥ and G?

L)

Item D basically dealt with levels of atorage
agd control of shelf-life items. The control of sheif-life
items is something that on a routine basis, these items,
the shortest that I know of has a deter iorétion age of
about f£ive years, along with ranges up to 20 vears. The_

rlant has not heen in operation long =nougn ¢ raaliy

create a large problem in that arse except for spaxe varts

So that item would not have created a problem

G

until the shortest-lived item ~- we found they have stated

in their procedure they wsare going to have a program, and

-’ o

chat

ot

itams had actually deteriorated.

wat's what we cited them against. It’s not that any of the

Your'll neokice that is againsit, in this particularx

case, Criterion S, fzilure Lo Zollow their cwn procedurss.
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They had stated they were going to establish a program; they

nad not established a program. Théy did not deal with any

. deteriorated items.

Q So in other words, the failure to establish --
you have no evidence %o believe that they have ever had a
program?

A No, sir, And as I stated,; the shoxrtest-lived
item would not yet have come to the point where it needed
o be controlled.

9] I undersiand that.

But I'm only asking whether oxr not you had anv

evidence as to whether they had ever had a program?

A Indeed, the evidence indicated thevy did not have

a progran.
Q -At any time during the period of ithe operation
of the plant to the day of the inspection?
a That is correct, siz.
Q. All right.
As for number E ~-
A Iterm E dQealt vwith failure to calibrate in

accoxdance with Volume 8 of Appeal M. That was a fairly

2]

ecent ceormitmenit. The ovroblem here was that the licensee
-~ it was not that he 1s not calibrating it, calibrating
his instruments. .

-

He had apeciiically stated he would follow
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- Volume 8.

ance with what he said he was goin

that he was not cal

Q
fote
%
‘D
F-

he said he was going to do iz

submi.ssion,

e
o]
}J.
3

'«
cF
o

£0 conduct something that he couldn't

it in ac

o))

Velupe 8 &id not

cordance with what he 3aid he was
The calibration W

on ag written was tha

£ter he submitited i

All right.

But until the tine

T existed --

(]
i
[}
e
[a!)
5
9
[0}
¥
RN
Ui
ey

in Velume 8, and so he prasumably coul
2 -

accordance yith Volume §.

All xight.

-

So then, why was

e was cited for it

it in accordance witld

ALl right.

In oxher words,

. .
I canant state o

h2 was not docing

as being conducted.

in Volume 8.

se he s

v Volume 8.

; I mezn, he ccm

4 rathexr not fall

contain.the specific prdcedures

it in accord-

4

It was not
ibrating, it was he was not calibiating

G to do.

The

he was not doing it the way

and, which we subsequently

vas approved uoch

KR had [@ver

navar hava

he was

.
PO -
|XYCX, 82T,
.
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referring to CP&L as "he" ~- but the Applicant orthe Licensee

o my understanding -- ny understanding £rom vou is that

number E refers to a commitment to do something on the part
of the Licensee, and you have .stated to us that it was

imposgible fox him to pexform that.

Ox am I correct in undersitanding vour to say

that it was impossible for him Lo perform his premise?
A No.
Q All right,
Then what is the deficiency, then, again? I'nm
Sorxy. I'm nct following you,.and ¥r’d 1
A On page 22 of the repoxt you will £ind that,nis
March 30, 1977 letter. 2gain, you will notice it is a
rather recent commitmenit, Maxch 30 of '77. It was the
latest of all of his commitments It specifically stated
that he was going to calibrate his instruments in accordance
with Volume 8 of the Plant Operaticn Manual.
You will notice, getting down to the next
sentence; it savs:

3

"His manual did not addrass iastrumeni:

c¢alibraticn.”
Q I undsirrstand that.
2nd so I'm tryiag & put this in layman's

language so that I can undsrsctand what the significance of

]
(£
H
+
2]
0
[

S
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A He was not following his procedures. He said
hes was going to do it one way; he was doing it a different.
vay. That's an item of non-compliance.

To put it in layman's language, if he says he's
going to paint all the valves green and we £ind one that's
red, that's a non~compliance.

Q All right,

Now I believe you said, though, earlier that
there was some implication that -- or you believed that .
what he committed to do was scmething that he was not in
a position to do.

A No, sir, that was never my statement.

Q All right.

Well, I'm just asking ==

CHAIRMAN SMITH: I don't think that there is

any confusion on ideas. I think there's confusion in the

0,
oy
o
4]
o

language that's being use
He wagn'’t in a position to fcllow the procedures
in Volume 8 because there were no procedures in Volume 8.
WITNESS RUHLMAN: That is correct.
CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, isn't the answer to his
aquastion, then, in that mespect ves?
WITNESS RUHLMAN: ‘No, 3ix, He said it was not
possiklea. Ceritainly he could have put thes orocsdures in

there any time he wanted tc and f£ollowed them.
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CHARIRMAN SMITH: At the point in time where no

‘procedures existed it would not have been possible to follow

" those procedures.

BY MR. ERWIN:
Q His deficiency Gas.in not c&ﬁiqg up with‘proce—
dures.
A (Wiéness Ruhlﬁan) Mo, sir. It was not ccming
up with procedurss and placing them in Volumes 8.
" He had procedurzs; -they were elsewhere.
CHAIR&AN SMITH: here is no idea confusion here.
MR, BRWIN: I don't think theré is either. I
would 5ust like to get it clear.
CHAIRMAN SMITﬁ: W311{ let's move on.
MR, ERWIN: I would like the idea to be cleax
in the recoxd. Otherwise....
CHAXRMAN SMITH: W=2l1ll, my observation of these

vitnesses has keen that when they understand what you want

+0 know, they not only answer the guesgtion, but they supply

additional infoxmation.

So why don't you just simply explain to them
what your probliem is and see if they can't sclve it,

MR, BRYIMN: Wall, I'm tryving to do that. That's
exactly what I'm txrving to do. I'm trying to avticulate
any prceblem that I may have with their testimeny.

BY MR. ERWIN:
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Q Now under F, this also is essentially a QA
problem, is that right? |
A - (Witness Ruhlman) Anything that's cited with
a criterion reference to Appendix B is by definition a
guality assufance pxoblem, sir.
Q I undersitand that.
So the answer is yes.
A | Yes, sir.
CHAIRMAN SMITH: That would be helpful. .
Where it is possible to begin your answer with
a yes or a no, kegin it, then follow with your explanation.
MR. ERWIN: I'm just trying o lay....
BY MR. ERWIN:
Q I'm not disputing anything that any of you sav.
I'm just trying to establish what it is that you are saying
30 that I can undexstand it and others can understand it.
Tée problen identified in F is a failure *o
establish a program, is that not corract?
A (Witness Ruhlman) That is coxxect,
Q Now is there any avidence that the Applicant:
had ever previously during the operation of the plant
establisheé such a program?
A in the particular case of 7B ~- and that's I
think discussed in 7D of the regport --

Q And what page is that?
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a That's on page 13, sir.

It deals with two specific itemz. First of all
~= and I don‘t have the exact numbers -- the number of people
involved, the Licensee's staff in this particular area had
recently taken a vexy drastic juﬁp. These wer e all basically
new people.. So, again, when the Chairman asked the questiop
rephrasing your.question about had this existed for forevexr

or from when the reguirements stated, I said no it presumably

had not, that would be because the people who were involved

in the items of non-compliance had not bezn employed by

CP&L in that particular capacity since the license had

issuved. They had only recently been employed.

i don't have thé exact date. I'm sure CPLL
would be glad to supply that for you.

CHAIRMAN SMITHE: I think that your question;
however, was sgméﬁhat different.

Mﬁ. ER¥IN: I believe it was as well.

BY MR, BRWIN:

Q In orxder to pinpoint the question to you, it

appears to me that the2 two operative paragraphs obviously

under 13 ~- now I'm reading on page 13, is that right --

-

A (Witness Runliwan) Yes, sizx.
Q -~ under D?

A Yes, s;r.

Q All right.
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The second and thirxd pasragraph:

"In reviewing activities in the ware-
houses, the inspector found that personnel
performing receipt inspections werelcertified
as required by Section 1.3 of ANSI NMN45,2.6.
The licensee was unable to show the inspector
_any program which established, verified, or

documented the training/certification of

receipt ingpectors."

Now I'm just asking wyou, in this instance,
whether the liceﬂsee -~ whethexr you have any evidence that

the licensee was able to show any inspector at any time in

the past any program which established, verified, or document-

ed the training/certification of receipt inspectors.
A No, sir, of my own knowledge I have no specific

recollection of that item ever being inspected kefoze.
Q All right.
Mr. Xellogg, in your xzeview of previous inspec~
tions of this plant, do ycu have any such evidence?
A (%itness Kellogg) WNo, sir,
Q Or have you sesn any such evidence?
CHAIRMAN SMITH: Maybe we can make an arrangement
so that we can get the answers wholesailie,
Wouldn't it generally be true that where the

commitments reguired that 2 program be established, or that
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a plan be developed, and if at the- time of youxr inspection

there is no program in place and no plan in place, generally

wouldn't it be your presumption that that program had nevex

.been established, because it's not likely to start a program

and stop it?
Would it be moxe likely true than not?
WITNESS RUHLMEN: It would be morxe likely true
than not.
- But I have seen specific cases -- not of this

licensee -~ where a program was established and was later
discontinued.

CHALRMAN SMITH; Okay.

Now I doa’t intend to interfe;e with the
specific guestioans, but geﬁerally in many activities of

life there is an assumption that once an activity is begun

- it continues to go until it stops. That’s Snith's Law of

Tnextia.

{Laughter.)

MR, ERVIIN: Just a mome2nt, please,

(Pause.)

MR. ERPIN: Mr. Chairman, would wvou give me just
a moment to consqlt with Mr. Eddleman? He wishes me to
maike sceme specific questions {0 the witnesses on his behalf,
and I would be happy to do se. 2nd I have not had the

cprortunity prior to this time te discuss it with him.

‘ I
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CHAIRMAN SMITH: Do you want a break?
MR. ERWIN: That would be fine.
CHAIRMAN SMITH: =~ Let’s have a ten minute break.

(Recess.)

k i
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Y {liitnass Ruhlman) Yas, sixrs; These two valves
that are referrad to as valve operatcr failures for F00S
and F00% are valves vhich are in the shuitdown cooling system
which is regquired to opera’s o place the planit in a shug~-
down cooling mcde as quoited in the first paragraph.

The indicated £ailures have bsen when these
valves hove been either cold or hot, gging from cold to hot,
and the valve was required to operate To open,.

But I should point oui that this particular valve

‘J.

S not necessary to operate in the ECCS mods, the emexgency

core cocling sysitem mede. It’s for placing the plant in the

-~ .

1]

not
oné of these valves that's requirad to operate as part oﬁ the
eaginesxad safety systam
. But at any zate, the valve would start ‘to open
and would cverlcad tha motor, causing it ko fail, and while
cne of these valves would £ail, the cther would remain shuk,
The requirements in the techniczl specificatioas
that they have ons of the two valves =ither shut or

operable, So when they open ore, if it falils the othexr being

_shuiz neets the technicel specifications for isclation pur~

POSEs,
We found ne place whare thay had viclated the
ilimiting coaditicn fox operaticn. The probizm that wz have

identified was, rather, the avaluazion of these particular
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_they weren®t doing ik, but there w

¥

As wa discussed

was aecessary tc be taken o detsrmine

- uncdersized usually invelved taking current 'z

of that naturs. If the motor was in fact

covld tell it with a currenr raading.

that recently but they had not complete

Cur point here was -~ and you?

not a citation -~ was a guest

tion of they

structured program foxr doing this. It was

the parsons to do ik ‘automatical

£his sysiten,
iz also referenced
is part of NPRDS, that is, ihe Nuclear Plant

it with the plank.

4aid

the data which
if the motor was

eadings and thiags

overloadiag, thay

1l not

ica this was

20% have a

g that requirad

ly, or that would f£all into

that this particular licenszae

Systems, which is one of thosz progyams which many licensass

faad data on fa ia
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¥Ye had no problem with the specific examples vwe
idenéified in that hey ware doing something. An engineexing
study was in fact undsrway. That was why it was not cited.

Whai we noticad is they had no requirement placed
upon themselves programmatically %o dc what thay were dding,
and we azked that they documeni the prxogram. AaAnd that’s the=-~
This particular one is combined wiih the item foxr fezadback

into procurement, 3oth of those are requirasments that they

»
.

hava a systeml I+ doesn't say it has to be a codifisd systam;
it doesn’t say it has to be a single system; it doesn’t say
it has to ba part of MNPRDS,

I¢ says they have to establish measuras to
evaluate trends, and the spzscific citations and quoéations
out of 18.7 are given, specific paragraphs which reguirs
that. And the specific paragraphs that regquirxs in the pro-~
curenent arsa arsg dgiven in Detail 70, and certainly they can
use the same svstem £ox both, the gist of the mathexr being
that when they have a failure that ¢hey feed that back into’

{thair Purchasing Deparitment 30 that thay don?hk buy bad parks

sepstitively.
Q Now you did not parsorally obsarva such an event?
A e, sir. Va reviaved their documentation,
Q You reviewad their plant logs?
A In this yérticular case I pkelievz it was main=-

tenance woxk maguests, sir,
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that no {tech spﬂc) limits had been excesded znd
chat no liniting conditions foxr opsraiions had been .
entered, the failures had no% roceived prompt attan~

tion for coxrection.®

.

A Zas, sir., There aze twe cdifferent slemenis. The
£ivrsi thing is %he way we identified The failures, which is

what I thought your aus stion referred o, was by raviawing

2

the naintenance work raguasis.
We then ook the next step #o make sure that ai

’

no time thege failures conszituted & violaiiion of the techni-

0
ju]
{-
9]
)]

recificatiocns which would have bzen citable, which we

valve failaed, ths only data “hat was available fren the

maintenance work raguast, thai the other valve was shul or

Lenance=-- Was it maintenance vorl raguests?

»

2N An) Se N

Q == weveal that the valves had failed?

A I didnt% iaspect this particvlar idem. I% was
inspectad bv Mx, Ashendan, IZ it is nct in the rsporh, I
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Q S0 you don’t know how mamy timas it failed?
A No, sir, It says "saveral,” which would be more

than two and less thaa many.
Q All xight, I?1ll accepi that,.
Do you know when-- Do you have any Xnowledge as
to the paricd of time ovex which these failures cccurrad?

LA Since the plant got itz oparating license until
now. It would be-- First of all, & a-FaLlur:g would only
occur as an indicator when they wera going into the shusdown
cooling moda., I have not direck knowladge of how many times
the plant has shut down and gone into tha shutdown cooling
moda,

But sinca they opesrate most of +he time, the

failures I wovld say on a probabilistic basis wonld caly

occur Ltwo or hree times; or have a window for occurring

two or three times a vsar when they shut down and they‘’re
required o go into shutdown cooling, which is not required
at @vexy shutdown. Of those, I don®t know how many times it

failed, but it is not something bha: can happen on an avery-

Q But the answer is that you don’% know ‘the neriod
of *ime over which %Zhese ;azlhras ceourred?

A Thay can oxly have occurrad from the time that
thare was £fuel ia the core, which was zfter the issuance of

the OL until the daia on which we conductad the inspecticn.
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covple cf quick words as opposad to anough of an explanation

in documentary form to prove to somabody reading it later
that indeed the evaluation had bsen done.

Je did take the trouble to discuss it with the
responsible engineer. Thair orazl statamests would hava
supportéd it, The specific requizementz is that they have a
record that is in wriiing.

It was not a case that we found any case that
the zafety evaluation was inadequate, nad not baen rerformed,
Ia fact, the documsntotion was thers ©o indicats something
had béen dona. It was the documentatiorn in the form of
writing, in and of and by itself, would not have met *+ha
zequirenents of 50259 for a writien record,

Q _. But: thess~~ In oxder to get a propzr preface %o
vouxr eléboration, would you describe the nacessity -- tha
theory behind the requirement for safety enalyses o acccme
pany design changas?

MR, REIS: I object ¢o tha gquestion, Thera is no

showing that the witnsss has competenca to do it. As shown

[N
3
&

1@ material, it?'s a regulatory requirament, I don's #hink
this witness is competent 40 testify as o the rhilosophy

3 -

beiind ragulatory requirements., They axe jusi binding,
And I think the questior is immaterial 2nd irrsle-
vaxt from that point of view. whare there is no showing of

compatancy cn the vart of +he witness,
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CHAIRMAN SMITH: Do you have an answer to the

quéstion?
’WxTﬁESS RUBLMAN: No, sir, I have nc raasons,
as Counsel has stataed, to knéw why the law wvas w;itten; I
enforces policy; I den’s make it,
' CHAIRMAN SMITH:z But‘éhe fact iz you don’t know?
WITNESS RUHIMAN: In this particular casa, no,
six, :
CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay., I don°t have to rule; do
I?
{Laughter,)
BY MR. EPRWINs
Q But the requirement does read, does it nok:
"This safety analysis shall provide
the tachnical daita, supporiing the avaluvation, and
the safety questions considered and analyzed as
safe that form the basis for the dstermiration that

the medification does or dc2s not involve an un-
reviawsd safety ques@iono“

Laet me ask you whesther the cursory writtan nota-
ticns or whatover your phrase was, oa the part of 4he licausse
met any of these standards, whether they centained technical
data, supporting +the svaluation_and/or safaty questions
considerad and apalyzed,

y:\ (Witne2ss Ruhliman) Again X would like to take a

v—— -
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2690
chance o refer to the fackt I did nct imssect this particular
item. This was inspected, as I indicated before, by
Mr, Jenkins. I balieve I indiceted rhat before.

Tt should be covexed iu Datail 8=3,
As stated here, the sumnz was a0t always wriftien
and wvhen the sumnary was wriﬁten, it 4id not iﬁaludé = qUOLS:

P soothe basis for the daterminazion

3

that the change did not involve an unraviawed

{l‘

safety question.”

=

n his particular cases, -~ and I zZecall the
discussions, I con’t xacall all cf them with Mx, Jenkins on
thig itam ~- the edamples that he sslected would £ind, as I

sald, somreibimes a cuxzezy statoment was written. The

sunary did zot, in oux cpinicn, our professional opinioa,

previde the bkases for making the dekerminakion.

In each case; as I said, we did discuss it with
the anginsars in charge of making the design package and in
his oral statemznis he indicagzd ne had gone through the
thoggh%-prccess,'he just had not: documanied it,

o - Ars you compatent to discuss what ths éesign

changa packages -~ what in brief they relats o?

a No, sir,

Q Is Mx, Kallogg?

A " {(Witness Relicgg) o, sir.
Q Is Mr, Jankins?

wrtanm m
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A (Witness Ruhlman) - Mr, Jenkins would have bezen.
He reviewed the actual packﬁges, and I prasuma they are
available fo;.review still,
Q . But you can?t t2ll me whait RCIC space hsakter
u;it 2, the irerting primary containment ISI.HPCI test point

.

ADSY 21#614 alarm sat point change RWC US flexiblae coupling

‘maans? o i .o
A I can ell you what tha abbreviations stand for,
Q Well, I msan do you know whai the~~ Can you

axplain the systen which were involvaed ia the design changags?
‘A ‘Yes, sir, I can explain the system in genesral,
I can;ﬁ tell you vhat the specific changa=- Leit’s take iz
as an example--
Q I%m a0t looking for the specific design change.
I'm gimply Lxying to establish what these design changed ine
volved and what part of tha plant thavy were involved in,
and what their safety significances is or might be.

A Wsll, in the parzicular case of ¢he reactor cora
isolation cooling, the first one, ‘the RCIC space hsater,
aprarantly == and again I did not read the specific desiga
changa =~ theay either 24ded or modified the space heater
in the raaczor core isclation cooling, =ither ia tha turbine
oz == I would presume it was probably sonething in the turbinag

to keep it warm because of steam amission problems,

The safety siganificance would ke that if they had
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to make an electrical peretration, for instance through a
casing in order %0 coanect the heatex, &id that penetration

in any way significantly raduce the ability of tha casing

0
<

o
o
113
~
£y
Q
=
e

to withstand steam orx scmething of that nabtur

»

know what any of thesa are.

s
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Q That's a very responsive answer and I appreciate

it. TThat's the kind of answer I'm looking €or in each of

these five cases

A 'De-ineréing the primary containment. There axe

so many things that could possibly be involved with that.
‘It's basically that the centainment by itgelf is required

td be in an ineri atmosphere during operation. AaAnd this is
something for removing that inert atmosphere., It could

be a‘valve, it could be a blower, it could be any one“of a

. number of things that were added. I have no way of’ knowing

just from the title of the thing juse what it was.

- . i

The in-service inspections are a requirement

imposed by the Commission. That’s what ISY stands for.

The high pressure coolant injection system is
one of the systems that's required to undergg.ih-servicé
inspection. It appears that they've added a particular test
point for tﬂe in-service inspection, which could be the
penctration of a pipe in order %o facilltate the installation
of some sort of gauge whigh would be used for the in-sé!gice
inspection to determine if the thing was oparable. And again,
in that case, the penetration of the piping: did they in any
way violate any of the ASME codes if the piping was an.A§ME
code pipe, or sométhing of that natuxe.

The ADS is the automatic depressurization system, °

The "alarm set point change, I believe on this one that was on
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the tailpipes, I seem to recall that discussion, where thay

had steam=-- These valveg-~ Well, first of a&l{ %et'me ask

" counsel: Are you familiar with the cperation of a boiliag

watay zTeactor?

Q Only vaguely.: 3But ¥r. Eddieman says’that he is.

A Since he is acting with counsel on this onez' On
the automatic dapzessurizatios éystem, it's a steam velease
system which is opsrated at a partienlar set point. Thase
vélves, which are basically steam relief valves, 1if¢; addé

of couzrse, if they iift it inq;cages that you'zre aepzeqsdéiz-

. ing the system.

On the alarm set point change, there axe +hermo~
couples installed downstream of tha wvalvas to lef you kacyw

if the valve is leaking. And what they did, they changeé '

the alarm set point, either up or down. I would suspect it
robahly was increased; which is not unusual. In many céses
they f£ind after they’ve bullt the plant that the ambient aiz
temperatura around the valves is suen that you're céns%éhtly
setting off the alarm and it does not perform its function of
alerting the operator that the valve has lified. In tha£ case
thay go back and énal§aa«what the ambiant temperature in tﬂe
area is and set the alarm at some point higher than that, so
that it will indicate what the -=- you %Xnow, indicate that the

valve was lifted, not just that you had reached that ambient

air temperatuze.

s

L e L]
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As I recall, that‘s what that particular change
was.

The RWCUS, I'm not familiaxr with that, In the
secondary cooling systems they use a numbex of various things.
It is obviously -~ I'm assuming it is reactor water ccoling
of some system. The clean-up system, it’s the reacter water
clean-up system. They use a number of different~- That's

not standardized in our industry. »And apparently -at some

place in that system they installed a flexible coupling
because of vibration oz somethiang, which is giving Q problenm
with the fized installation. Aand, again, the ana;ysis would
be that the flexible coupling did not in any wayﬁﬁffacé the
safety related operation of the system.

CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Erwin, how much moras? .Can
you give us an estimats of how much more crosswxamination éou
have?

MR, ERWIN: Relatively little.

CHAIRMAN SMITH: I just wanted to observe that

the issues of the procaeding are not a dotailed evaluatién

of the Brunswick operation. 1It's only as to managemené

capability. Aand we're getting into great detail) you under-
stand, Mr, Eddleman, we're getting into great detail heré,
and there has to be a point beyond which we've gone too far

on the analysis of individual incidents.

MR. ERWIN: Again, I'm not-- I was asking for the
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safety significanca of these items.” I can try h§ astablish
that very briefly. ) .

I appraciate the amplitude with which the wite-
nesses have answexed the guestions. They have been moze
than, as you say, they‘’ve besn more than respohéi?e.

I'm ezying %o make a vexy simple point at a much
lower threshold than their answers. aand I'm scrry‘ifﬂi'mé-
I don‘*t mean éo he wasting timz.

CHAIRMAN SMITH: No; I just wanted to point out---
Ve will exr on the margin of getiting oo much infoémaﬁiSQ%

a %

MR. ERWIN: I don‘t mean to be wasting youz -
tima or the witness' time or ay time. i
BY MR, ERWIN:
Q Now isn®t it tzue tgat €he CPg&L management ﬁés
pbeen -~ has tried ¢o gat that de-ineriing primary. containment

requirement changed for this plant?

MR. REXIS: Mr. Chalzman, I'd like %o ask the

" examiner, the atiorney, to estzblish a connection with that

to the issues in this case, as a preface to the question.

CHAIRMAN SMITH: What do you intend to show?

MR, ERWIN: Mz, Chairman, I think the sicnificance,

as explained to me by Mr. Eddleman, is %Zhat the commitment
was made to the requirement in the initial -~ in the .license,

and ¢hat siace. that tine management has attempted £o -change

the requirement. And Mr. Eddleman informs me that it has not¢
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:usually been met, and that this would be -~ and. that since
fthis is one of the places in which thexe was a- fallure to
. document a design ~- the safety significance:r of a design

i change, it would be apparent to me that it might --~ you know,

that there might very well be a rational connection between

the positioﬁ of management opposing the raquirement.

CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay. But it vwould seem to me

that the wors% conceivable answer to your question is not

going to support any proposed findiﬂgs.
’ But, go ahead.
MR. ERWIN: Perhaps not. Again, as °'I say,
adopting these questions as my owm. '
CHAIRMAN SMITH: All zright.
BY MR, ERWIN:

Do you know whether the-~

(Witness Ruhlman) I do not know,

< B o

( Witness Kellcgg) I don't know either.

I'm

Q Now as to the fourth of the changes, can you tell

me whethexr the steam that is released at this point is radio-

active, or contains radioactive material?

A (¥itness Ruhlman) I have no direct knowledge

that it does. But the gystem it is tied to does contain
radioactive steam.

Q All right,

Then is it possible this steam released at this




e B AR -l _ o st mn Cmaen 7 - B
:

e VA

o
LRSS o et GO SATUIIAS ek & S T WO AP D AERNA RS |
-~ - w w

s SWabm

[T

~ae o

*
o, s e v s

.
o —

v ey W W
. g

o

R

i)
it

point would contain zadioactive material?

MR. REIS: Your Hemor, Mz. Chgirman} I have ¢o
again object to the.form of the quegtion, "Is it possible."
It i3 not a proper question in examination. It doasn't
establish anvthing. I presume anything is poasible in this
_worl@. |

CHAIRMAN SMI?H: Well, you .can ansver thatf énd
then if he wants to establish the probakility, he can.

This i3 a very difficult area co xrule upoﬁ -
because there are no guldelines as to when operating experien
hrises to the magnitude of management capability. Butrf'm
pratty sure that‘we°ra below that level, safaly below thét
level in these qusstions and answers.

But because of ¢he possgibility that you can
establish i¢, we'rs goiﬁg o let you go. Just proceeﬁ.

WITNESS RUBLMAN: I would iike clarif;cgeio£ of
the question. o

When you say: is i# possible that xadﬁogqti&a
Steam can be released-- Released to what?

BY Mﬁ. ERWIN:

Q Relgased to the outside atmosphera. ;

A (witnass Runiman) By the design of the syséam,
no¢ directly.

Q@ . How, them, if nct directly?

A This system discharges ¢g the torus, which is in
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jitself vented and controlled, so it dizscharges underwater' to

i gas treatment system, the offgas system, however theéy happen

.4t0 vent it. They have a number of cptions.

Y+ Pindingz at Shearon Harris Nuciear Plant and'othgf CrP&eL

the torus.
Q Is that put through an offgas, system?
A Under normal operations., The system is part of

the containment system which is controlled through the standby

Q Mr. Ruhlman, did you answer the questionnaire
circulated by Mr. Long in Region 2? Did you submit an

answer to a memorandum from P. J. Long, the subject: ‘Inspection

?acilitias, which is ,Appendix A -~ which is Appendix % to
the Panel IXI testimony? |
A ’What-was the date of that meﬁorandum?}
Q The date-~ I don't know that it's dated. It
doesn't appear to be dated.
CHAIRMAN SMITH: I've just gone through it and I--
MR. ERWIN: It's October or therxreabouts, I tﬂink.
CHAIRMAN SMITH: IX've just gone through the N
responses and I couldn't identify the signatures on any of
then.
Vhy don't you hand him the package?
{DCocument handed %o the panel.)
CHAIRMAN SMITH: See ifyou recognize the memorandum.

See if you can £ind your response.
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WITNEES RUHLMAN: I don't recall seeing the
particuiar docunment you reference. It would have been

iilogical, since I had not inspected any CP&L plant at that

point in time, and had onily bsen with the region for a mongh,‘

for me to be included in the questiocnnaire.

BY MR. ERWIN:

0 You transferzed ¢o Region 2 in Septembez? ﬁhen
vera you transferred 4o Region 27

A (Witness Ruhlman) I'm not trying to be evasive.
That is a difficult question.

I was transfexred ¢o Region 2 on a guaranéeéd
loan-back to Regiom 1. My physical body arrived here on
August 15¢h. I dida’t ¢ake up duéies in this regicn until
around the mid-part of Septamber. I was loanad back o
Region 1. .

Q Now you'vs stated that you consi&er, in’light of
your inspections at Brunswick, that Branswick is an average
plant in'Region 2; ig that correct?

A I believe I stated with raspect &o thé qualiéy‘
assurance elements that I avdited I €£ind their program aﬁout
average. h

Q How many inspaetiong have you done? --ox, rathker,

now many other plants have you inspected ih Region 2 siﬂca

your employment in Regiop 22

A To the besi of my knowledge I think it's seven.

N s s aa i v
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o] Now, do you have available to you, or does
Mr., Kellcgg have available o him, the inspeption reporﬁs of
those other inspections, when they have been compiled and
snbmitied to the--

a - They;xe all in the public document rooms and
they're all in our docket file.

"'Q Q@ Do you remembey the numbers of items of non-
&ompliance contained in the seven other inspections which you
paerformed in Region 2?

A . I would not care to state for the reccrd exactly
the number of items of non~ccmpliance on each and every one
of the ones I inspected. The most recent one, I have not
yet-got the repcxt through typing, so I happen to recall
that one. I¢ contained eleven items of non-compl{anca._

There was one other which I recall that seemed to
contain thirteen.

Those are the only two I recall.

As ﬁr. Kéllogg pointed out, one of theoae inspec—
tion; was»conductad prior to issuance of the opeéating
license. Priox to igsuance of operating licenses, as I have

stated, items which are with respect to the operational

quality assurance program would not be cited as items of non-

‘compliance, because there iz ao requiremeat for complianﬁa.

So those plants where we did pre-operaticnal QA inspections
would not have resulted in items of non-compliance.-
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Q I appreciate your response, but the answexr is that
yéu do remember two, and ope was 1l and one was 13?
A To the best of my recollection,
Q Does r. Re’ioga remamber tne items of non-com-
plianczs in these seven inspactions? .
a (Witness Kellogg) Ag Mr, Rulilman has indicated,

of these-inspections there have been three inspections at

«

prewoperational plants.

Q Let®s just rule those out.
A All right. Those would ba == )
0 They are not analogous, according to you.

put they are in just items identified, total items,

Q I'm ﬁe;fectly willing for you, if you choose h;-m,
then there would be four operational inspections, is that
right?

A « That'’s correct.

Q Now, in the four cperational inspections, what azre

"the numbers that you wemember? OfF “he number of itszms of

nonwceompliance?
A (Witness Ruhlman) Well, within +these four«~this
hearing has heaxd a numbsr of people point out the diificulty

in comparing the planits, One of the 4difficulties is, az I

have referenced earlier, that we inspect modules, XNow many

H
0
o
s
o)
0
o
3.

nsepect is dictated by how manv hawve been

previously inspected., In cther words, how many w2 put

Well, they are somewhat, noit non-compliance.numbers,

arar Ts ez se nwo 8
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together for a given inspecition. .

‘One of the four operational inspections we did
. 4
did 'not inspect as many modules as we inspected here, so that
one would have to be ruled out, since there is no basis

fox comparison.

Anad of the three that have been inspscted that

would ke similar, we can give you two numbars, which are
11l and 13. I don't recall the thixd cne.

May we confexr? Maybe we can come up wizh
something for you.

(The panel conferring.)

The other opexational piant alsc have fewer

modules inspected, so it reduces down to the three I gave

you, 11, 13 and 11 here at CP&L., So, of the three operation-
al plants that we’ve inspected with the same number of
necdules I guess youd have to say they are the lowest, or

tied for the lowest, since thev were 11, 13 and 11,

Q You say there warxe 1l items?
A A through K, if that's 11,
Q But théere were 14 new items which -- these were

items of non-ccrmpliance?

A That®s what you asked for as the basis of
comparison,
Q There were three othexr items reguiring managament

attention foxr correction, isntt that right?
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a Fourtezen, I believe.
o All xight, 14, But 3 other items, Axre there

14 new. items other than the items of non-compliance?

A That is correct,.
0 oh. I'm sorry,
A {(Witness 'Kellogg) Thera are a twotal of 26 items

in this repori that either wrequire action on the licansee’s
paxrt or followup on our part £or resolution,
Q So your categorization of averag2 is based on

three planits?

a {Witness Ruhlman} e, hecausas vou see, in our

that it doesn’t turn into an item of non-complianca which
was the basis you asked for comparision cn, is something
that’s artificial in our nmind. The fact that we ~=

Q I didn®t ask for the basis of comparizon, I just

. asked the number,

A Wéll, that's what I'm saving. Tha@’s why we
had to sort out, because you had asked for those seeéific
numbers, From our besis as forming an average we look at
the fact 1f we inspect a pfogram heforza it’s opzrational,
it generates no items of non=compliance, but it generates
a aumbeyr of items. And we'rze basing it on that total ‘
comparison, beéause those are thingé which had thz plant

had an operating license could have been iters of
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non-comnpliance.

So our aveirage is based on the entire number of
inspections'that have bheen performed, and, as opposed to ™
taking in this case 11, our number would have been 27 for

this report, 1l items of noa~compliance, 14 items requiring

management followup,; 1 inspector follow item. Well, I

.
’ fuo .
2 e

believe that adds up to 26 items,
And that'’s what would be average améng all plants,

Q But the plants you’re considering in determining
whether it’s average or not, are three?

A No, sir. As I said, cnly on the basis of itgms
of non--comp'liance° We also take in those preoperational
plantg that we did in our average, and we look on it as --
wa break it down on an average in its yield per module,
which allows us éo take in all inspections. -

A (Witnessvxellogg) I think also, as a matter of

clarification, in lcoking at a plant that has an operating

-.license that has not had this in-depth inspection before,

P

that to make an’ accurate comparison, which is what X tried

- to do, that you need to look at thoss plants which do not

have an ogerating license and thereby have not been psnalized
By items of non-ccmpliance.

If those plants were ailowed to be licensed with

“ the program that they had written in these other cases, they

wonld have the same numbers of items of non-compliance if

»
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not nore,

Total items, we have had jin the arsza of S0 items
in one inspection rxepori in a pre~operational piant, and it
ranges from there down to 20,

Q You're saying that a pre-operatioral inspection

u

would tend to reveal more items =~ would tend, as a rule, to

raveal nmore items -~ not of non-compliance, but more items

[y

requiring management atteniion, than operational?

$re

a What we’re saying, sir, is that thes same

will probably, as we have said, average the same number cof

Now, the division betwesn itzms of ncn-compliance

the requirements ‘have bacone law,

3

A (Witrness Ruhlman) And that®s nct necessarily true,
bacause it makes a difference if the plant has another
opexating utility -~ oxr whether the wtility has another
operating plant, zather, and they’re appiying the same

program Lo ancther plant. Then that wculd not aeceszarily

Q Okay. S0 yon don’%t kelisve that theze iz any ~=-

that pre-operaticnal inspections tend Lo reveal mors items,

tnkn an oparatlicnali?

nspection
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A You can‘t say categoxically. The first plant;

if it®s undexr different management, if it’s a diffexent

© program, yes.

Q I'm not asking you in any individual case. I'm
just asking for a tendency or trend, If you can’t spot one,
0 s
that®s fine,

Bothh of you came from the Navy, is that corrasct?

A {Witness Kellogg) Yes, sir,

A {Witness Rualman) Yes.

Q How wouid vou compare the Navy QA prcgram to the
NRC's?

CHAIRMAN SMITH: Susitained,

(Laughter,)

MR, ERWIN: On behalf of Mr, Eddleman and ny
client, I wouid 1like to enter an objecéion -= axception,
rather,

CHAIRMAN SMITH: Uader the Rules of Praclice it's
not necessary to note exceptions.

MR, ERWIN: I understand, Thank you.

I have no further guestions, "

CHAIRMAYN SMITH: State?

oh, I want o renind vou that there'’s an
unanswered question remaining with respect to the responses

-

to Mz o

L-

ong's memorandum. Did you abandon that linz? Mr.

Kellogg was looking through the responses o Mr, Long's
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memorandum and --
MR, ERWIN: V¥Yes. Thank you.
BY MR, ERWIN:
Q Do either of your names appear in this compilation

A (Vitness Xellogyg) They do not.

A (Wit ess Ruhlman) Mine does not.

Q Does yours, Mr, Ruhlman?

A No, six: As previéusly stated, mine dozs not,

MR, ERWIN: Thank you vexry much.

EXAMINATION BY THE BOARD
BY CHATRMAN SMITH: .

o) Welli, let's just Find out zbout that. kefore we

ot

leave the subject,

Did you receive the memorandum from Mr. Long?

A {Witness Xellogg) Yes, six, I did,
0 But you just didn't return it?
A In my function as section chief; I do not on a

routine basis perxform inspecticns., I pexform appraisals

so indicazted that orally to Mr. Long.

Q That is because you were & branch chief?

.
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A Section chief,
Q. Did you have information as o the office practicg

along the line of returning those memoranda? Did other
seétion chiefs also zespond as you did, or don®t vou know?-
A - I have no knowledge of what, sir.
Q As a section chief, if you had continued to

answer the quesiicns could you have answered any of those

questions,.notwithstanding the fact that youw did not
respond as a section chief?

For example, - do you have a copy of the
gquastionnaire there?

2 fic, sir, I handed it back to you.

{Document handed to Witness Kellogg.) .

Q You’re already familiar with the memorandum?
A Yes, sir, X have seen ths nemorandum before.
Q In response to question nuwmber 2, were you

familiaxr with inspection reports prepared under your

supexrvision?
A ¥as, sir, I was,
Q All rights Then modify that . question and give

an answer to it:
Do the reperts prepared under vour supervisicn
adeguately and accurately reflect the inspections?
A Yes, sir, theg do.

Q All right. Number 3: Do you have any evidence,
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ncluding your prof ssional judgement, that would reflect

tae

‘avorably ox aave*sc;v cn the caoabﬁlity £ CRe&L managsment

i
0

»

tc constrzuct or in the future operate Haxris?

A With respect o guestion 3; siz~~I would say that

ny ansver to question 1 would have bsen no.
My answer to question 3, based on the time «-

Q Well, I didn’t say «-

-1

A I realize thah, sir. just wanted to =laborate.

My answer, based on guestion 3 as youw hava
rephrased ik, woulid have beern no cpinion, based on only,
to my knowledge at that time, one wvisit to the plant site,
for wnich the items that have besn identified we had not
reinspectad thz area, and therefore I had no basis for

making an opinion as Lo whether thev were good, bad or

indiffexrent.
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Q And thexe was no basis for you to make an cpinion
based upon thz inspection reporis prepared under your super-
vision?

I wasn't asking you to limit your judgment to
what you -~ your eyeball exposure, but you have exposure
to the records too, dontt you?

A Yes, sir, I do.

I would say that in the area of the inspectioné
that had beeﬁ:con&ugted under my supervisicn, that there
wvas not.enough data to formulataz an opiniom at that point.

'Q :Well, then, number four, than, the ansﬁé; sort
of suggests itself, but I'il ask von about ik,

"Please discuss any matte&s relating to

the CP&L management of facilities not enccmpass~

ed by the above gquestions that might be bene~

ficial to the Board in aryiving at its deci-

sion.”

A Again, I would not have an input either Ffavorably
or adversely that would affect the decision.

Q And the final one:

"Have you formed an opinion concerning

CP&L's capability teo construct and operate

Harris,"

A No, sir, I have not.

CHAIRMAN SMITH: I guess we're ready for the
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State now, .
cnéss-axm-:xé:mzomt (Resumed)
BY MR. GORDOI\_I:

Q Were vou answerinq the Chairman's question based
on at the time ‘the guesticnnaire was submitted ?o you?

A (Witness Xellogq) ”That's co?régt, six, yes.

Q Okay.

At this time -- this is to both of vou:

. Based on vour exgerience and pxofessional jﬁdg;
ment, do you have an opinion on the capability oX CP&L to
operate ?hearon Harzis, and if go, what is that opinion?

a (Witness Ruhlman) iét me say tﬁat the only
inspection I performed, any CP&L inspection, is the one
in front qf‘you. I have not yet seen their answexrs toc our
%tems of non-compliance. I have nct yet reinspected to
determine what they ara.

L have no basis for an opinion.

Q On your experience?

A (Vitness RKellogg) As P, Ruhlman has indicated,
we have not reinspected the area subject to that iepoét. In
the past, €or those items that have been identified to CP&L
in the areas under my responsibility, thay have beén respon-
gikle in taking action to correct then,

I would have to say at this point that I cannot

give you an opinion, or my opinion would not be adverse or
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for for the reason that really this is a management controlled

insbectiono It is the only one that my team has performed
there. AaAnd I would give you a basis of opinion on the
results of the aééion taken with respect to this inspection..
A (Witness Ruhlman) May I anplify on my response?

The only thing that I would note is that ag
indicated in the letter, they 4did fix oae iteﬁ‘before we
left, which is again statistically unusual. They did have
one item of non-compliance that we reguired no résponse tq
because they £fixed it before we left the site.

Now not evexy licensee has scmething he ean
fix that ra?idly, and those that have them don't always do
it. But that is something that is oul of the normal which
requiras us to write a special paragraph to put that in.

CHAIRMAN SMITH: One doesn't make much of a
statistical ba;is.

WITNESS RUHiMAN: That's what I was going to say.

But to malke the answexr fully xragponsive, the
only indication I would have would nave been positive. But
it’s not much of an indication.

BY MR, GORDOM:

Q ¥ell, kased on your experience and professional

judgment, were any of, the infractions or daficienciss un-
usual compared to other facilities,of an unusuwal natuxe?

Have vou come across any of these before?

Awiaans - A W
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A (Witness Ruhlman) The last answer to the second
question is a lot easier: .¥es, I have ccme across these

before. As to whether or aot they're unusual, that would

call for a conclusion. '

Q Were any of the infractions or deficiencies

‘hazardous to the health and safety of the citizens of this

.

state?

A Not as we found them.

MR. GORDON: That's all the questions X have.

»

CHAIRMAN SMITH: Applicant?

MR, O'NEIZL: Mr, Chalrman, I appraciaiz the

fact that we had requested that these witnesses be available

to support the document that Staff desires to introduce into
evidence, However, the cross-exzamination and their responses
have, I think, accomplished mosit of what I desired to do, and

that is to place this deccument into perspeciive.

I will, then, ask only a very few of the questions

-

had originzally intended.

BY MR, O'MEILL:

>

1)

’ Q Gentlemen, as I understand dM:r. Xellogg, von
indicated this is a new *team for Recion II and 2 now

emphasis on guality assurance, isn’it that correct?

A ' (Witness Xellegg) That’s corract, sirx,
‘Q T teke it by that aaswez, then, that thig new

n .

team i3 going into this area of gquaiity assurance and their

o———r s e T
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inspection program in much greater depth and intensity than
has been accomplished previously?
A The answer would be yes, with some amplification:
This inspection has been conducted as a tean,
as you can see from the front page of the report, with a
numb2r of inspectors for a period of time. I believe that

this is the fixst time that this inspection has. been done

-

wi%h thistany people in this period of time to this depth
at CP&L,

Q A QA inspection_is primarily a review oi documen-
tation, if my understanding is correct. .

A Documentation and the prccedures that require
that documentation, yes. ’

Q Although thexe is some actual -~ az I believe
the term is uzsed -- eyeball inspection with respect to
housekeeping items, for example.

A That’s correct.

Q Again to place it in perspective, let's pick
the housskeeping type inspection,

You may have reviewed in that module ten, 20,

100 items. What number would you suggest would b2 most
iikely, on the orxrder of 20 or 100 or....

A (Witness Ruhlman) In this particular coase, as

1)

£ar 2s the procedures, the module regqguires you to review

the program, which we did. Then it reguires you to go out
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and actuwally look at something in the field. We only go
out and look at one area. It.sc happens that the individual
that was selected,was assigneé-this particular module,
selected the diesel'room..

As was indicated in the testimony yesterday, we
don't do a random sgmple. We do not put all of the_areas
that the licensee maintains, like housekeeping, into a bag,
shake them ﬁp and pick one out. -

It was selected kbecause of its susceptdbility
to exactlf what we found, which is why he seclected that
to go look at.

Q . I take it frém your =xperience, it is not unusua;-
to find a little bit of oil under a diesel, whether in the
bilges or whether in the roocm.

A A little bit of oil, no. And that's -- the
citation was not because there was a little bit of oil. It
was because of the amount, not the fact that there was oil
there.

In fact, I remember trying to get Mr. Ashenden
to quantify it. He originally put "large". I required him
to guantify it, and I believe he ended up putiting some value
number in, and I can't f£ind that detail right now. I guess
it would be 11B.

I did féquire him to go back and guantify it.

yle xecognized the problem of fxying to deal with, you know,
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how much is "large", how much is "small"., We do recognize

B

the semantics problems.

And he said in this case ten gallonz, and that
was what was unusual. It was not.all 6bviously cencentrated
in one a?ea. It was in a pipe trench, as indécated in the
report. So it was not the fact that oil existed. I believe
that's probably a requirement of having a'diesel. it was the
fact that it had not been clezn=d up. It was the fact that
it had not been inspected on regu%ar basis. That was the
basis for the citation.

Q Mr., Ruhlman, in insgacting QA programs, when
you find that you have no evidence and documentation that
a2 program has been established, for example in the calibra-

Zion area, that does not necessarily indicate that the

licensee is not calibrating his egquipment, is that correct?

2l

A that is correct.

Q

-1
{4-

t dust indicates that thera'’s a failure to have

a documentation of some particular items bkeiang included in
that calibraticn program such that therzs is a recoxd that

you can look at to indicate that the calibration has been

pgexformed.
2 That is correct.
Q o place, again, this overall inspection in some

perspective, the results of your inspecticn would not -~ you

ih

would not characterize your findings as indicative of a
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programmatic failure of Brunswick's QA program, would you?
A We did not so characterize it,
Q Rather, perhaps would vou characterize ‘it that
there are indications that Brunswick requires some upgrading
of certain details of that QA program?
A We did in fact so characterize it.
MR. O'NEILL: I have no further questions.
REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY HMR. REIS:
Q Gentlemen, I believe you testified that there

were previous quality assurance inspections at Brunswick,

wexen't there?

A (Witness Kellogg) Yes, siz.
A (Witness Ruhlman) Yes, sir.
Q And in those guality assurance inspections were

non~conformities found?

A {#itness Ruhlman} I don't recall off the téé of
my head. )

. If you zead through a report ~-- I ramember look-
irg through a couple of areas that I was going to look at
o give a basié." The other inspectors d4id the same thing in
theirs.
I don't recall any itens of non-compliance

Limmediately coming to mind. ‘

Q In the nature of inspection repoxts, are

comnre

o105



n

e

i

18

ie

20

N [
<« N

¥

. ey — =

. 2719

compliances documented as contrasted with non-compliances?
" A No, sir.
Q Okay. . .
Ha%e both of you conducted genéral inspections

of plants as a generalized insvector for scmething other

than quality assurance in the past?

A Yes, sirx.
A (Witness Kellogg) Yes, sir.
Q And is it a practice when you see -~ if you

A {(\{itness Ruhlman) Bring it to the licensee's
attention and have them correc: ik, ’

¢ Viould citations be appropriate in some instances

A Yes, sir,
a Vitness Xellogg) Yes, ia some instancas.
Q Mr, Ruhlman, you testified as to matiters listed

cn page 16.
In your testimony were you speculating as -to the
items and what was involved in those design packages, oxr did
vou know?
a {Witness Ruhlmazn) With the exceptidn oFf -the
80S package, it was speculation.

Q You've testified, gentlemen, that there are
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three other operating plants where you conducted simiiar
types of quality—assurancé inspections to the oneg here.
And you testifiéd here that thexe were other matters that
you askeq for management follow-up.

And on .those other plants wexe there also

matters that you asked for management follow-up in addition

tc items of ncncompliance documented?

A Yes, sir.
© A (Witness Kellogg) Yes, sir. '
Q And how did thosa items of management follow-up

in numeric texms compare with the number of items of manage-
ment follow-up hexe?

A (Witness Ruhlman) About the same.

A (ﬁitness Kellecgg) About the same.

MR. REIS: That's qll I have.
FURTHER EXAMIDBATION BY THE BOARD
BY #R. BRIGIT:

Q I just have one thing I'd like to explore very
briefly, and this may involve some of the gossip around the
shop, oxr whatever.

You indicated, Mr. Ruhlman, that the Staff has
been increased, that there are many more people available
now, and I think it also camz oukt that +his propably was

the first really in~depth examination of Brunswick.

-

I guess I'm just icoking fcr your opinion of the
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staffing levels now. Does this appear .to ke adequate for
the . work load that presentlf éxists?

A (Witne;s Ruhlman) Lét me first off state without
being argumentative that it was ﬁot myself but Mr, Kelloég
who made the éssesément. I agree with it and it is true.

At the current éime with the inspecticn Gork load
that we have, we héve one additional man who is being

lcaned to us from Construction. Aas a matter of fact, the
staff;ag with the loanexr thalt we have from Const;uction -
he's not pexmanantly assigned to us -- but it would appear
to be adeguate to accemplish the job,

A (Witness Kelloég) Excuse me, sir.

You wexe referring to the NRC Qa Staffing or the
CP&L staffing?

Q No, HRC,

Do vou hear from the drums along the line ény-
where that the staffing will continue %o increasse to some
level which will be ad=quate to takes cara of the duties that

vou L;doubtnd_y wil have and will increase?

A (itness Ruhlman) Let me f£irst of all, for the

had the same identical positicn in Regicn . We had in

Regicn I myself and two or three other psople to do this

cype of inspecition for all of zhe licensees in Region I,

‘J-

Thera were 20 operating licensces there.

*
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I consider myself most fortunate now to have
three other individuals and Mr. Brownlee, who is also here
on. loan to us frog Construction. And as a resuli we have
a2 larger staff and fewer plants to inspect, identically the
same requiraments.,

What this has done for ug is net really change
the ménfdays of inspection. It used to require me o take
a team out for two weeks. We had two people for two weeks
to do 'what four peop}e can do in one week. So it allows
me to - that’s the only difference. I wouldn't expect
that we would have tc be relying upon either an increaseé ox
decrease in staff to perform the same job.

The directive that we currently have in this
region requires that the job get done. t nay regquirs we
épend ﬁore time on the road than in the office. That would
ke the onrly change.

So I would imagine that the requirements of the
modules to be done, unless we change dirzectors cor direction,
would be done.

0 Then it would be fair to say that you feel that
you'ra adeguately staffed to pexform the duties?

A The only one that wouvld be at variance with that
woula.be my wife.

{(Laughter.)

»

MR, BRIGHT: Thank you.

mavanw

cmp o #e wems
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BY DR. LEEDS:

0 Mr. Ruhlman and Mr. Xeilogg, was this an.announced

inspection?

A (Witness kellogg) Our inspections h&ve been
announced, sir, about one week prior to the time that we
perform the ianspection.

Q okay.

I think, Mr. Ruhlman, coxxect me if I'm wroﬁg,

you stated that you were looking at housekzeping, and one

‘of the things vecu would do, you would go to the diesel

generator room and check it out. That’s an cbvious place,
is that correct?

A (Witness Ruhlman) No, sir. I indicated that

that was for Mr. Ashenden. You would have to  know Mr,

-
»

Ashenden and his background. He came from an operating
fagility and they had a particular probiem with theix”’
diesels, and he was deeply involved in trying o correct it.
And that was the person we assigned,

EBach one of us soxt of has -- my particular
arxea happens to be the cable spreading room. I guess all‘of
us have litéle pet areas that we ingpact. Mr, Ashenden's

happens to be the diesels, 1In fact, he has insgected two

lants in housekeeping and in koth of them he loovked at the

diesels., -

I'1l make sure he looks at something else next
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Year, but for 'now that's good.

Q . In light of that answer, if vou have a group of
inspectcrg that are going to ccme to a plant, would vou not
-- could you categorizZe that thare would be certain selected
ara2as that they would be inclined to go look for because
either pxoblems have been there before or itfs just well
known that they’re areas that have difficulties in some areas.

I wean, for example, the diesel room I would
expect there weuld always be leaky diesel probiems there
and some management woula be concerned zbout it and others
would not, and if you were worried about fires you might go
check that axea.

Is that a reascnable assumption?

A Yes, sir.

Let me anplify, if I may, that the purpose of

Il

e team ~-- and of course you can't know this ~- but

B
<
A
e}
o]
nl

3

cf the members of the team, if I may for a meoment, wyself,
you have my credentials in front of you and I came Zrem an
operations background. I've cperated and I have ing spect ted
these plants in all stages,

And Mr. Ashenden comes from a Construction
backgrcund. Ve have retreaded nim for operaticns. He did
have some operational type experience. He is zlso ex-Navy.

Mr, Jenkins is ex-Navy and ¥r. HMcDonald is

2x-lavy, and they rzally just started getting into the
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operations phase. )

And the way this is done is we have a votation.
We rotate the assignments of reporting inspectors. Even
though I maintain the responsibility as the lead inspector,
the réporting inspector is the one who -~ guote -- “runs"
the inspecticn, makes the travel arrangements, and gets the
car, and things of that nature. And he is responsible Ffor
going through and putting the semicolons in, the commas, and
correcting the spelling errors in the report.

End so as we cite this, as we rotate these
things around, ve get the mixz ¢f the pecople who go out
and look at the vaxious areas. So we nevar allow the sane
guy to inspect the same arsa at the same plant two vears in
a TOoW.

We have never inspectad two years in 2 zow, SO

.

. .o
~

I cﬁn obviously make that statement. 3ut that is our policy.

that we're not going to do that. 2nd we txy not to let

the same guy inspect the same area two inspections 'in a row.

We try to cycle them thrcugh the arsas to keep %Zhem balanced.
; But, vas, to get back to your basic guesiion.

e do go out and look at problem arzas. We didn’t bring it

out in the direct, again, but as vart of amplification, the

ol

on &i

e

quest cone from, I believe Mr, Reisg, on the house-~
kesping area, the housekeeping module that we inspectad

covers the develooment of a program that meets the
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requirements of Standard 4523. That is a unique require-
ment to the A group of modules.

The actual touxr of the plant, as Mx. Reis

indicated, is something that is performed on a quarterly

basis by all the project‘inspectors as one of thair modules.
Fire protecticn mocdules are inspected elsewhere in the
actual developmant of the fire standards, so that theze's

a éreat deal of ovexlap in this paxticular citation.

Youw know, it's inépected on a numbexr of
occasions dy a number of diffsrent people locking at the
same type of thing. They don's r;ly on cur inspection to
take up all fire hazards ox all housekesping problems,

Q Is it generally true that whenever an announced
inspaction is coming that perhaps'éhe'plant would be sort of
spiffed up, or do you axpect to £ind it in its original
conditicn?

A Let me point out that basad on the -~ well,

again going back +to wmy resume, if vou will notice I was in

[ 41}

an operating power plant for five years, and I endured

these inspectiona.

Q Yes, sirx, that's cne of the reasons I asked.
A And L state to vou catscorically knowing two or

.

three months in advance that the NRC was coming doss not
affect this. If you knew two or three months, two or three

davs, or two or three hours, ths only thing was that the

"

H
£
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dread didn‘t build up quite as long if vou didn't know akout
it quite as long.

{Laughter.
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have a problem in the first place,

The policy of unannounced inspections doesn't

really afiect what you find. There are so many areas to be

. lookad at, there are so many differsnt ¢hings that are

looked at, that if, indeed, a license=z could quoite == spiff

up his plant ~- unguote, with iwo davs notice, he didn’t

0 Would you expecit: a licensee to try to continuously

" keep his plant in, say, a sSpiffv condition? I started with

the word, and I probably shouldn®t have started wizh it.

2 Without arguing with the quality cf the word,

o

the licensee, first of all. is subject %o routine » unarncuncad

inspections. He czn't get ready Sorx ours, as I just pointed
cut I believe, And so it would be to his advantage to txy
0 keep the plant in reasonable condition at all times,

Q Co you think it unusual, say, to find this amount

cf diesel fuel, or whataver it was, oil or fuel, in that

& Yes, sir, and that’'s why we cited it. In this
particular case it appears that we alsc cited the problem.

We pointed out that that particular arez was not on his

Iy

inspection list. And, again, spiking the sample, if vou

.

will, if we go back and look at his housekeeping procedurss
we kanow what the plant contains. If we f£ind za area that

him to check, that's the

-

oo

0]
&

not ¢n the inspection lis fc

area we go lcok a

'

>
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DR.. LEEDS: 1 have no more questions,
CHAIRMAN SHMITH: Are there any further questions?
(Yo response.) )
You are excused, dgentlemen,
(Witness panel excused.)
TEe Board, X might say, has bean favorably.

impressed with &he precision of ¢he tsstimony and ite obvious

willingness and desizs 4o make a full recoxd, and that you

]

have answered the guasi:ions fuliy, and we appyxeciaks it
We will bxeak now for lunch,; and raturn at one
o?clock,
{Whereupon, at 1l:40 a.m., &he heariag in the
above-entitled matier was recasszad €o recoavene at

1:00 pom. the sama day.)
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AFPTERNOON SESSION
{1200 p.mo)

CHAIRMAN SHMITH: Are thers any prelimiaaxy.matters
bafora we continuae?

MR, ¥ROWBRIDGE:, I believe Mr. Eddlcman is pre=-
vared te identify the documants I nad razguested.

MR, BDDLEMAM: I should say that somg of thelSa I

den’t have copies of, In fack, I bzlisve tha Monicker varzus

Sandrie is the only one thait I have a copy of here, and I'm

going to make that available %o Mz, Rais to maka cepios as
he sugaestad,
w6tls ses, Transcript 22382, the radiation raleasa

rates, Now that is in Zhe Appandices {0 ~~ I balieva it is
MR, TROWBRIDGE: I can’t guite hesar yeou,

MR, EDDLEMAN: What I’m doing ics looking for the
actual docuwent. I?'1l come back to that one,

The 5 April 1975, that is in the docke:r file af
the NRC Public Document Roem. I don'$ have a copy buk, as

far as I know, it is #he enly cemmunication on that date and

1~
d-
-

s frem the Nuclsar Regulatcry Commission 40 =
MR, TROWBRIDGE: I dida’s got the first itam,
Would you mind staxiting over?

CHAIRMAN SMITH: I <23 hzar kim fina,
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I ¢hink speed is also a problem, Will you slow
doun a bit?

MR, EDDLEMAN: ALl right, Lok me.try to take
this slower,

No& 5 April 19 ==

MR, TROWBRIDGE: The fLirst item, the radicactive
reliaasae rats,

MR, EDDLEMAN: I haven’t found thail yat.

CEAIRMAN SMITH: He’s going to go back ¢o that
ona. )
MR. EDDLEMAN: I®1l come back %o . thait one.
MR, TROWBRIDGE: OXav.
MR. EDDLEMAN: ILet me fake them in the order.
I°1l1l come back to the radicactive releasa xate.

ow &he stﬁdy on cable fires, I don’t have the
documentation on this myself, This was toid o me by Bob
Pollard, vho works for the Union of Concerned Scientiszs and
his storyv is that somcbody at the NRC stuffad thasé two
studies,; one from the spring of 78 of a hkest == tha first
test of the cable separation standard for f£irg safeky,; and

the second one fzom I beliave Octobar 78 by Sandia Labora=

torias -~ that was a tast of Zire safety under %£he conditions

0of having smoke detectors and sprinklers and mineral wool
blankets on the cables where they still burned out. You

should have both of those and you can get in touch with him
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from the Union of Concszned Scientists? offica in Washington.
He says that ha has them. I'm relyiné on him that those
things actually exist, I have not sean then, -

MR, TROWBRIDGE; Are you xrelying on him fof the
fact ithat thsy weare suppresséd?

Mﬁo EDDLEMAN: Well, since I havan®t seen any
reports qf theata in the press, I’m xelying on that plus him,
that they were suppressed,

CEAIRMAN SMITH: , Thexe is a fundamental logic
tc that, isn’t there?

MR, TROWBRIDGE: These ring a bell, and we will

be able to obiain tha Sandia and the other with a little work,

but if therz are some moxe that are baing suppressed, then
I'm at a l03s.

MR, ZDDLEMAN: Well, so far as I kxnow, thesa are
the two that he received in the mail that had not been made
public at that time, and those are the two that I'm zeferring
to, That is as specific as I can be,

MR, TROWBRIDGE: Fair enough.
MR. EDDLEMAN: Okay.

The next one is 5 Apxil 1275, This is a.letter I
beliave from somebody in Raegion II from NRC o Carolina Power

and Light, and it discusses the setting of trip se: points

th

or their instrmwmentation ouikside the approved cperating

rangez., That, like I s2id, is £frcem the Public Documeni file




R asmp——

axr

&

Ui

2734,

of, that dockgg, Brunswick.

éad X bellavef~ You know, I'm zelying oa my
memory. On Meonday I sz2i do&n and went through about 1,000
pagas of #his thing, buk I believe that's the only thing in
that file kthai's dataa 5 April 1975.;

MR, TROWBRIDGE: if it’s a commun*ca ion from
Region II %o CP&L ws’ll have'it, |

MR, EDDLEMAN: Okay.

MR, REIS: Excuse me, Was that date '75 or %72

MR, EDDLEMAN: 375,

?

The operation of a plant with safeiy system out.

If you will look im Staff Bxhibit 2; NRC Staff Bxhibit 2,

this b&g, Jnick thing, I baelieve this is undsr Brunswick 2,

which is abouk a third of the way Zhrcugh whare it ztarts upa

MR, TROWBRIDGE: Can you give us a page numbexr?
HR, EDDLEMAN: I’m sexxry, on my oOpy it is sZar

over tha page numbers and I can’t see them,

lad

MR, TRCWBRIDEGE: In cbe upper right~hand cornex?

R, EDDLEMANM:

2l
o
2]
fé
t

hand cozner dixectly ovar the page numbaers on my Copy.

ls is in %he upper right

MR, TROWBRIDGE: Can yvou giva us the LER contrbl

- Maybe we could sse the decumant for a momenis
MR. EDDLEMAN: I'm txwving to give you ihe speci

thing, and I'm s%ilil 100 <ing fox i,
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. DR, LEEDS: Wouldn’%t it be batker if‘you went
cver thers anyway? I'don't think thers is any problém with
that, is there?
MR, TROWBRIDGE: He hasn®t located it yet.

CHAIRMAN SMITH: Maybe you weran®t as reﬁ&y as

1

"we thought to giva us this information.,

MR, EDDLEMAN: I think the problem was that
Mz, Brwvin asked ma if X had the informaiion aqd ne inftex-
pretad that to mean that I had it r&a&& to give the page
aumbars,

Thers is one other thing X would liks to ask at
this tima. I've lcoked over the transcript of yesterday and
I was speaking too rapidly then, tcs, apparently, One of
the Court Reporters mentioned that they could noi draw a
breath. AaAnd I've lcoked at it ané therz aze some omissions
of things that I 3aid, and a coauple of migstatemantso And I
would.like to gat those coréected, either that I submit them
in writing to the Court Reporter or read them into tha recerd
now.

CHAIRMAN SMITH: How long is it going to fake?

MR, EDDLEMAN: There are only about 17, None
of them is longer than a sentenca.

CEATRMAN SMITH: Okay. Well, vou had better
corraclt them,

You hava my transcripi?
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MR, CDDDLBMAN: Yes, sixr, I do,.

CHAIRMAN SMITH: Capn I borrow it back fox that
purpose?
MR, EDDLEMAN: Do I have your transcripi?
{(Boccument handed o €he Board,)
Unforitunately, if I don't have that in froni: of
ma, I can’t reéd the wording whera I'd have to -~
CHATRMAN SMITH: I See your problem. Okay. How
about. making the corrections for me? I release you from your'
commitmart not o mazk my t2anscripi.
MR, EDDLEMAM: So I will wmaxrk the corzections
only: cdrzecé?
CHATIRMAN SMITH: Righte
1R, EDDLEMAN: -Okay. I’va got it.
Okay, a2t transcript page 2398, liée 15, it says:
7 e eooWnethar tha inspecitor caiches it
or noi iz not scasthing that they can ensure.”
I'm scrzy, that was corraect, But down on lins 233
?eeoewould be siatisitically reliabla,® ‘
7 e oooWould show any improvaema2ntecoo®
is the'correct wozding, Insert the words *....%that would
show any improvement....” after “reliable.”
Transcript 2399 -

MR, TRCHBRIDGE: dJust a2 miaute uniil w2 make thad
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MR. EDDLEMAN: Do you want me to xapeai it?

MR. TROWBRIDGE: No, just long enough for us +o
copy it down.

MR, EDDLEMAN: ZI'm sorry, I didn’t realize you .
were copving if, also. T@e Chair has so often urged people
to try to proceed rapidly, and I'm afraid I°m having diffi-
culty proceeding slcowly. I'1l txye.

Page 2399, line 22:

% eooothis seems to be, you knocw, a stan-
standard NRC (procedure} whare youlve got a
safiety SVSteMoeeo”

In oéhar words,‘ﬁha word "out® sihould be st¥ﬁck
and the woxzd “procaedura” inserted,

Pagae 2403, This is the important vne, Iine 14:

?I’m sure he does not know,”

It otherwise would lecok like I was accusing
Mr. Reis of lying to me which I absolutaly did not do. I'm
sure that ha doe2s not know why the Callaway Plant was left
out of the list of Daniels® jobs.

Page 2406, line'23. It says:

"I’1ll act nige,"
The actual siatement iss
XE you justk w;nt me to act nice.”
Page 2407, Tha staitzmernt reads on lize 3 and 4:

"It wasa't the attorxmeys I was
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referring to.”

What I actually said was

I never said I was a lawyer.”

This was a very rapid ,xcn anga here aad I can ses

.

how it would bs very difficult, bui my memory is zsal clear

on this,.
Trangcript 2396, again. This is something I

caught later I think. Iit's whers I indicats the size of €his

repori. It sayss )
7 {Indicating approximahely one inch)®
I may héve movad ny f£ingers exrcaeousiy. I hought
I was crviang to indicate about a thixd of an inch thick.
Trangcript 2532. This is in the second part, on
line 4:

¥ esoothis parscn complate a reading
covrsa in this stuff alsOpeccoe”

And I can £ina ao foliliow=up decumentad Lollov-

up that he actually had = Then I gusss yvou haﬁe_to insert a

dagsh begcause I'm pretty sure it does teke up accurately on

line 5, that thak®s what I said.
1R, TROWBRIDGE: Will you xead ii{ again, slowly,
tha addisiion which ceorRes afier it?

liR. EDDLEMAN: Cexrtainly.

MR, TROWBRIDGE: ",0e0@lS0:cec0" I3 thal: whezra
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MR. EDDLEMAN: T eesalso, and I could f£ind
no documanted follow~up that he actually hadoeo..”
And then put a dash.
Tha last correction is in line lSkhere. It
gtates Volume 4 and tg be coxzact it should bs 14,
That®s all of it.
Wharaupon,
CHARLES B, MURPHY,
VIRGIL 7. BROWNLEE,
CHARL?S MC FARLAMD,
ALLAN HEEDT,
and
JACKX BRYANT
resumed tha stand on behalf of the NRC Regulatory Staff and,
haﬁing been praviously duly sworn, were examiﬁed and testified
furither as follows: |
CHAIRMAN SMITH: X see Panel 2 has chang=d their
seaking orderx in an efioxrt to ccnfuse]%he Board here., I have
your identities marked according o your seaiting order.
WITNESS MURPHY: We changed the seating oxder,
sir, so that I would be able to have better benefit c¢f the
other membars of the panel in thdss cases whera I was raspond-
ing for tha toﬁal panel,

CHAIPMAN SMITH: Axe wa xeady for Applicant's

" cxess—examination?
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CROSS-EXXMINATION (Resumed)

BY #¥R, OYNEILL:
Q Mrx, Haxdz, you ﬁay be in the best position to
respend ﬁé this quastion. o
Earlier im this hearing ithere was a discussion
of the pércent cemplation at the Harvis facility. WwWill you
pleasae stats vour undsxétanding.of what percent compleiion
there i3 of *he total facility?

. * A (Witness Herdt) The way I undsrstand the percent
conmplation, ¢he Unit 1 a;one, and that’s also &hal unit plus
all iis common facilities, is somewharé in the rneichborhood
0f 13 or 14 percent completa.

Tha othar three units, Units 2, 3, and 4, are
abcul onz ox less ﬁha# ong paxrcent.

I think the thing thaf said thres percent thera

is most likely an over-2ll for ths antize project.
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- Q Gentlemen, I will refrain from asking each of
you éo give your definitions and nuances of the woxrd
"positive,"” but I‘would like to ask if you wouid turn to page
6 in your-testiiony, the first complete Enswer, where you
state that, in response o the question that we spent some
ti@e on yesterday concerned with the positive auq\negative'
factors, you state, ‘ -

"CP&L has consistently accepted the

role of the NRC inspection and enforcement pregram.”

Could you please give me some examples of how

ming, th;t led you ¢o draft this response?

A ' (Witness McFarland) I was the principal inspec-
tor of both Brunswick and Harris for a number of ysars, as
the record indicates. And I authored this statsement.

The role of the-~ They have accepted the rola of
the inspection and enforcement program in that they have made
their facilities and their personnel, their records, avail-
able to all of us at all times. all of our -- cex%ainly.the
majority of our inspections were unannounced. --for constructio
this was.

The personnel racords and procedurass were available

both at the zite as well as at the corporate offices.

It is such things as that which lead me %+o

positively state that they have accepted the role of the NRC
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inspectiqn and enforéement program.

‘Q Do ahy of thé other members -of the panel have
anything ¢o add to Mr, McPFarland®s statement?

a (Witness Murphy) I would add also that the —-
that'CP&L‘hasP to the best of my knowledgza, been rapor£iéq

thosée deficiencies thad they would be zequirad to zepor€ under
50.55(e), that they have been responding to our letters gf
pon-éompliance where such existed, and that they have £aken
corrective actions in regard to thase non-compliancas.

Q That same answer on page 5 further gstatoes thaz

CPsL has kept the principal inspectors informed of management

concerns.
Again, could you please give us some examples of
how ~- or instances of when CPsL has done this, and vhy this

"is a positive-factor in your mind?

A {Witness McFarland) I consider management éoncerns
to be makters over and above that which would be zequired to
inform us of the QA program, or bordering on keing cutside
of that scope. They did inform us routinely of theirz sqhéﬁule
of work and the status of work, both of the constructor as.
well as their own corporate work and, in a number of"bases,
the work of the architzect-enginesr and the NSSS.

We questicned, and they gave us informaticn aboug

their personnel planning and current staffing, thelr pzdcuze-
ment arrangemeats, such things as ﬁraining and educat¢ion,

certification. On one occssicn, on the corporate ressarch

.
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center which is located on what was to be the shoreline of
the 10,000-acre lake, which was one of the earlier éoncepts
before they had the 4000-acre lake. |
It was such things as these which I considered to
be management concerns which made us aware of éhe total
program, and we were better able to glan our inspection and
our enforcement program £rom Region 2,
CHAIRMAN SMITH: Would you state what NSSS is,
pleasa? .
WITNESS McFARLAND: Nuclear steam system supplier.
Sometimes thére gets to be an extra 's' in there.
BY MR, O'NEILL:
Q Do aﬁy other membars of the panel have anything
to add to Mr. McParland's answer?
A  (Witness Murphy) I would only concur with
Mr. McFarland's answer.
Q Turning to page 13 of your prefiled testimony,
in response to the second question on that page you noted that
CP&L has beengconsistently responsive tothe findings of
Region 2 and I&E inspections and to enforcement actions.
Could you give us any examples of tines wheﬁ CP&L
has been particularly rasponsive that would have lad you to

look at this as a positive factor?

A (Witness McFarland) During the period of work '72

to '75 in Brunswick, and *77 in Harris, they increased their
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ro$e} the role of maragement, management participation, as
1: ‘
visible at the site. We've commented on occasion, and there

was the appearvance that they're -keing more responsive ¢to the

" inspecti’n and enforcemant action. They definitely improved

their QA procedures over this {ims period. Thev improved and
maintained a welding traiping progvam. They rasponded &0 such
itéms as indicated in the testimony on page 40 apqut voids
in concrete in the torus area, or such things as tha B

proéram cn page 45, and a few other things, such as’pipihg
restraints, and saubbers, the valve program, the valve gail

thickness program, cable separation:-—- all of these items

would be specifics that would indicate that they were zespon-

. Sive to our findings.

" Q Again, do any other members of the panel ha&e
anything to add to Mr. McFarland's statement?

a (Witness Brownlee) During the pericd of tiég I
was assigned principal ﬁesponsibility for the Sheazon é;r:is
project, it has been my experience that even areas of concezn,
not necessarily items of noa-cempliance and such, that ﬁéée
identified at exit interviews, and when management noeded to
bring, I'm gcing to say pressuras o bear to anhdgce thair:
site programs and éhe aefficiercy of the activities bn-sfta; X
saw ¢hose rasronsive actions by those members. And I not oaly

saw it cnca, there wers numsrous occasionsg.,

Q I have cae mcre quastion, gentiemen, one that

Fia TE N s M Eo memn F ESNMNanm sse i e iny
eyt .

PR

80 ey




s PR s wwesd s,

*

&

o

-t

10

i1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

b

’

2745

pexrhaps has confused people of CP&L mora than any other
statement.

The people in this area are undsrstandably proud
of the Raleigh area, and I beliave you ars awara the the
Harris plant site is 20 miles f£rom downiown Ralieigh.

Oon page 16,«however, #he statement is made thats

®eoooplant location..o..may make . it
difficult for CP&L to obtain and retain experiencad,
competant, technical people.”

Pirst, in comparison with the site of the
Brunswick plant which is X believe near Southpori, is it
fair to say that the Harris location is considexrably more
favorable a plant location than, forx example, the Brunswick
facility or the Robinson facility in this regard?

I may caution you that the members of the public
are generally from the Raleigh area.

{Laughter.)

p- (Witness McFarland) The remotaness of the site
and the size of towns near the site I believe is what we had
refierence to as far as plant location. Getting the numbers
of personnel such as 2,000, 3,000 personnel, this would be
gquite a tramsition for that area around Merry Oaks and other
such villages.

Q Well, Mr. McFarland, let me ask you to answar my

first question, which was: Compared to the Brunswick facility,
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JiRBeb2 I % would the location of the Harris facility in ozders of magni-
</ ) o ' *
: wude be more favorable for raczruiiting “echnically qualified
N S iI* people?
p2 . ‘ R ]
\op? “ . I Bee some ncds of assent from other membazrs of
@
58 the panel.
’ ""' v b¥ : )
Sk A (Witaess Herdt) I guess you could say that from the
7 standpoint of Raleigh being 2 big city as compared with
& 3 | " southport,near Wilmington or where the Robinson is, near
o é ‘Darlington and Florence.
Wt o a (Witness Murphy) I would not say ¢his was an i
Ei-i attempt at compariscn with other sitas. Raleigh, of course, ;
- ;; v . iy ) . ' : %
‘4 (¢ in .itself in the Reseazch Triangle and so on has the facili-
® e S
. i3'Y, ties to attract the pecople %o those facilities that are !
AT } « Y
] . X 2
7.370 124 what would be tc me more atiractive than the 20-mile dxive, E
! ‘ I '
g - } (Y * - t
;a-z 'say, to the Harris site from Raleigh, i
3 . .
_ ?E‘g In other wozds, you ahave competition from youzr i
1f i T i
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Q Mz, Murphy, you are unct familiar, then,; with how
far it is from Raleigh to the Research Triangie, Y take it?

A I have been both directions several times.

Q And it’s about 20 miles, I believe?
A I would say that would be a ball paxrk guess as

to where it is, yes.
MR, O'NEILL: I have no further questicns,
EXAMINATION BY THE BOARD
BY CHAIRMAN SMITH:

Q Mr, Hexdt, oh, never mind, you didn’t have an

.interview in the I&d, but Mr, Brvant and Mr., McFarland did.

Mr., Bryant, the revort of the intervisw with you
by the Office of Inspector and Auditor appeared beginning
at page lll of Volume XII, which is Board Exhibit 1l.

You've read this haven't you, siz?

a (Witness Bryant)} Yes, sirx,
¢ Do you adopt that as a porticn of your testimony?
A Mr, Chairman, I re2ad this the other night, I

hawve no specific disagreemént, but I feel that probadbly
something was lost in paraphrasing, or else there was
something there that I didn®t remenker,

If T may read:

*He did remember noting *two or three problems’®

with respect to CE&L's operation cf H. B, Robinson..."

]
Ih

1Y

‘eel it vnlikely that I referred to overating
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S, Probably that raferrad to construction problens,
when the plant was buili,

in any eventﬁiwhat is the .correct statement?

Making it ﬁow, T would say "construction problems,”

Where does that line éépear?

That is the fourth paragraph, fourth line, and
e £ifth line, .

So the pro?ability i3 that ybu would have said,
capable to construct,® is that it?

Yes, sir. And I would nave refzrrad more +o
ction than to oparaéion, though I hawve no concerns

ther, I feel they are

ed to d¢ that, also.

Do vcu hawve anything sise?

No, siz,

Mr, MeFarland, vou‘zz oa page 110 of Beard Exhibit

(i7itnass McFarland) Excuse me. Would vou repeat

stion you want answersd, the basic gquesticn on cur

interview? What 4did vou =-

e

The

1y

esticn is: Do you have any corractions
cf that zeport of interxview? Is it accuratz and
adopt it as yvour tesitimony?

I can adopt it as my teshimony. The accuracy is

Zor +the statenesnts made. It doess not ianclude ail
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the items discussed. Mo item was omitted thch would have
any significant bearing on the completzness of the interview.:

G I take it, then, there’s nothing vou think is
nacessaxy to add to this reporxt of interview?
A Corract.,

Well, one correction there migh%t be ~-~ axcuse me.

In. the third paragraph, I would like to have the
word "understanding® deleted., It says, It was Hc?arland‘s
_understanding that Brownlee in turnm suppiied this support..."
"€t cetera, and “"McFarland stated it was his understanding
‘that Dance wasS..."

These were very firm facts, There was no
undexrstanding about that,

And the £ifth line from the top in the same
paragraph, he uses the word, "informally.” I don’t regard
anvthing in our office as informal, such as assigning tasks,

Q All right. So vou would strike the woxzd
"informally.®
s + And "understanding® we can’ & striks, so w2 have
to repnrase it.

DR. LEEDS: We couid drop the "It was ilcFarland’s
understanding,” and say that "Brownlee in turn supplied,..®

WITHESS MC FARLAND: Yes, make it as a statement,
richt,

CHAIRMAN SMITE: ALl right.
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DR, LEEDS: That also goes for the last sentence

-" ILTNESS MC FARLAND: Yes, changing the uiadersiand=-
ing in the second line Zfrom the bottom as well as the fFifth
iine from the bhotion,

BY CHAIRMAN SMITH:

Q I take it, gentlemen, all four of you who have

fal)

reports in here, that I&A did not then come back Lo vou with
your rxeports of intexview in draft form? ‘The first you saw .
them was vhen they were published in- the report?
A {({Witness Murphy) Tﬁat ié correct, sirx,
% might obsexrve that there was no attempt by the
auditors to take complete notes, verbatim statements, signed
statements, or aqything of that nature.

A (Witness peFariand) Mor for us tc take notes while

" we were ‘talking with “hem.

BY DR, LBEDS: -
0] Let me ask you a generxal guestion about the
differences between operating inspections and construction

inspections: and I'wm going to ask this gsneral guesiion by

making 2 statemesnt, and then asking whether or noi you

n
e
p_‘
'D
2
'va
@
1=
1
0
o
»
“
g
'
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b
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5 the only wav I know hew £o get into #his guestion.
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statement in any sense, cr a Becard finding of fact; or
anything like that. i

I%11l just make the statement:

Assuming for discussicn purposes that a licensee
under consitruction would have mcrxe urgency to solve his
problems than he would undexr operating conditions, is that ==

A (Witness Murphy) I should say that.you should
reverse your statement,
0 All richi, that’s what I want to know. Does

everybody agree to that?

A (Witness Bryant) Yes, sir., With urgency meaning
time.

Q To get quick resolution?

A Yes. If resolution is urgent as a time factor.

Q So the licensee would be more interested in

getting it resolved in an operating condition quickexr than
he would be in a ~-

A Yes, sir,

a (Witness Murphy) Yes. And I would also gualify
this to be as far as public health and safety is concerned,
He may have an e:xtreme urgency in a construction area
because of schaduling problems, this type of thing., We're
speaking only of the public health and safety.

Q Next I'd like to refer vou to page 25 and then

back to page 4 of your testimony. At the bottom of page 25

- b e vwe - Fmesac: m ¢ 1 - esywesse - X -
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tha answer is thait & construciion permit wac issued o

.
”

Fobinson on the 13th of aApril of 57, and on page 4 &
How lcng has NRC been inspecting 'CPsi facilities under
construction, and tha answer is 10 vears.

And T count moxe than 10 years betwsen 67 and
w;en this testimony was prepared, Is thersz something 7
don’t understand about that?

A {Witness Brﬁant) X believé that the fTirst
construction inspection of Rcokinson was in abouit January or
Februazy of 1988, This is a refleccion of our changing
program. I beliaeve vlants were‘not inspectad in early
construction back then.

0 Ckay. 8o if it was January . . . all wight, so

it's about 10 years.,

A This testiniony was prepared last vear,
2 (Witness Hexdi) More specifically, in Aprendix

/

D of the first panel, our first constriction inspection was
on Maxch 5 of 1268, and, as My, Bryant just explained, we
prepared this testimony last yearz,

BY CHAIRMAN SMITH:

ust as a matter of my own interest, would this

0
&

mz2an that with respect to H. B, Robingson that no member of
IzA nas actually seer the dedrock on which the conkainment

A (Witness MMurphy) Sir, I can't speak with cexrtainty

A ase sawEmrs & - 2 e ze= o=
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to that, but that is possibly the case.

Now, NRR cculd have had geologists down looking
at that érea, but we would not have knowledge of that. Our
ovn office would not have inspected that to my knowledge,

My reviéw of the records d8id not indicate any
inspections ahead of the ones that ﬁi. Herdt refexfed to.

That,; of “course, would not hapren today.

Q
A That could not happen today. We have a staff

: geologist, and we can go in ahead of time. I can give you

an example =-

Q Yes, we know of examples,
a Ckay.
Q Well, we have an example right in this very case,
A YeSo.
BY DR. LEEDS:
) w Page 9, so the record is complete, would you

deifine what NDE is?

A (Witness Bxyant) Non-destructive examination.

Q Do you all have access to Appendix C that's going
to go with Panel Iil's testimony, along with Mr. Dance‘®s?

Mr. Reis, could you piovide them with a cépy of

that,; please, six?

A {(Witness Murphy) We did not provide ourselves with
individuel copies of those appendices, because of theair bulk,

CHAIRMAN SMITH: Excuse me., Mr. Reis, while

o s simes e - 2 = P © s ceemm ata @ s - - - P ssrammama e b s o BE et R
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‘ ‘\ ? voulre at it, I also have a guestion about the testimony of
=~ 2 Panel IV, If you conid dig up a ccpy of that for us,
: ~ 3 WITNESS MURPHY: We -have the text of Panei IV,
a - s . . .
.t 4 I balieve, if you're referring to Mr, Cantrell ~-
t
: * 5 DR, LEEDS: It's a one-sheet appendix,
f 6 WITNESS MURPIIY: Oh, X°m SOrxVe.
I
, 7 {Document handed to the witness paneli.)
i . 8 8Y DR, LZEDS:
S " Q This is not in your testimonv. I guess I can‘t
; 10 ask you whexre it came from, or anything like that. But I
11 want to ask vou 4if you'"ll take a mamer.lt te lecok at ig,
12 bzscause on page 1l vou discuss CPsL’s QA program on the
, . 13 corporate level, and I would think that this char:t would be
o
14 pertinent to thai, since it contains blocks antitled
1'5 "Management,""Corporaﬁé Quality Assurance 2udit," and so
16 Eoxrth. i )
17 ‘.: MR, 6°NEILL= Dz. Leeds, just to claxifv, I have
. 18 three pages ©o my Appendix C. Do I take it you are Iocking
“ . 19 at one vhich says Appendix C, a handwritten CP&L Owxganization
| < 2,0 . at the top?
' 51 - DR, LEEDS: Yes. I'm sorry. That's corract.
2 ?There are three pages; gnd I'm looking at the last paga,
(\-’ 23 " Thank you vexry much for clearing that up for me. I had
‘ 24 }xliased that point,. _
: a5 WITNESS BROWNLEE: Dr, vLeeds, would you state now
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what particular area ocut. of Panei II are we referring to?
BY DR, LEEDS:

Q okav, Itas page 11, You're sayiﬁg this is the
QA/QC program at the corporate level; and =--

A (Witness Brownlee) Okay, I believe I can address
this, If it needs to be corrected, I would like Lo hear
about it, but I was disassociated with the project a -‘couple
or three months ago, but when this was wrxitten there was a
difference in the way they were oxganized with the corporate
auvdit function.

Tha corporata aﬁdit grou? was performing certain
functions that have since then besen transferred to ==~ I
want to say the Engineering and Construction Audit Group,
under Mr; Chiangi. Am I not cor;ect?

And that has been a subsequent change f£from the
time that we completed 11 until I think == we were given
a letter in our region, information relative to this, when
it did happen. We just didn?’t change our statements here,

This was correct at the date that I wrote it.

Q Okay. Do you want to change this answer, then,
to refliect the current status?

A Can I do that my weferencing , . . can we come
back to that later?

Q I don’t care how you do it. I just want o

r2flect vour present understanding of -~ what I want the

raw e o P = L R N A L i I T o T s - R
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recoxrd to féflect is what your understanding is ncw of
answers to these questions, IXI£f therxe’s been any change in
anything elsge in this testimony I want to know those things

A No, sir, that’s the only one I'm aware of.

And I'm sorxy that I did not make that change,

Q Okay. Now, back to Appendix C, Figure G.2.1~1,
is this your understanding of their corporatz gquality
assurance structure at the toé level? .

,A (Witness Murphy) Sir, this document is iabeled,
"Brunswick~2" ai the bottom, not iHarris,

Q Yes, but at the top of the page it’s marked
“Chief Operating Officer,” and I don’t think I can go much
higher. And then it®s marked "Vice President, System

Planning,” "Power Supply Senior Vice~President,® and.then

"Manager, Corperate Quality Assurance ARudit, Nuc. Manager,

. Corporate Nuclear Safety Section . ., .

It sounds 1like to me that it’s all corporate.

A Yes, sir, This is an operations~oriented chazrk,
and much of it that is shown hére would not apply o the
coastruction vlant activitieé°

] But weuldn®t the manager of corporate quality
assurance audit apply?

A Yes, sir,

A (Vitness McFarland)} Yes, that we can assure you.
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He always did xeport to a Vice President, at a Vice President

level, I believe our only hesitancy is whethex it was the

" Exécutive Vice President and labeled Chief Opexating Officer.

He did report to one level of vice president, which was not
the vice president in charge of engineering and constructicn
group. That’s what we always seek, and thay do comply with
that.

Q I'm sorxy, I didn’t hear you, Would you ==

A The Manager of Corporate )A Audit reports to a
vice president, which is not responsible for engineering
design and constructicn, He has an indgpendeht vice

prasident. They have maintained that throughout all their

projects,
Q And that’s what you look for?
A Right °

= PP .- - P, = [ O . S Y
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MR. JONES: Mr. Chaizman, just to clarify things,

I think that it‘might be appropriate to point out, if you'ze
through with thac gquestion, basically that: 1: youyre throﬁgh
lnqul?lng frem the panel on that question, that the functlons
of “he manager of cocrrorate auclearxr safety and manager oxr
corporate qLalluy assurance audit have been combined in one
managar now. And I thlnk that the charts that apnear in -’
CP&L’s testimony rerlectduhat.

I Qésn't sure whether Dr. Leeds.had picked that
up or was curicus abou£ that or not. That is a later
revision of this table,

DR. LEEDS: Okay. I was going to come back to
that one. :

Lat's see, is th;t HH or GG?

MR. JOH S I beliéve it would ke in GG. And
in the direct testimony therxe's probab y a figure that
reflects that, and z2lso some text.

DR. LEEDS: I have a couple of guestions about
that one anyway, so I'll catch that. Thank you very much.
Would ‘you remind me if I forget to bring thnat uo?

BY DR, LEEDS:

Q On page 52, you talk about, in an answer to a
question akout amployment:

"CPszL has been able to supplement

its staff with gqualified contractor pergonnel.”
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How doeé that woik in pirractice when you've got‘
two bosses. when the people have two bosses?

A {Witness Murphy) If you‘re asking for practiéal
experience, I have worked under that situation myself, It
reqguires some doing.

.A h {¥litness McFarlgnd) The other way they handle
that is to agsign specific tasks to such companies ‘as
Daniel or Brown and Root, the constructors of Brudswick.

Q And do vou still have independence?, Do you
have ané probliam with independence of the QA people?‘

A (Witness Murphy) Sir, I have discussed this
matter with the corporate executives at CP&L. They are aware
of our concerns, and the fact thaé we will be watching in
this area *to discern if there is any corflict of interest
from this, .

Q Have you found any?

I have not found any to date, sir.
znd it functions propvexrly?
To date it has.

Have you gof any gqualms about it in the future?

A e - T

I would not be looking in the future if I did
not have those gqualnms.

Q -Ckay.
Were the qualms big gualms or little gualms?

A They are little qualms.
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DR. LEEDS: Okay. I'm finisghed.
BY CHAIRMAN SMITH: -
ib Géﬁ%lemen, if’you,have available the testimohy
of panel 4 —-
A (Witnes; Murphy) 1Ia that oux pénels axe not
némbefed beyond thfee, could you ==
Q That would be Minor, Haass, and Schwencer.
and on page 6 and 7 of their testimony, beginning
with Question 12 and ending with the answer o Question 13.
A Yes, sirx.

, Q And I'm going to read just so that the recozd
at this point will contain the information I'm ‘concerned
about. I'm particularly interested in the partial answexr
o Question 13, which is:

"Accordingly, the 5taff nust evaluate
each utility individually and make a doter-
mination regarding the technical gualifica-
‘t}ons of that.ntility to undertake the
activities to be authorized by a construc—
tion perxmit. ' A finding by the Séaff on
this subject is suggestive and judgmental
in nature and no specific gquantitative
guidelines are available’for making this

determination. However the staff has
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;Qentified and defined the factors listed

below that define the basis for making over-
- all judgmeqtkregarding the applicant's
technical qualifications.™

Well, my specific concern is the portion about
no specific quantifative guidelipes and the finding is
subjective and judgmental in nature..

Now from your perséective, from your assignments,
hcow do you view this statement? DPo you agree with it, dis-
agree with it, or is it not applicable?

A P}Witness Bzxyant) Of couxse, this is referring

toe HNRR stuff, not to us.

Q . Y&s, sir. I understand that.
: (Witness Murphy) I would say in this Broad

context that I £ind no problem with the statement.

Q As it affects your responsibilities?
A - As it aZfects my responsibilities also.
Q Now dces anykedy else on the panel have a

comment on that?

A (Witness McFarland) It reflects the current:
practice, and I have no problem with it. I have no problem.

Q I'm sorry?

A it reflects the current practice and I have no
problem with it. NRR dogs this function and it is not

inconsistent with our responsibilities,
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Q No, that’s not quite exactly what I mean, if

[l

their viewpoint is inconsistent.
I'm-just saying do you in the éischarge of your
responsibilities agree with that statement? |
A Yes,
o] Does anybody else have anf comment on that?
(No rasponse.)
ﬁéll, apparently no one eise -—- everyvone seems
tq.agree with it, is that right?
A (Witness Herdt) That's coxrrect, sir.
Q Would this be moxre or less true with respect

to I&E construction compared to IGE operations?
%

‘ A (Witness Murphy) I think that the judgment,

that the evaluation of management is a judgmental type of
evaluation, particulérly -- and here I am referring to
initial contact.

In the early stages &ou must keep the‘performance
of management in mind, and using the progress of the
construction job, if yvou will, not in the sense of how fast
they do it, but how well they-do it, as one of the keys to
the judgment of the 2£ffectiveness of the nanacgement.

Q That reminds me of arother question I night
have,
Do constxﬁct;on inspectors ever look at the plant,

the ultimate opsraticn of a plant to s22 how well they
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inspected it during construction?

A (Witness Hexdt) I guess this is done all the
time through the in-sexvice inspection program. But we do
have the specialists within.the construction branch that at
times have to go to the operations plant based on maybe
argas that have occurred during the  operaztion and maybe

for some reason from a construction point of view, maybe

-hangers and supporxts have not been installed exactly corxrrect,

A (Witness Bryant) I have been %o an operating
plant this week looking at it.

0 I suppose the test of an inspsctor in an auto-
rmobile factory on how well he inspected would be ﬁow well

the car runs.

A (Witness Murphy) That.would ke correct.
Q Is it the same in your business?
A How well the plant rans I think has'a very

significant indication of hew well the construction has been,

which, of course, is also tied to what the requirements are.

Q On page 1l of your testimony, which I seem to have

lost for the moment -~ oh, here it is.

A | S8ir, is this page 11 --

Q Cf£ Panel 2,

a Fanel 2.

Q In the second to the kottom line, you have

",..upper level management reviews these reports...®

N
o - a————man - e
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- have a2 voice in the gualitwy

Would you be moxre specific about how upper

level management is, which you xefer éo there?
A (Witness McFarland) Yes.
The corporate QA audit group that we spoke of
e;rlier writes these reports aﬁd thez do circulate them.
I versonally havg seen the distribution of these reports.

Taey do go to the vice president level, both theiz c direct

responsible vice pres1dent as well as the cne’ for engineering

design and construCtlon.

And in the QA files that I have ob exrved there
are comments ‘that do come back from the executive vice presidg
and the other vice president.

So I do have evidence ~- I hava visually seen
evzdence, I do not have it in my flle, I have visually se=n
dnd Observed the evidence in the corporate office of comments
made by upper level management. So I do know upper level
management reviews these reports and has -- and timely
action has been taken.

Q Thank you.

On page 1l2; does any other unit of the NRC
review overall QA/QC programs referred to in your answer
to the second guastion?

A (Witness Murphy)z Both our office of standarés

development and the office of nuclear reactor regulation

assurance programs of the licensee
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Q Oon page 13 -- don't be alarmed, I don't have a
question for each page; it just seems that way at the moment.

On page 13, on the answer to the second guestion,

- you say:

“CP&L has nired qualified and experienced

management perscnnel."

Are thére any objectiveﬁstandards that are used
in making that evaluation, and did you ase those standards
in arriving atbt that statement in youf testimony?

A (Witness McFarland) This refers -- we do not
have an administrative regponsibility to approve review
capability of any of their personnel, We are made aware
of the expeiience of their personnel and wa can take
objection to something of that sort.

But we were really referring here to he corps
personnel that we referred to. In other words, that they
have maintained. For example, Mr. McDuffy was an employee
of the Basco Corporation during the constiuction of
Robinson Plant. Now he works for CPSL. There are a number
of other personnel who have gone in that way from one project
to anothex.

Q So this would he an example of where your
assessment again is judgmental and subjective in nature?

- A Right.

A (¥7itnegss Murphy) That is correct,, six.

- u s~
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A (Witness Bryant) Mr. Smith, I feel Fhaé-there
is some littlé confusion about éhis in Ehe inspection e
procgram.

As he said, ﬁ% AO not evaluaﬁe management, per se.
We look at the results of marnagement in I&S, that gs, what
is prdduced. And the peoplé, the only people whose real

qualifications!we in;pect are the technician tvpes who have
somé assignment such as radiography, or soﬁething iike that,
KN é ' So in evaluating management it is more the
empirical results? |

A (Witness Bryant) Yes.

Q And thére is ilittle analytical evaluaéion of ££e

management structure and individual gqualifications?

2 (Witness HMurphy) That's corzrect, sir.
Q By anyone in the NRC?
A The licensee is reguired to submit to MNRR the

essentially resumes of those Tpersons in the corporation in
key positioms., I think the NRR people might be in a better:
position to speak to this specificaliy than we are,

A (Wiéﬁess McFarland) In the training program,

these positicns, groups of advisors, and in some cases even
the manager of QA and QC activities. And in these they have
adopted commen language with othex utilities and other areas,

so that one‘person would have to be & high school graduate.

5

e
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one with two years of college and one with four vears of
college; so in that case we are aware that metalluigists
would have toc be a graduate in metaliurgy, something such as
that.

Q Would it be fair to state that in a licensing
process that the only fiéed place where that responsibility
exists would bé hearing boards, or a fixed place where the
specific responsibility to look ana;ytiéally at management
and qualiéication as managers to detérmine whether it is:
adequate, would that be in the hearing boards?

A (Witness Murphy) That could be a place, sir.

I can see that there would be other places for it.

I would alsc raise -- have some question about
them, the ability of the coxporation to change people within
managemant if, for example, a boa?d i3 no longer constituted
relative to that prcject.

Q So what you'’re pointing at is not that the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission doesn't want to analyze

management, but that the best test of management is the

pexformance?
A That is correct, sir.
Q Going to page 16, you already were asked about

CP&L's ability to obtain or retain experienced sersonnel.

But the next sentence, you state that:

"We are not cognizant of CP&L's salazy
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schedule nor recruiting program,'but they

éretqcmmittéd to ;d adequate program."

Now £ﬁeze we're'talkingimotivation.

A Both the motivation'énd the commitments made in
thelr SAR, sir.

Q On that same page, ﬁhe answer to the question:

"Do you have any_éactq indicating any

present need £ox CP&L t; improve its manager-

ial capability in order to construct Shearon -

Harxis?"”

' Your answer is:

*No, the Region II of I&E constrrction

inspection and enforcement history do not

indicate a lack of CP&L managerial cﬁpa~

bility to construct the fac;lities."

Now Aid you intend that to be a qualified answer,
or an explanatory answer? I mean, could it as well have
been statad "No."” It could have?

A. Yes, sixr, it could have been so stat=d.

Q ¥le have the same type oé que;tion and answer
on page 18, except in this instance you do say, in the last
answezr on the page:

"Yes., CP&L has developed, inmplemented

and manned a const;uction ¢a/QC program...”

That is an explanatory --

[
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A It's an explanatory type note.

Q Looking back to 17, the question hbou? motiva=-
tioﬂ, I suppose motivation is about as subjective as it can
get,

. Could you give me the basis for thig? Isg it

based upon your individual years of experience in the .

business?
A To where are you ~--
Q Well, On page 17, I asked you dces "commitment”

refer to motivation, and you said, Well, it refers to
motivation and to the PSAR.

A Yeg, sir. I am both aware of, frcm my own
experience, the pressures that managers ar; undexr to do
their jobs well, both in the sense of their ocwn future,
but also in their corporate pride, if you will, particularly
in a utility vhera thay have the public pressures to either
‘perform or be before a Public Service Commission or a board
such as this.

Q So the answer ig -~ is the answer this i3 predi-
"cated upon perhaps even feelings.

I gee a nod of assent there.

A Yes, I think I would agree with that, sir.
Q I'n saying it doesn't depend upon it.
A It dces not depend upon it. ‘There are many

things that go into it: management and good management and

-
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why they satrive to be gocd managers.

Q Cn page 19, we come to a gquestion of motivation
again. In this instance we'zTe gpeaking of NDE personnel
and of moxe technical level personnel, is that right?

A Yes, and the answer to that question there, of

‘course, is level of motiwvation.
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- Q But elsewhere in your testimony and‘in the testi-~
mony of other panels we havs observed that in this particulaz
area there has been a rel#éively-high level of turnover, Orx
am I wrong aboui that? —

a Sir, I can®t zecall a spacific right now. I Qo
pelieve that I can recall reading in tha testimony, in some
part of the tesitimony, of some high turnover rates. I do not
know that that continues o exist.

Q I want ©o be corrected if I am misreading the
testimony and if I have arrived at some wrong impression.

A Sir, could I ask for =ome qlazification? I was
taking this in the sense of the craft teéhnician lavel, not
management level., ’

Q That's correct, That is the level which-- If I
nad o search the testimory I’m rather confident %hat I could
find testimony that thers was, at one timsg, a rather high turn-
over, As a matter of fact this is ona of the concsrns that
the opsrating veople have.

A (Witness Herdt) Yes. In our testimony, I think
at roughly pages 39 or 40, somewheres after or around there,
wetalked of scme welder turnover rates that wers quite high
at the Brunswick site., BAad I don’t koow if I®m at the rxight
pages, but it's somewhere in the neighborhcod anyway.

But we have not experienced this turnover rate at

the Harris facility at this time, And I'm talking from the
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teéhniciaﬁ or f£rom that _gvel.

Q. So this is a problem which was recognized by the
oparating pecéle and’ I baeliesve even recognized and dealt
with”with respac; o the cpexations at Brunéwick by the
Applicent’s tesﬁ;mogya

But this is not a problem that you have seen? -

A Welve not seen this ‘2t Harris; ﬁﬁat“s cor;aéﬁ,

at this fime.

»

Q Even duzing the pericd of tima =-
A {Witness ‘Murphy) Sir,I think I'm anticipating

your question somewhat. Undoubtedly thexs was a high tﬁrn—m
over at Harris wqen they reduced theix construction activities
for the period durirg which thers was practically no activity
on~going. ' .

-

q Yas. I'm not really' aferring to that. I'm re-
erézng to the situation which prevaiied iﬁ the veriod of time
follow?ag the startup of Brunswick 1 when.problams there did
appear to cause 2 ratheé fast tuvrnover,

Mew the thing I'm tzying €o detearmine, is this a
corporate~wide pxoblem or wgé it parbaps explainable by
unusgal problems of the stariup of Brunswick 1?

A Sir, % decn't believe_%hat we can address that, I
do not recall it being a problem €0 us at the time of them
accomplishing the conétruction activities, I am sure that
Bruaswick is tyoical of most plants, that when it gets close

v . R L
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o tha end of constrﬁctionp paopla stért locoking for othaxr
jobs elsewhare to, you iight‘sayq gat on f£irst so you would
hava a sécuxe future at anothar élaceo

A (Witness McPFazland) We do refer to a 1972 tims

period, I belisve it was, whea wa had 197 percent tuzncver

of waldsrs, Perhaps that’s the ona you have }n 2ind? *
Q No, I don's,
A 03:ay'<t
Q I zoally think you'vs answexed the quesiion.

As a mattar of‘fact, ona of the reasons why wa'ze
back here is bacausa thaers was information asserted that at
ona tima during the operational startup az Brunswick thara

was a very high raze of turnover of soms of ths highar level

' oparating persoanel.

a (Witnaess Murphy) This would be on tha cperatieca
sida, sir,.
Q Yes, I undarstard.

Now what I'm trying to establish, when this tastie
mony is all in, will we hava leaxned that this wWas a problem
unique to those.timas at Brunswick, or did it pgervades the
CP&L organization? and I thiﬁk your answar is that you haven’s
sean it.

A That’s corxract, six,

(The panel ceafexring.)

Sir, in tha confarencs here, Mr, Brcownlss was
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raminding ms of saveral people that had zetained positions,
this type of thing, peopis ian.what we would considar:i ;..

as key posizions sc fayx as the construction activities aze

a ==
v 7

So our recollection wouid be towaxd ‘tho stability
of thes organization‘zathar than &owazd ¢hs ﬁuxag@es patse

Now I'm quits cartain that CPaL night have sema
batter information as to how the “urnover Fobs-uffested then,
but as ¢o ouxr inspection effox: and what wa waéé'sa@iug.in
ths quality ofX comséxuction, thiz &yps of thing, I do not

racall any advaerse impacks,

MR, REISs Mz, Chaizman, a shozf ¢ims ago I was

) ﬁaaded a nota that. thaora’s goma eprargancy dt the ofZica thai

" T ought 2o call fox., Can wa have & Five-minuia ‘Fecess?

CHAIRMAN SMITH: VYes. ' Wall taks Seon minutas.
{REcess.) "
CHAIRMAN SMITH: Ara wa zaady, gontleman? &
, BY CHAIRMAN SMITHs:
Q Bo you hava & ¢hange?
A (Witness Bzownlee) Yes. The change is on page Al.

Tha question is at the middio of the oogsd, The cagwar €0

* that is changed., Tha guostion is:

9%¥hat - is CP&L’3 QA/GC progzam oz a
cozporate lavel ¢o asgura tha proper éoaatxust&gn

at Shesrzeon Harrig?®
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The answax is;

“The managar; Coxzporate QA Audit
Group, who rapoxrts to ths vice praéident of System
Plahning and Coordinating Department, who in turam
reports to tha Exacutivae Vica President and Chief
Oparating Officafe i3 xesponsible for auditing of
all QA program activities within CPsL, to include
Enginaering, Conséruction, and Quality Assuranca.

"Tha manager, Engineering and Comstxuc= -
tion QA éill perform aﬁdit funcéions of tha site;
the architaect-enginear, the Nuclear Siteam Systam
Supplier, vandors ané suppliers.

“Upper laval managemant raviews these

reports and has cobtained timsly actions whazra

requirad.”®

Q Any othexr changes?

A ﬂo, 8ix,

Q On paga 16, ths last answar on the paga, refsrzing

to the qualifications of the discipline oriented inspactors,
engineers, and QA audit and survey. parsonnel,..against what
standards do vou measure their gualificaticns?

‘ This is page 23, What did I say? 167 It's paga
23, It!s thae laét answer oa the paga. i. o ..

A (Witoess MeFarland) ANSN 45,2, which is the

standards of a number of QA programs subscribed to by tha
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Am@rican Nuclaar Seccisty. There is ona of tha dauvghter
étgadaxds thaze which has the requiremenis f£or QA parsonnal.

Q Aze those pari of the tech 3Suscs? |

A, {(Witness Murply) You do no% have tﬁe tach speacs
for the plaat undzy comstruction., The comnitwents of the
licanses rolative o the qualify sgsuranca peopia will ﬁa.as
a part of their cownitmeats in thair SAR.

a {¥itnass Mcéarland) The SAR, as Mz, ¥Muophy
stétsd, plus ¢he corporata QA manual prcoceduras aand inakruce
ticnsg, These are subleovals of implerenting procsduras and
in ¢hesa they rafsr o such things ag the Amsyican Soclety
of Mechanical Snginsars or the Amarican Nuclear Scciciy ox
cther standazrds which are adopted indusiny=-wids.

Q You mpan thesa standaxds axa incozxporazad in

thelr commnifmnengs?

a In thelir corporate documsnis.
Q And Zhase ars universally zecognized as adequats

séandards in ths industry?
A {Witnass Murphy) Yes, sir, and by gna NRC, The
NRC and our standaxzds puopla, the 0ffice of Standards Davalop=
nant are desply iavoived in the develoPmanE”bf chess standards,
3ir, and stancdards can ba adopéed both as a part of ghe
regulaticng; 30,55A would be one refazesnca, ‘
They arz also referancad ia Raegulatory Guides as

[T
L KT .

haing acceptable levals %o which tha licensce’s performanca -
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accaptabla levalé-that licensea®s performance can ba judgad
by.
Q On paga 24, the answer to the first questions
®Do the CP&L people who haadis these
problems have the authority aand ability %o coue
zract the problams?® ;
I don’t think Zhat that's a responsive aaswer.
Can you work on that a litkle bit? The answar is:
®Procaduras are providad for corractive
action to be initiated and resolvéd by personnal
and/or groups thai had the initigl raéponsibilityo
QA routinely verifies the corrective acti;n
program,®
A Six, I %think we can simplify that answar somewhat
by substituting éhe ons word, “Yes.®
Q Do you want o substituts or adé?
A Well, we can add tha word *¥es® and have ¢ha other
as an exXplanation,
Q On paga 35, in tha las% answazr, the thirxrd sentancs
baginning:
"The solution of this problem mora
raficcts on the ability and willingness of the
licensea'’s angineering, supeﬁvisory and manages=
mant stafi to appreqiats and solve tha inherent

technical problems Lhat arisa during an uvaderiaking
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like ths consiruczicr of a nuclear povwer plani,®

_Now you use ¢ha wezd “raflaects.” Deoes it havae any

connotation of favorabie or unfavorabla, o just a nautsal

taxrm?

a (Wiznass Byyant) The coanotation was favozable,

sir, “positivaly zaflects,” dolzting the Pon.”

Q A% the top of paga 47, I've scan this tazm ugad

before wvhera you say: .

“These anonx=ccnpliancas vers zaidem
in nature and weare no%z indicative of fallures

in CP&L's managamaai,”

Doas hat just mean that ¢he absanca of 2 patisza

itself is & favozabla indication of managamen® capacity?
a (Witness lurpny} Tha lack of a pattara can be
ona measure of managemant’s abilibty. Thet would aoit ba the

cnly one, siz.

Q Well, how abouZ 2 lazge voluma of xandom non-
compliances?
A A largs volums of zandom non-compliancas wouldd

give us very graat concern. To us that would ba irdicativa

that ths QA program itself was not functioaisg‘pcherlyod

i

LYy
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- Q So we can say the number and the random nature
of non-compliances were not indicative of failures in manage-
ment?

A That is a true statement.

Q Ané on page 48 you state that CP&L is implement-
ing a new site QA/QC program ané procedures. And the
procedures -~ you use tha present tense -~ are being written
and reviewed by QA personnel who have Bzunswick or other
nuclear plant construction experience.

My question is, Is this timely? In the meantiﬁe
‘construcﬁon is proceediag. ‘
A Sir, we do not reguire that a utility have a

procedure until a shoxrt period of time ahead of the actual

need for that procedure.

Q So the answer is it is timely?
A It is . timely, yes, sir.
A (Vitness McFarland) I believe the third sen-

tence in the answer also helps to explaiq“some of the timali-

ness. It says-~ Procedures are somewhat similar to whai was
uged in other projects and arz available to the CP&L~libréry.

Q I’m gorry; that's thes third sentence in the

answer?
A Yes. ."Procedures are written ¢to implement

and verlfy Ebasco specifications and SAR-comé}tments."

Q I see.




|
|

wbz.

[ e
[3%] 2%

i3

14

2780

A So that’s for the Harris project. I takes some

i Ppast history or similar procedures from their own or other

’

projects, and they pull that together for the Haqris project

i using the Ebasco specifications and their own SAR commitments.

- LI Q ) OkaYo T

-

On page 49, in the first answer, the limited work

' ‘authorization ~- the exemptions were authorizad.on Januazy 14,

;f 1974. What did you inspect beginning February 1lth, 19722

fones ™

A . 'The earliest inspec¢tions weze with regard 4o core

borings, slit tzenches, and so on.

Smave
-

Il

Q So these vere site suitability imsopections mors
than" construction inspections?
A {(Witness Murphy) They would iaclude site

shitabiiity types of activities.

We also began our inspections of ¢the QA progzram

at that point in ¢ime.

Suavmen ® hms -

ane s -
AB NS B we INRIN memma

Q Along ¢that line, perhaps you noticad in cur
initial decision a footnote. We expressed some concern that

the exempiion granted in January *74 anticipated a total

‘i amount of work of 4.5 million, anticipating manimum redress

—ra s
"

o

of 1.5 million dollars.

We stated in that footnote that i% was our

I e Siapiire

i impression that work had far sxzceeded that amount. Of course

-

we had no way of measuring i¢, but just looking at that big

LN

hole in the ground we just thought there was more than that

S0 M MAANOE St S B i e WO by Sabamiba
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‘invested.

‘ wb3 1
2 , What was your imprassion of that, Mr. Murphy?
= T A Sir, at that point in time I don't believe that
& figwas a rmember of the branch, and would have-no direct. know-

-

5 :ledge of it. But it would not be the type of activity that

(] the members of the branch would be examining in aany case, I
‘ 7' don't bglieve. )
. 8 Others on the panel may have some comment.
9 A (Witness McFarland) We very rarely, I can 5ua£
i0 | about say never, make any evaluation on dellar amounts, °

11 ' especially on a thing like this.

12 I remember inspecting to see that.they did noé
!!5 1? exceed the authority and make dams or buildings or do some-
© 14 thing which was outside the exemption. Bgt we made no attempt
15 || - to make any evaluation of the dollar value of the work con-
16 ducted.
17 Q You just simply weren't concarned about 1it?
f 18 A Right.
N 1g’f' Q So when CP&L came in with a commitment éhatlthey
- 204 would limit their work under the exemption to 4.5, that was
21 not a commitment that was put on. As far as you know,.there
_ 22 was no unit of the NRC which followed that through %o see

23 that that commitment was adhered to?
23" A (Witness Muxp | To my kaowledge, there is ‘no

25 i unit that would have followed that through. Again, NRR may

.’

~

L
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be able 0 offer some enlightennent.
MR, TROWBRIDGE: Mz. Chaixman, if I may: My
memory may be poor, but 4o my recoilection ~~ which may ;e
wrong -~ thera certainly was a phaysical limitation on the
amount of work #hat could be done. I dom't recall thexze was
a dollar limit assoclated with that., Thers wexe~certaiﬁiy
asgurances that if we didn’t get a pexmit tha@ the site would
" be .redressad. The figure, I believe, waz about 4.5 mil%iqn.
CHAIRMAN SMITH: The wedress was 4.5.
s In the initial decision it waz copied directly
;_from the applicatieng Z?'11 bet you Mr. Brwin might have
memory of this, too, bacause he caused, the hearing to come
. ”
'|i" ‘about. This was before I was“on this Board. And that was
: . one of his concerns. Maybe his memory might be helpful.
Hy memory is that ia the applicaéion foxr the
. exemption thera was a statement that the werk anticipatéﬁ--

Let!s get the exnact amount.

MR. TROWBRIDGE: Maybe we can coms back to this.
My memory is, the Boazd's footnote, as I zead i, was .

L

[
e # S oS B 0
-

T
o~

‘correcize I think we have that decision sorewhere here.

Why don'% we come2 back £0 this?

CHAIRMAM SMITH: I th  this is a good time for

- . en
L3

it.

- "
S mtetmmmatr $, F W Pe 2 ew s w,
120 L

L

The initial decision is bound in Volime 2 of

—

LA

Board Exhibit 10, and thera's a footnote.
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MR. REIS: On pagel96.

@
s
LN
-

2 it CHAIRMAN SMITH: On page 196, Volume 2, Exhibit 10.

And we stated "Appiicant estimated the cost of exemption

y
(63}

(f% 4 || activities to be abcut 4.5 million (then 1/3 of l percent of
5 total plant cost) with redress possible at about 1.5 million."
& ‘ Now you're correct, Mr. Trowbridge, there's‘nothing
7 I could find in ﬁhé'exemétion granted which woula';equiré
? . 8 the applicant to stav within that expenditure.
g But my questioh ig, the one I'm leading up to is,
to' !l What happens <o a commitment thas has not been included in a
{1 mandatory requirement?
i2 MR. BERWIN: If X may comment, Mr. Chairman:--
0\ 13 My memoxy is there was testimony in October of
'14.. 1977 *o the effact that as of October of 1977 -- ag%}n, this
15 || figure was more than the construction activities. Bﬁt the
16 fig;re was something in the neighborhood of, if I remember
17 {{ Tight, $377 million.
% 13 3 CEAIRMAN SMITH: BExactly right.
16 b In the prospectus, in the CP&l: prospectus there
20 | was a large amount of money demonstrated being spent.
21 MR, ERWIN: Ve have a submission by Mr. McDuffie
22 at this point that 540 million dollars have been expe.ded, and
~- _ 23 | about 240, I believe -—‘these are rough approximations --
‘ 7 25 240 million dollars have l?een, in contractual obligations have

been undextaken to this date. But, again, the figure that I
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"

remambe%ed in testimony in October of 1977 was 377 million.

Now I am roughly familiazr witzh the land acguisi-

" tion cost of the project and I den®t think-~ I think youx

obgervation. .-~ that vour impression as you put it in Footnote
5 corrasponds exactly with ny impression.

CHATIRMAM SHMITH: Now in fairness, the amount of
money spent at ¢hat time included the reactor vessel and
everything sitting out there ai the site. There was rothing
in the evidence I could £ind, and I looked for it, which
wéuld actually mesasura the amount of construction activity.

Wlell, we'll have opporitunities to ingnire about
that of CP&L management, I would suppose.

MR, TROWBRIDGE: I think the astinate was for
constxucition work, not the eguipnent punchaseas.

CHATRMAN SMITH: Yes, that's wight.

MR, TROWBRIDGE: Also, whonr the Board obsazved
the sife, I think the Board will recognize theie was a
considerzble hiatus ia the construction of the Harris Units
and a very large amount of ecguipment arrived ca site during
that périod,

CHATRMAN SMITH: I'm nok talking about aguipment.

MR.'ERWiN: And in all fairness, Mr,., Chaizmasn,

I belieée that the applicant had reguastad that it receive
pernissicn o do certain gctivities bayond the sccpe of the

criginal sxemption prior to the time in ocrder to presazve ==
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CEAIRMAN SMITH: That was a very limited amount
zhat was to=~ That's not what I'm talking about., I'm %talking
about the hole.

MR, ERWIN: That would have been an expense which
would have besen in addition tow-

CHAIRMAN SMITH: I think +hat was an observation
o be made, in fairnesso

Weil, we'll ask zbout that., Mr, Jones, I had that
dovwn for vour third set of witnesses, to inquire about that.

MR, OONES:s Mr, McDuffie will ba prapared to

addzess that.

CHALRMAN SMITH: I would apprzcizta it.

n .

vaiw =mr e
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BY CHAIRMAN SMITH
Q - Cn page 53, the first question there is:

;Do you believe that CP&L and izs coénstructor
will continue to have sufficieni, properlyv trained
management and QA/QC pecple in the construction of
Shearon Harris?”

Now, your answer isn’'t responsive here. You say

.they have .AL resources to do it andéd you'll watch them, which
undexrstand, ont ~-
;A (Witness Murphy) We should precede that by the
- word, “Yes,”
B At page 54, again, in the first answer, the first
sentence, th2 word “subjective” comes up again. This is
spscifically yvour eariiexr observations about gaking subjective

professional judgments ~~ this is on page 54, the first

sentence of the first answer.

A ¥es, s5ir. That®s corrset; six,
0 Ckay. On page 55, this is another qualified
answer, which is hauntingly familiar with the probism that

o
fu
()
o3
(2]

rought us back., The answer to that questicn is not
responsive,
“Do you have any remaining concerns on the ability

0Ef CP&lL o construct Shearoa IHarris propeszrly?”

-l
1

Ch; we gof that. I'n scrxy. We got that vestezday.
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Gentlemen, have you had an opportunity #c read
the Applicant’s testimony, pariticularly the testimony of
Mr. lMcDuffie?

A I have read it,; sir, very rapidly. I did not

&N

spot anything thaé would hit me in fthe face from a rapid
reading as being something that I would disagrese with.

I have not had the opportunity to really study
it,

Q Eoe5=anything occur to you that you might
recommend to the Boaxd from your reading of thatf

A I think, sir, that going pack to my commesnts
regarding the gualms about the staffing of¥ Shearon Harris,
that there are people in temporary slots, and I recognize
the need for the immediate filling of some of these slots
with contractor personnel, and so on and so forth,

But Ildo balieve that CP&IL should be taking such
actions, and they'rs indicating they are b& thair racruitment
program, to get these positions filled such that there is
not even the appearance of a conflict of interast,

We will he pursuing the matter in our day-to~day
inspections, but it would be well to know that CP&L has
made some real commitment to put their permanent personnel
into these positions.

Q Okay. You regognize that vou probably hav; a

rather unusuvzal oppcrtunity here., You have a direct pipeline

B e
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£0o the top managemeni: of CP&L, and I think that they will

pay attention,

A Yes, sir, I think in my earlier testimony I had
gaid that I had talked to top CP&L corporate executives on
this. I should modify that to say managers, I believe,
because I dont recall a specific executivé. But I do
appreciate the, opportunity to.bring it'to'their attention
now, that we will be rxeviewing thesa éfeas, we will be
looking at those people that are wearing more than “one hat,
to see that they are propefly and adequately coverxing the
positions that they are occupying.

Q Will you be reviewing the testimeny of the
Applicant’s witnesses?

A I intend to be here for thait part of the hearing,
yes, sir.

BY DR. LEEDS:

Q Should we coansider making that a conditicn?

A (Witness Murphy) No, sir., Because if we gee any '
preblen in this area, I can assure you that we will take the
enforcement acition that would be neceésary to get the
corrective action?

Q what would you do?

a We havé several recourses to do this,

If there is a conflict of interssts where the

persoa actually is not performing the work, then w2 can
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identify a non—compliance,-and the severity of the non=-
compliance, of course, would determine the extent of our
enforcement actions,

These could be from the management discussions
with them, as at the lower levels; it could be reaching
understandings, confirmed by immediate action letters, that
certain actions would be completed or taken; and then if we
still had further problems with staffing, then I would
recommend to ny managemznt that we get an order from our
top management such that activitiesicould not‘be carried out
where the activities were not being controlled as they should
be contrelled.

BY MR, BRIGHT:

Q Gentlemen, I think my concern is in a iittle
different area,

How many reactors undexr coanstruction are there
in Region. II?

A (7itness Murphy) I believe, sir,; that there are
34 reactors under active construction.
Q 347
A Ies, sir. That'’s not different facilities., Those

are reactor units.

Q 34 reactor units?
A Yes, siz,.
Q So actually +the addition of a 4-unit -- to what it
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"

was previously -~ a 4-unit Harris, is not, percentagewise,

such a big jﬂhp?

A No, .sixr. ind the 34 - dces include Harzis, of
cotirse,

Q Yes,

A And I think I discussed earlier, briefly, with

the Board that I had increased the number of‘ﬁy staff this
year. I have discussed with my directoxr further increasing
the staff to meet tlie requirements as.we anticiéate them,
and I gave‘my director’s approval to pursue getting the
positions that we need.

0 That's what I really wanted to address, abont
whether this is going to cause a strain om you. I like
statements such as, "¥e will do this,” or *We will do that,®
but it ﬁecomes very difficult if you don't have *+he horses
to pull the lcad, And I was just curious as ‘to whether this
is being adequately taken care of, in your opinion.

I certainly don®t want to pin you to the wall,

H

or put you in an awkward spot wiih the management,

been there, and it’s hard,.

A I can give you a specific, in that if ny zemaining
supexvisor back at Atlianta were not in “he hospital this
week, he would be preparing a position description for a

n2w person in his ssection,

CHAIRMAN SMITH: Sc if you come here and yvou tell
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us that you have a lot of people, the Office of Management
and Budgét takes them away from you. So you have to have
exactly the right amount to do. it.
| (Laughter)

WIT&ESS MURPHY 3 Sir, I have never seen the day"
witen I considered that we were overstaffed.

MR, BRIGHT: That's a common feeling.

CRAIRMAN SMITH; Are thexe ény further gquestions
of this panel? ' '

(No zesponse,)

Centlemen, thank you very much, You are eécusedo

(Witnesses excused,)

Mr. Brownlee, I°1l ask if you’ll remain and
become a part of Panel IZI.

MR. REIS: I take it that My, Dryant, Mr, Herdt,

and Mr., McFarland may leave?

v

CHAIRMAN SMITH: I see no reason why they
shouldn®t., They’re excused,

MR, REIS: Mr., Chairman, at the beginning of this
hearing you did make some remarks about the order of
appearance,

I don't know whether it was'a feeling of the
Board that it be done, or a suggestion, or, but I would
Sort of like to call Mz, Wessman now, so we can move him

through at this point, if it's all the same with the Board.
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CHAIRMAN SMITH: ¥Yes. e don't have verv much

for him, so we can take him and get him on his way, if you

MR, REIS: Thaé's what I hope we can accomplish,
Whezreupon,
RICHARD WESSMAW

was called as a witness by the Board and, having been first
duly sworn, was. examined and testified as follows:

CHAIRMAN SMITH: Since you didn’t offer him, do
you want‘to ﬁake him a Board witness?

MR, REIS: Yes, X have no questiéns of him, and
I was just going to ask aim his name and tura him over. -

. EXAMINATION BY TiEZ BOARD

B8Y CHAIRMAN SMITH:

Q What is your name, sir?

A My name is Ricgard Wessman.

Q and what do you do?

3 I'm a reactor inspector in the Region IY office

of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, in the Cperations
Branch,
Q Mr, Vessman, the Cf£fice of Inspection and Enforce-

ment in their report, Volume III, which is Becaxd Exhibitc 1i,

~has a zrepcrt of an interview with you, beginning at page 113.

I'm sorry. That's the Office of Inspector and

Auditor, Boaxrd Exhibit 11,
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The report of your interview begins at page llg.j
Have you read that?r' ' g
, A Yes, sir, I have, I believe the one correction
was already identified,. that the spelling of mv name is
Hegm~s=gem~a~n, throughéut that page.

Q Then, beginning at page 113 is your memorandum +to

My, Dance dated Februaxy 14, 1877,

A Yes, sir.
Q Let me ask you about the report of interview.

You made one correcticn, but othexr than that, can
you adopt it as your testimony? Other witnesses had trouble
adopting it as testimony. Do yon see anything incorrect
about it?

A Mo, sir, I do not.

0 Is there anything you’d like to adé?

A I have nothing to add to that page.

Q Or comment upen in any way? You just want to -
state that the xeport of the intsxrview =- that you've pad-
an opportunity to comment on it,

A- Undewrstood, sir. I have no comment on that page.

in preparing for this session, X did r=zad other

documants, and have two corrections I wvould like tc identify,

Is it appropriate to bring them to you at this time?

Q ¥Yesg, I think this wcould ke the best time for that.
A In Board Eizhibit Number 9, which is Volume I of

S

Ll
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the summary rzpeort of the OIA inquiry, I direct you to page

number 7. In the last paragraph of that page there are

sevexal items that are attributed to'my inspectiono'
Item numbexr 3, which states:
‘"plant management was arranging BWR Senior
Reactor Operator’s (SRO) traiﬁing,”

There is no evidence of this item number 3 in my inspection

'report, and I would recommend that that sentence which is

attributed to me be deleted.
Q As a matter of fact, in your inspection report
there was an cbservation to the contrary?

A Yes, I believe that'’s correct.

Q This observation has popped up elsewhere, and I°ve

not been able to zeally identify the source of it, unless
it’s something that started after vour inspeciion., Do you
know?

A No, sir, I do not,

One other correction which I would offer to you

relates -to this memorandum of mine dated February l4, 1977,

Q All right., This appears in the record several
places;, Let’s wmake one official place for it, and that's
on page 113 of Board ' Exhidbit 11l.

A Yes, six, On page 114 of Bcard Exhibit 11, item
2.9., the statement appears:

"Nine of the senior supervisory positicns are
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identified as SRO License desirable.®

That was an error on my part wien I wrote this

docunmenti.

There are only eight positions identifi=d as

license desirable, for a total of nine license desirable

ositions,

g

0 The qualifying language thers being senior

supexviscry positions?

a That®s right,
Q Because in Figure 6.2%3 there are more than a

total of nine RO positicns desired,

Y In actwvality, inQFigure 6,273 thére are 'eight
positions identified as SRO license desirable, one position
identified as RO license desirable, and I bkelieve oncs other
position identified as RO or SRO licensza requirad.

It also identifies shift perszonnel who have SRO

‘or RO license requizred:

Q BO you have the testimony of Panel III available?
' A No, sir, not in froant of me,
(Document handed to the witness,)

Q As an attachment, Appendix C to that testinony,

" there's a table entitled Brunswick Organizaticn, Figure

6.2,2~1. Dc2s that contain the same information as Figure

6.2,37
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A No, sir, it does not.
Q What®s the difference?
A -Figdke §,2~3 is an organization chaxr{ showing

site~specific information for the Brunswick plant. This
Appendix C that yvou‘ve referrad to I believe is also
extracted from the technical specifications for the Brunswick

plant, and shows the coxporate organization that is behind

the plant oxganizaticn.

Q Okay. But on the number of senior supexvisory
positioﬁs would the informaticn be the same as to the
raquirements or desirability of SRO and RO? I'm working from
this one, because this happens to be one that I have, and
I don?*% know where 6.2.3 is, °

Mﬁ9 O°NEILL: Excuse me, Mr. Chairman., I think

we have a problem with Appeadix C again. lie said that was

the corporate organization, which would be the thixd pgge
of Aprendix C, which -is also Figure 6,2.1~1,

But the fiirst page of Appendin C, I kelieve, is
vhat you'zre attempting to ask the gusstion abouk,

CHAIRMAM SMITH: VYes, right. The figure that
I'm talking to is the f£irst page attached to the testimony
of Panel XIXII; the firét vage of Apperndix C, and it is clearly
site specific,

THE WITHESS: YEsS., And I kbeliave that is the

same organization chart to which I was referring in my memo
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of February 14, 1977,
BY CHAIRMVMAN SMITE:

Q Okay. Well, le:’s make sure that ve understand
which persons == or:where SROs are desirable. Let's just
name theni.

A ¥es, siv.

. Referring again to this £irst page of Appendix C,
"the positions that have SRO license desirable are thz QA
Supexrvisor, the Opérations Maintenance Supexinténdent, the
Maintenance Supervisor, the Environmental and Radiation
Contzol Supervisox, the Technical and Administrative

Superintendent, the Engineering Svpervisor, the Administrative

Supervisor, and the Training Coordinator.

Q Where is the Training Coordinatox?
A He reports to the Administrative Supervisor,
Q Then the operating SRO supervisor is required?
a That is corxect, ‘ )
| Q There'!s no asterisk appsaring there,
A Thét’s correct.
Q And- then the ShigivForeman iz zequired SRO?
A That is correct.
é But vou didn't include him bacause that is not

- the senior ==

A T did a0t considear him cne of t¢he members of the

senior management personnel cf the site organization.

prEpeel
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Q This is also ;rue of the control operators and
thé operators?

A That is «orrect,

0 Where is the RO that you referred to, engineering
technician over +there?

A ¥es, sir,

Q And that is the difference jin’'your testimony?

A That is the item that I'm correcting from my
February 14, 1977 memo.

Q On that page in the margin at the left are some
handwritter notes., I can’t read them, buf -

A I'm sorry, which page aze you referring to?

Q Page 114, where you corrected your testimony.
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)

A I do rot know what those hand-written writings
are myself., That is not my writing.

_'Q bid vou kéep any drgftq or notas or_gpytﬁ%ng;
aﬁ§ other records that might be helpful to the éqg;d in
réépect to %this inspection?

A . Mo, sir, I did not.

0 On page 4 of your memorandum of Fepruary 14, 1977,
you nade an evaluation and you said it’s your opinion éhat
ataﬁf training could be increased aid a desper involvemsnt
in day to day activitics are merited, although you xacognizaqf
they meet ANSIY N18.1 - 1971..

Wihe traininé that .you'yre talking ;bout was
achieving more operating licenses?

A That was a portion of the training ¢o which I

wefer to -- this was itemized there in section gixn, that

zo obtain more of this SRO level Zraining to corzagpond
to the SRO license desiéed'assertiop provided in this
fiéura of Appandixz C that we lave previocusly discusged --

Q In fact you say gpecifically :ecngQndea vas
that they obtain SRO level ¢training for a greater percentage
of the supezrvisors of the staff,

A Yag, sixr.

Q Jhat authority did you hava to meke thal
racomnendation to CPeL?

A I had no authority. It was not a zagulatory
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éequirement. T merely was pointing out to them that it
appeared that it was identified as desirable.in their own
technical specifications which they have submitted to NRR,
and NRR had subsequently approved and issued as a plant
technical specification.
Q Do vou feel that you were acting within the
scope of your employment to make that recommendation?
A Yes, I think X was,
o The same would also be true with the cther
spacific recommendationé*you made?
Now you weren't just making friendiy advice to

the guys down at Brunswick?

A No, sir.

Q You wexe performing your duties as you saw?

A Yes, sir.

Q And I didn't giva you a chance to answer that
question:

The same would be true with resgpect to the
other recommendations thatayou made:
vincrease level of BWR technical training."”
I'm still reading from page 4.
A Yes, 3ir.
BY DR. LEEDS:

Q Mr. Wessman, let me ask you, what have you been

doing lately since Februaxy -- gince Valentine'’s Dav, 19772
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A - For the past . three vears I have beeﬁ-the lead

reactor operations inspector in chaxge of inspecting pre-

operationalhtest activitiss at the Sequoia Nuclea; Plant,
which is a TVA facilité. Also during that period for one
yvear between Septembex '77 and August '78, I was the project
inspactor rezponsgsible for all inspection activities being
conéucted at “the Cryszstal River Nuclear Facility.

Q Could you give me a little bit of your background?
We don’'t 2have a resume on you, just & little brief....

I don*t think wé do, o we? It iooke@ like we

snouléd@ have had one. !

a L do.

Very brieflv let me summarize, then, if I nay.

Q Please.

A I am a product of the nuclear Navy,'having_
five and a half vears aboard nuclear submarines. Subsequenﬁ
“c the nucliear Navy, I received a masters degree in nuclear
erngineering from the Univeusity of Washinéton. X worked for
Babcock and Wilcox in the test and stazt-up activities at
3&W Nuclear Sﬁpply Systems for-about four veaxs.

And then in 1974 I joined the NRC at the Atlanta
regional office, subszeguently receiving a masters degree in
business at Ceorgia State. I'm also a licenzed proiessional
engineer,

Q All right.
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So you have a masters degree in business?

A Yes, sir, a masters degree in business administra-

tion.
Q All right, MBA..

éo you have, then, technical training to evaluate
the management, is that correct?

A To scme degree, I would say yes. .

Q Is this your one and only experience with
evaluating the management at CP&L?

A Yeg, sir.

Q Have you -- strike that, piease.

Having hgd a variety of experience and academic
training in a variety of areas also, do vou feel'it’é
possible to compare the performance of two companies or
each one has to be done individuvally, as they've told me
SO many times?

A ¥Yes, I think it's possible, But let me amplify,
if T may.

T think I agree with some of the previous testi-
mony in this area that it is very difficuit tc cemparxe
management between different organizations in that they may
be done diffezentlv. The size of the organizations may be

different, the conduct of their affairz may ke different.

ih

the

The reguirements imposed upon them at the maturity o

organizaition all contribute to differences in the management
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of the organization that you may be looking at.
This makes it very difificult to render a direct
comparison between twd organizations. .

Q Okay.

[N

. The Chairman reminded me that my gusstion was

not precise.  He said any iwo companies~-I was thinking of

-

companies—-which had ~- who were either applicants or licensee

foxr nuclear power plants, commercial nuclear power plants.

And I assume your answer was directed tcwards

that, is that correct?

A Yes, siz.
Q Do you have any recommendation to the Beazxrd
insofar as items that we should pursue either with the

company or with witnesses from the Commission to-detexmine

the adeguacy of the management capability of the Carolina

Power & Light?
A No, sir, X do nct,
Q Do you have anything eise.to reconmmend to us?
! A o, sir.

BY CHAXRMAN SMITH:
Q On page 2 of the memorandunm, under G, that last
f£inal sentence thnere:

"Only one of these superviscxs has a

I think it’s a Ltyro there. You mean:

4




G AR ATLALmR micmam s A f W

e

N\ Y

N w

(s

mpb6

4]

(=2}

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

B

25

"Only one of these supervisors has an

SRO license€...."

Not licenseée?

A That'’s correct.
Q ®_,.and the licensee stated that there

were no i@mg@igée plans for afhers to obtain
an SRO license.,”
That is‘the aspect of the I&r summary report that
you have corrected., This is your memorf of the inspection?

A That's correct.

Q And then that is still your memory of it?
A Yes, six.
Q Was there anything akout the qualifying woxd

"immediate® in thai sentence that we should know about?

Were there long range plans that you were avare of?

A I am not aware of any long range plans.
Q Wexre vou is what I'm asking.

A Sir?

Q Were you aware of any'iong range plans.

a Mo, sir. I said I am not aware of any long
range plans for obtaining SPO licenses for the desirable
positions.,

Q Well, I gqguess, thén, that necessarily means
that at that time also you were not aware of any long range

plans.




P

ETrT NS

I\

e

.o

P

I

it

2805

A I'm sorry, I misunderstood.you. I thought you

viere referring to that time.

.
LEN

Q You're using. it in the present tense, and that's
what’s confusing me.
:N My zpologies.

At the time of that ingpection I was not aware

oF

of any long wange plans keinrg made by .CP&L to £ill those

"

rositions with SRO licenses.

Q Ookay.

s

So in your view, consicdering the circumstances

of that interview, you learned at least that thexre wexre no

Bui vou think that the circumstances

immediate . vlans.

wexe such that if they had longer range plans they would

have brought them to your attention?

.
-

A Yes, I think they would have.

Q And you walked in therz and you said, Hey, look,

vou don’t hawve any immediate plans, and you think they would
have said, Well, wait a minute, we have some after a while.
That would have 'been a natural circumstance in that situatilon.
You'wve already answered that questién. ﬁy
second comment was unnecessary.
Do you feel comfortable in appearing before the

ired which make vou apprehensive

s

Boaxrd; have any avants transp

about testifying in thils proceeding?

A No. sir.
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Q Do you have anything else you'd like *o te;l us?
A No, sir.
CHATRMAN SMITH: Myr. Erwin?
CROSS~EXAMINATION

BY MR. ERWIN:

Q Mz, Wessman, were you here earlier'in the day
when-Mr; Ruhlman and Mx. Kellogg testified?

A I was.

Q " And you heard them characterize CPal: management
in their opinion in light of their inspections of CP&L énd
other plants as average? P

A I did.

Q Would you share that charactesrization on the
basis of your experienée within the recion in light of'this
memnorandum?

A I'm raluctant to charactexize them because I've
had very little direct contact with CP&L facilities or
direct inspection of their facililties.

This iﬁspection was a four day inspection conducte
two years ago, and I'm not sure that that qualifies me to
characterize the CPIL managerent in any manner,

Q I very much appreciate that statement,

But yvou hearxrd Mr. Ruhliman state that he was
new to

the region as well, but he felt confident to nake

this characterization. You just don’t feel competant to
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characterize CP&L, is that right?

"A that's correct.

Q Okay.

2nd the primary reason is you have only dinspccted

them oncez; ‘and that was two years ago.
A I have inspected them more than once. The last

time I inspected at CP&L was this inspection two years ago.

'y

I believe I have conducted fouy ox #ive other inspeciions of

(%)

CP&L facilities previous to that time.
Q Oh, I'm soxry.
If you had been asked the guestion on Febzuvary 14,
1977, do you have any idea what your answer wculd have keen

x

then?

) Agéin, that's purely speculative, cbviously.
I can respect the fact that in 1979 vou may very well feel
that you have no prasent knowladge that would all&w you to
make such a compariscn, but I'm asking on the basis of your
four ox five inspections in thé past whether two years ago
at the time you wrote this memorandum vou werz in a posit?on
or felt in a position pg make a comparison, and if so, what

that comparison wight have been,

A It's difficult to know what might have been

Cin my mind two years ago, and again I qualify it as specula-

tion, to use your worxrds. I think I weuld characterize them

at that point in time, and based upon those four days of

+

x
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inspection activity as below average.

Q iI*d ask you to refer to number 5A of your
memorandum, item 5A of your memorandum on page three of the
memorandum, page ll5 of the exhibit.

This is the second full paxagraph.
"It is the inspectoxr’s opinion that the
licensee failed teo take adequate corrective

actioa in that no steps were takern to instruct

craft pexsonnel conceraning changes to a modi-

fication procedurs."

on out of

LER

5 really just moxe of a gquest

0]
R

Thi
curiosity.

When 'you use the word "licensee" in +this memoran-
dum, as you do on occasion, what level of managemeat are
you referring to, or does it differ? I mean, you use it a
nuember of times, refer£ing to a manager in one case and a
higher~up in another case, or a lower-echelon person.

Again, if yow caan just -- and this is the one
that struck me. There's another one on the next page. But
if you would,amplify who you'’re talking about when you say
that.

A In general, throughout this four page memorandum
when I refer to the "licensee" I am referring to senior
supervisory parsonnel of the Brunswick facility organization.

Q So that that wouid also on page 4 at the last
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paragraph of 53, when you say:
%t is the inspectox’s opinicn that
the licensee failed to fully aﬂwlyu; the
event’s cause,”
You’re again referzing o the zeniocry supsrvisory

personn=2l at Brunswick?

A That i3 correct.

e

Q All right,

Do you nave any -- I thank ycu vary much,

MR, ERWIN: I have nro further cusstions.

T CHAIRMAN SMITH: aApplicant -~ coh, oxcuss m2.

~

Attorney General?
’ BY MR. GCRDON:

" Q ¥ou gpeak of personnel turnover at the plant

e
&

the uppar-middlie level managemant,
' Wnat
Cr vara you aware of chat at “he @ime you made the ingpec-
tion?

A At the time at which I made the inspaccaaa I

balieve there were 3evaral reasons that conitributad to this

tuznovexr. They were involved in the tesgting and shari-up

-

activities of ¢he Unit 1 facility. There had beon many,

i

ink, of very long and demanding hours,

Thege long houra parheps ccatributed to dis-

-~
aa

by gome vargonnel, Addiitionalily. selieve that

i3 the reason for this turnover, do vou know?

e awremmn
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I have been told that salaries for some of these beople

did not appear commensurate with the demands placed upon them.
Consequently I think there has been some attrition of ’
personnel.

' The combination of some attrition, the demands,
and perhaps somz change in organization contributed to this
personnel turnover-at that point in time.

MR. GORDON: ©No further questions.
CHAIRMAN SMiTH: Mr, Jones? '
BY MR, JOMES:

Q Mr. Wessman, if I may call your attention to the

report of the 0Office of Inspection and Auditor, the report

I undexstand you’ve adopted as your testimony, the statement
ig made that:

"Wessman advised his input concluded

there were "difficulties with CP&L manage-
ment" but he did not conclude they should -
be shut down."

You're not intending to adopt this as your
testimony to iwmply here that you gave serious consideration
to shutting the plant dowvn as a result of what you found
during this inspection in Januvary of 19772

A No, sir, that was not my intent. I had been

asked that specific cguestion by one of the OIA representatives
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g did I feel that they should be shut down, and I

regponded nagatively. And that’s how that sentence appeared
in their summaxzy.

Q You dida'% £ind coacerns that rose to that
lavel, éid you?

A Ne, sir, 'I did not.

Q Aﬁﬂ it’s trne, is it not. that the zepors, ths
Initial xeport of that inspection found no'items of non-
compliance regaxding CP&l's managemeni?

A That is corract.

Q Yor tﬁe sake of identifying the inspection rzeport
it was, was it not, contained in a leitter addressed to
Carclina Power and Light datsd Februazy 17, 1977, and the
ihsp;ction report is number 7703?

A That is cozrrect.

Q It appears several places in the record. One
of them that I'm 1coki;g at right now is Attachment 7 to
Mr, Wilbexr's prefiled tastimony. It has not been raceived
in evidence yet, I suppose, but for ideatification it can’
be found at that place. ,

Now it’s also trﬁe, isn’e¢ it, Mr. VWessman, that
your memorandum to Mr. Dance dated February 14, 1277, went
2o Mr. Dance but not to the licensee?

A That ig ccrrect.

Q And the ingpection that vou conducted in January

.
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of 1977 was under somewhat special circumstances, wasn't it?
It waé specifically to examine CP&L's managemeht capability
in response to concerns apparently that Mr., Cantrell had
been relaying to his supexvisor, Mr. Dance?

A That is coxrrect.

Q And is it also true that it is the policy of
Region II of the Office of Inspecition and Enforcement that--
I think it's stated by the witnesses on Panel 1 when they
were describing the work of this group that they stated in
their sworn testimony on page 26 that all problems which
an inspector identified during the inspaciion must de
reflected in the'report. S§ any problems that you founé
during that inspection regarding CP&L's management would
ba reflected in the inspection report, wouldn't they?

A Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN SMITH: Is that the basis of your answer,

or is the basis of your answer your memory?

THE WITNESS: I'm not sure that I understand
the question.

Maybe we'd better do this again.

MR, JONES: Very well.

CHAIRMAN SMITH: I'm only trying to establigh --
the question put to you is the policy is that 2ll items of
non~compliance are put in the report; therefors it would

have been put in the zepoxt.
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But is there a better basis for you to arrive

at that conclusion, and that iz that you remember?

THE WITNESS: I have no recollection of problems

with CPalL management that wexe not identified in that repoxt.

" If I may elaborate here for a minute, Mr. Chairma%,

because w2 have both an inspection repoxt vwhich was seat to
the licenses, and we have this memorandum of mine entitlied

The Inspecior Evaluation of Bruanswick Plaat Supervisory

‘Activities, which awe two vexry differsnt documents -—

3

CHAXRMAN SMITH: I don't want to get too far

»

ahead of the record becauvse I think I want the guestion read
rack.
THE WITNESS: VYes, sir.

CHAIRMAN SMITH: Woulid you read pack Mr. Jones's

'question, pleas=?

(Wheraupen, the Reporter read from the recoxd

as vaquested.) _

CEAZRMAN SMITH: The xespoase to the guestion
geéms to be depending upon your giviug assurance that all
problzms would be in vour xeport because that's the policy,
and my guesticn is meraly this:

Do you also xecall that all prob;ems wonld be
teflacted in the xeéort, which I would zegaxd as a mozxe
reliadle basisg?

THR WITNESS: I do not recall any problems

———

13

!

P

L I T RITV ey

AT ad




- v wvePAE A asAIal B - £ ¥ % e By

[

mpblé6

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22

23

———— e e P L SN B et WlN WAL gp T S 8 s e W B L e D I T AT EATEY

2814

relating to ma&agement that were not identified in that
repoxt. |
BY MR. JONES:

Q And you basically understand and subscribe to
the policy that all pr;blems are to be identified in the
report, do you not?

A Yes, sirx.

Q But in the actual reflection of the repo;t it~
self ‘there were no violations, no infractions, no deficiencies
relating to CPEL managemént capabilities.

A That is coxrrect,

o

Q And in fact, there were no unresclved items
~carried in that inspection report regarding CP&L's manage-
’ ment capabilities, were there?

A There was one unzesolved itam relﬁéed to manage-
ment that was identified in that inspeciion repofé. It was
mresolved iltem number 7703/3, which relates to PNSC review
of non-compliances.

Q All right.

Other than that, were there any that you found?

A No, si:.

Q Regarding the question in your memoraandum to
Mr. Dance concerning in-plant time on the part of manage-

ment perscnnel, was there any mention of that ia the

ingpaction repert?




C.

3]

O}

24

25

A No, sir, there was not.

Q In fgct, that obgervation in the memorandum
.to U, Dan;e was based on nearly a two week observation,
wasn't it?

A That’s corxrect.

Q And you didn’t check at Qny other time, or for

a longer period or on an annual basis or gome other period

Of time?

’

requirement in .this azea.

Q- bo you have a Regulatory reéguirement in this
area?
A ¥o, siz, aot to thie best of my knowledge.
" Q Do you have a rule of thumd that you use in

txyving to asgscexrtain whether or not particular superéisory
'persbnnel aze spending encugh time ia the plant?'
A " Mo, sir, I do not;

Q Noz on the issue of the SRO desirable, you did
say that éhis really wasn®t a zrequirement of the applicant,
‘
didn'¢ you?

A Yes, I did.

0 In fact, axe you aware of any other licensss oz
sets of technical specificationsg which have a similar gtate-
ment in them? .

A No, I am ngt,

LT A Mo, sir, I did not. We do not have an inspection

—-—a A N
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Q So there ara a number of nuclear plants operat-
ing Qithout this sort of a " statement appearing anywhere in
the administrative procedures.

Doesn't that logically have to follow?

A To the best of my knowledge, that . would be
correct. However, I do not ~~ cannot claim familiarit;
wiéh a number of nuclear plants administrative procedures.

Q By tﬁat I meant tec specs, excuse me; I'm sorry.
I probably misled you with that.

A To the best of my recollection, that is correct,

CHAIRMAN SMITH: I've lost the trail there,

When vou said the tech specs of other plants

_ may Hot contain that statement, what statement?

MR. JONES: The statement SRO desirable with

zrespact to plant supervisory parsonnel.

CHAIRMAN SMITH: There may be tech specs -~ the

import of the question and anzswer is there may be tach specs

"at other plants where there are no SROs refarred wo?

MR. JONES: X didn’t ask that question. I could,
but I think Y know the anawer, and it sfould be that all
tech specs refer to some SRO3 because the regulations require
that the operating supervisor have a zanior reactor opexator
icense. That's my understanding.

BY MR. JONES:

Q Do you agree with that, Mr., Wessman, that
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characterization of the regulations?

A Yag, I think that is coxrzect. All licensed
plants have the"requi:ement for SROs as past of their shift.
personnel and generally zeguire the oparations supezvisor to
hold an SRO license.

To the best of my kaswledge, again, I am not
aware of plaﬂts that use this texm "SRO license desirable?,
wvhich does not mean that i#'s required for various other

supervisozy personnel.
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Q This i3 unique to the Bruaswick plant?
A To the best of my knowledge, it is. '
Q To the best of your knowie&ge. BT

And, in fact, the Caroliﬁa Powar and Light
Company could amend the technical specifications and remove -
this language f£xom the technical spec@fications if,they.wént
through the proper procedure?

A They could submit an amendment of ¢his nature.'

It would be incumbent upon NRR t¢o make the approval and

igsﬁe the revision to the technical specifications.
MR. JONES: I have no further guestions.
FURTHER EXAMINATION BY THE BOARD
BY DR. LEEDS:
Q . It occurs to me, Mr. Wessmen, after listéniﬁg
to Mr. Jonés, possibly there's a‘placa in the record that’s
not complete uow.

If I look at other plants are there some of the

" slots which are on the Brunswick chart saying SRO-desirable,

do they have SRO without the.asterisk, just by themselvés}
required in that sense? '
A To the best of my knowledge, no, they do not..
Q Thang you,
- BY CHAIRMAN SMITH:
Q So, on a comparable slot where the tech specs.

for Brunswick show SRO-asterisk, it just would name the job

X}
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panels® testimcony. It is not in’'the Robinson teéh specs:

thatts the closest I can remember. Itls not in them. 2nd

‘) wh2 '# and .say nothing about SRO?

Ve 2
: A That is corzect.
2 = Q Well do yo& have any information on how it came
C:} 4 about that of all these plants that wa’re contemplating that
a ,
; 5 Brunswick happened ¢o have eight spots where somebody said,
X % Well it's desirable to have SROs on that? ”
L A T have no idea.

¢ s’ CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, now, gentlemen, the issus
ES of the S5ROs required and desired had obvious importance‘and
?G*E relavance to this proceeding from the onset. Can anybody tell
{*g' me whexe in thé preparad wzitten direct testimony this ié
12 discusged?

e, B . MR. JONES: May I confer?

:

4. {Pause)
’sS-E' MR. DANCE: 1It's in Panel ¥iX.
6 g CHATRMAN SMITH: Where“i% Panel III? I mean.the
?7 % point that was just established here, about the unigueness

¢ EB?@ of Brumswick.

x 18 g MR, JONES: Mr. Chairman, it doces appear in one
. 20 ;i ' -

" an 2w
Chay ,

l ]
\Y

[Ty

o
(&1}
. .
o Ters a v o ma ae e,
e R L R R R )
Pl

it's stated-~ One of the panels staeed thak.

12

DR, L3EBDS: It seams like o me we have a point
we ought to chase dowa. We only hawve one perscn £rom IGE's

office, and he stated %that the particular chart would have
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come from the applicant as proposed tech specs. So that leads

me down the path that says maybe the answer resides with the
épplicantv

Would you all chase it down and f£find it?

MR. JONES: We anticipated that we may have to
address that question, and we will.

CHAIRMAN SMITH: Quite clearly it should ha&e:heen
anticipated, and quite clearly it should have keen, in nmv
view, in the written diractiéstimony. However we'll tak; it
when we get it.

MR. JONES: Mr, Chairman, we were wanting to

establish here, and I think it has been estabilshed in several

places, that it has not been a requlatory requirement.

CHAIRMAN SMITH: I understand the regulatory require-~

ment. But what I don't understand is just how it came to

pass that we hava arrived at this point in the hearing without
some explanation of why Brunswick, among all plants, happens
to have eight SRO-desirable spots.

MR, JONES: I think your point is well taken, -and
our witnesses will be prepared to address what their intention
was when they put that in the technical specifications which
the company did in factvwrite.

DR. LEEDS: It sort of surprises me, too, that
gotten this far in the Staff's testimony and we haven't-- I've

read all that they sent us, and I don't remember this point of
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wiew being discussed. Maybe we woulda’t have gotten to it
at all if the Board hadn'’t asked HMz. Wessmen %0 appear and
1" 1Lf vou hadn't gotten into cross-aexamination thereof of him.

MR, JONES: 'Sooner oz lager it would have come

up in sonmebody’s creoss—-enamination.

CHAIRMAN SMITH: That’s an exciting, sort of

!
chancy way to develop a2 zrecord on an important issue such as

this,

e

MR, JONES: Well, we apolcgize for £ailing to
see the significance that you point out of ig, and not having

realized earlier that i% was more appavent to those other

SR A AmaAce aen b LA

than the applicant. But we will address it.

DR. LEEDS: Well his letter cexrtainly emphaéized

that poiat, Mr. Cantrell’s letter.

CHAIRMAN SMITH: Are there any further questions
%

for Mr. VJessmen?’

W ieme v s,

4

MR, REIS: I have a couple of guestions, if I may.
CROSS~EXAMINATICON {Resumed)

BY MR, RBEIS:

-
. "
-t

0 Mr. Wessmen; is this a copy of voux pyofessional

-~

qualifications? ‘ .

{Handing dceﬁment to the witness)

= e 1 swam per

s

Yaz, i¢ is,

0

It’s not very long. Can vou read it into the

st e Lot e ivAR o ¥ e Buw # e aemtE s yew M A Aeveer
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record? I think it’s tha shortest way to procsad.

' MR, TROWBRIDGE: Can’%t it just be copisd into the
re;ord?

MR, REXS: Can we 2ask that it be copied into the
recoxd st thizs point?
7 CEAIRMAN SMITHs All right. Tha profassional

qualifications of M, Wessman will be received into the
transcript and bound tharsin,

{(The documant .£ollcwss)
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QUALIFICATIONS QOF RICEARD H, WESSMAN . .
U, S, NMNUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
REGICN IX k
My name is Richérd He ﬁessmanq My business
addrass 18 101 Mariedita Strast, Suife 3100, Atianta; CGuoorgila
30303, I am cmploysd by the United Statas
Commigsion, CE£fice of Iagpecicon and Znforxcement, as a

Raactoxr Inspecior,.

I joiacd €ha Nuclear Ragulatorxy Comaission in July

1974, I hdva paziicipatad in approximatsly 50 reactoz la=
spectlions, primavily in ¢the azeas of presparaikicial testing

and rsactox opexagions.

My present assigansnt is Opevations Branch Projact i
Inspactor at the TVA Soquoyah facility (wh,ch iz in thae lakier

stages of properational tesZing). I have had ¢hils assignmant

for neazrly fthres vears. During tha raziod batuesn Sephembar
1977 and angust 1378, I was tha Project Inspactor Ffor the

Crystal River Unld 3 nucloay facility. My principal duties

ag Project Zuspactor arg ¢o inspact and zveluats dhe licanses®s

parfermancs agaings tha xequiﬁemas&s of +thaodr licanss and
applicakla NRC regulations.

Additionally, I coordinate the iaspaetion efiort
of other z2actory iaspectors ak my assignad facilities.

I Zava mada haproz;mabe iy 25 &nspzuticas as a

support insgector z& boih BWR apd PYWR facilitias, Aboud hall

iciear Regulatory

« s
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of thasa inspackions focusad on quality assufanca and licansee
adnministrative controls,

I alsc ingpect tha two resaarch zeactors at tha
Ceoxgia Instituka of Techmnolegy,

Prior to my employment with ¢he Nuclsax Regulatory
Commission, I waz aenmployad as a seonior enginasr with the
Babcock and Wilcox Company (1970-%74), I was aﬁsigned as a Tasi
Program Supervisor fLfox two years and was zesponsible for tast
progran liaison batwean Babcock and Wilcox and utilitias
undergoin§ preoparxattional testing of their auclesar facilities.
I supervised other test enginears, provided onsits consulta;
tion ¢o the client, and wrote facility tas&/operating pro-
cadures, For two ysaxs I davaslopad standardized test and
opazating procsdures foxr usa by Babeock and Wilcox nucleax
facilities.

frioz to my amploymen? with Babcock and Wilcox, I
was a U, S, Naval Officer on auclear powered submarinas
(1963=69) .

I racaived a Mastar of Scienca Dagrse in Nuclear
Engineering f£rom thaz Universiity of Washington in 1970 and a
Master of Businaess Administration Daegree from Gsorgia Stata
University imn 1976, I am a Licaensed Prcfsssional Ernginaor,
I was liceansed as a reactor oparator on the University of
Washington Ragaarch Reactor in 1969,

I hava completad the BWR and PWR classrcom and

o
Ao

.
*
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simulzior training during my emplovment wigh 4£hs NRC.

CEAIZRMAN SMITH: Mz, Rsis I ¢hink had some quas~

Elons..
MRo REIS: Yas,
BY MR, REISS
Q Mr, Vassmen, did the momozandum oFf Fabruazy l4:h

and tha iaspaction roport thad you prxaviously ¥asitifiled to,

idangified as 77=03, did they have differsnt purposes?

A Yes, thay did.
Q Can you dotall what those purpogses waza?

A The inspaction zapoxd, I think as previcusly
tesifiad, ls the documant Ey which we transmit the findings
of an inspaction ¢o both the public and ¢o tha licansza.

The mnamorandum of Febriawy l4ih, °77, was an
interaal NRC documany thors X zoughé £o trapsmit my opialons
€0 my suparvisicn. '

" Q In your memorandum of February 14gh, the £izst

itom you discuss 33 your suzvey of guardhouss compuker recosds

of the supervisory szafif of CPsL and thoeir tins in ha plani.

. Z3 thal cozzeci

A That’s cozrect.
Q Didn’% CPsL aover giva a zeply or address Zhaz in

apy ccxnmunizadtion $o the NRC?

A Not €0 my kacwledga.
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MR, RBIS: That’s all I hava..

CHAIRMAN SMITHS 'Do vou have any additicnal ques-
tions, Mr, Ezwin?

MR, ERWIN: Just ons brief question, out of
curiosity. Again I don’® have any idaa what the answsr is
bux 1°d ke vexry cuxious ¢o knotr what it is.

BY MR, ERWIN;

Q Whathar or not the tech spacs of other plants
call foxr SROs in the eight positions that they wers called
foxr in Brunswick? Ars thers in fact other plants whera the
fupctional equivalents of those jobs ara £illed by SROs?

AGaia I would undarstand that Brunswick and CR&L
would moxa than likely have a differant organizational struc=
tuza than anothax ccmpany or anothar plaad, budt I'm just
curious as to whathar ia practice, on an average or in a
aumber of plants within this xqgioﬁ, for instance with which
you might be familiar, if those positions cz positions of like
responsibility would bo £illed with SROs, '

A Bach facility®s oxganization igs differant, and I
think ia practics there may be £wo or three of those tan
positions that may, by éirtue of promotion through the ranks,
have a position =~ havs an individual £illing that position
who doas hold an activa SRO license,

Q Then it is yourtestimony that it would hs uncommon

for sight of tham ¢o0 ba £illad with SROs?




A Yaz, I thizk it is uncommon,

Q So éhat ¢ha reésoa—~ Aéain@ the r@asca that you
) éut this in your mamoranéum vas simply that it was coatzra-
dicted == tha actualify contradicted the tech specs aad not
tha® vou considerad thai thezrse was awything uatowaxd about
éha 2act that the positions weze not £illed by SROs?
A Thara was not a coatvadiction ;oitha tach specs
from tha standpoint of failurae £o comply with {the tach specs.
The only coatradiction, if you wili, is hexs ara elght posi-
tions idenﬁifiad'as dagicrabls and‘?nly one of "“them f£illaed.
Q You said also=- You stated I boulieve in your
memorandum as a recommanéationo ancouraga rore in-plant time,
and you stated irn rasponsa o crcosseazanination that thera
was no rula of thumbe- You stated on page 113 Of youxr == of
thae exhibit, vage 1 of vour memorandum,‘that of tﬁa four mcs
senior suparvisory personnel, two had nct basn in the plant
during this two-weak gariod. The othexr geuior supexvisors
had been in the plant onca, and ona had besn in the plant
- twice duxing this pesiod. 0
Do you considgx that that iz adéquata?

A My porsonal opinicn is No, that is not adsquata,
MR, BRWIM: No further quastions.
BY iR, GORDON:

Q I don®t know whothar it was cleazed up or not om

tha aight desixables on tha tech spacs. .
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If you would daleta ths word "dasirabla™ and you
just had the eight positions, do you considar it nacessary
to £ill those positions with an SRO?

A Youlra asking for a poezsonal jundogmenk, and I don't

_know that I'm entitlad ‘o make it.

My personal opinion of thgse éight positions is
probably note.
. CHAIRMAN SMITH: Anything further?

{No xesponsaof

Well, Mr., Wessmaan, thank you foxr appearing. We
appraciata the pracigion of your answexrs.

- (Witness excused,)}

Do you want to txy your luck with Mz, Wilber?

MR, RRIS: Yas, I would,

CEAIRMAN SHMITH: Becausa I know wa would not ba
abla to complete Panal 3, but thera’s a gecod chance Zhat
Mz, Wilber could ba finished, but we want £o taXka a short
braak befora that, a f£iva-minuts broak, please. ‘

{Racaess,)
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CHAILRMAN SMITH: During the recess Counsel for

fntervenors advised me that he has & commifment for tomorrow

"

e is willing to cancezl if necessaxy, but he asked if

tha cross~examination of Yanel 3 could be arranged fox hin {o,

w

&
e
g:

go cut of oxdar, Hs ng to take his chancss on cross-

axamining Panel 3 on-reading the transcript. And ¥ %old him
That assumes of course that the testimony of Pansl
3 will be complated ~- will not be completed by Satvrday

morning -~ I mean by Friday morning. And it is ny impression

You will have wo take your chances 'on thas, too.
MROERWIN: I undezrstand, .

CHAIRMAN SMITH: If we should get dons we’re not

going o briag them back.

MR, BRWIM: I understand, As X say, %theve won'’t

.

be a hiatus in reprasentation. Mr, Kirkman,. yho has

praviously entered an appearance in fhis, will be hera'ard if

neecassory will .conduct cross—examination upon Mz, Eddieman’s
advice, and wa will h;ve questions preparsd, all ready'fox
Mr. Kirkpaﬁ. t

Buk I was hoping that X would se able to be hera,
I thought thaé they woeuwld b3 nere and expectzsd £0 come to thak
this afferncen. 3uk we’ll take our chancss. and I appraciate

the induigenca of the Roazxd,
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CHAIRMAN SMITH: Are you ready with Mrx, Wilbexr?

MR, RE&S: Yes,
Whareupoh,
HOWARD YILBER
was called aé a witness cn behalf of the NRC Regulatory
Staff and, having been f£irst duiv sworn, was exém;aed and
testified as fellows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR, REIS: |
Q Mx, Wilbér, I show vou a copy 0of vour statement
of professional qualifications. Have you praparad this?
{Handing document to the witness.,)
A Yas, I have,
MR, REIS: I will ask thai it be typed iato the
racoxrd as if xzead. |
CHAIRMAN SMITH: It is so received,

(The document £clicws:)




[ETr——

-ty

10

if

12

14

15

16

17

18

2831 .

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS OF HCWARD A, WILBER
DIVISION OF OPERATICNS INSPECTION
OFFICE OF INSPECTION AND ENFORCEMENT

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

My name iz Howaxrd A, Wilber. My bkusinsss address i

Washington, D, C, 20535, 1I aﬁ employad by the United States
Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Office of.Inspection and
Enforcement, as a Senior Reactor iInspection Specialist in the
Division of Reactor Operations Inspzction.

I was graduated f£rom Ohio State Uriversity in

Columbusg, Ohio, in 1950, with degzeas of Bachelor of Eleckrical

Enginreexing and Master of Science. I am a registered
Professicnal Engineer in %the State of Ohio.

In 1950, I was employed by The Desiroit Edison
Comparny &5 an enginear in the electrical system relay per-
formance groups.

| In 1855, I was sant to the firsdt ssgsion of the
Intsrnational School of Nuclear Sciencez and Engineasring at
Argonne NMational Labecratory in Illinois,

At the conclusion of tha séhool program, I was
placad on leave of absence from The Deitroii Edison Compan§
tc Atomic Fower Davaslopment Associates Inc. %o work on the
devalepment of instrument and controls for #ha Bnrico Fermi
Fast Brseder Reactcr,

In 1960, I was aprointed as head of a faask force
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that was cr&a& d Lo ra olve coatrol and ianstrumental .on pxob-

"iems °

In 1361, I was assighed to the Nueclear Starztup

»
-

Team for t¢he Enrico :Fermi Atcmic Pcwer Plant to develop test

28%s and +then 4o dirgct

i

the parformancz of thosa tesis.

In 1964, I was appointad temporary hsad of the
Staxtup Team. =

I joined Power Reactor Devalogment Corporahion,
ounaxy~oparator o tha Fermi raactox, in 1985, as Assistant -

ihe steari-

-~

Réacto Engiacer with continuing responsibility fo
up testing and the added responsibility o review fusl prog-
ramming and perform safety reviews of reachor operation,

In 1967, I was assigned o the position of

Assistant Operations Engipeer over the cpexating staff of the

(s

Ferni No, 1 xaactor aud fossil fuel vnits on the sams site

Lp

obtained 2 Senior Reacro: Ceaxator®s 11cen°e on Unit He, 1

=

Teactor.

In 1971, T was appoinied Operations Enginesr for

Enrico Fermi Raactor No. 2, aa 1150 Mwe Boiling Water Rgactor,

with mesponsibility for sslecting and srairing 4he operating

staff, I recsivaed ceriification from General Rlectric for a
8enior Rsachor Onerator's license on a boiling water reactor

e

ﬂ

aftaxr 16 wacks of spacialized &xaining,
d

In 1974, I joinad ths Atomic Brergy Commicsion in
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Region II, Atldnta, as a Reactor Inspactor in the Facilities
Test and Staxtup Branch.

Iin J;ne 1575, I was appéinted ihe Principal Reactoy
Inspectoxr for the Brunswick Steam Electric Plant Uait 1 from
the Faciliiies Mast and Startup Branch., ¥y duties included

verification of tha preoperational test progzram pxior 2o the

issuance of an operating license and verificagion of i¢he fuel

.
s £
)

loading and'powez ascension pregram afites liqensxng.
. In late 1976, I staried inspeciion of the B, I,
Hatch Undt Mo, 2 preoperational tesit progzam while xstaining
rasponsibility for the inspection of staréup testing at the
Brunswick Stoam:Electwic Plant No. 1.
In July 1977, I was appointed Principal Reactor
Inspector for the Browns Ferry Nuclear Plant and my respon-

sikbilities for both %he Brunswick and Hafch units were assigned

to other ianspectors,

y

rom February 1978 to the preseant I have held the
position of Senior Reacior Inspection Specialisg in the

Division of Rsactor Operations Inspecticn of tha OF




Im_ wewwE uem M

(4]

oy

L
-3

¥

¥

BY MR, REIS:
Q Mz, Wilber, did you prepare testiqpny for this
procaeding?
A Yes, I did,
9] Do vou have a copy of thah?
A ¥as,
:Q Do you hava any additions or corractions vou wish

£o make to thalt testimony?
A Yes, I do.
Tha f£irst correction on the £irst page, my nams
is migspaliad, It should tg Yeielmbwa-r,
mical” should be changed +o
“engineexing® sc that would then zead °5 angineering supex-
visoxs,."”

The numkber 3 should be changed o 2,

read 72 mainienance supervieors.t

Q Do voun have any further dorreckions?
A None that I kacw of,
¥R, REIS: I ask that the tastimony of Mr. Wilber

-

read in this procaeding,

& raceived inko the recoxnd as if

£

and the atiachmenis to the testixony accompany the record
as the Stafi ethibii next in linz2, .which I believe is Number

lg,

3 SHITH: UWs®ra going to phvsically
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saparate them from the testimony?

MR, REXSs Yes,

referred %0 was marked

as Staff Exhibit 18

for identification.)
CHAIRMAN SMITH: The testimony is received,

(The document followss)

{thexeupon, ithe document

o AR e n vems
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Howard Wilber
Question l: What do vou do and how iong have yon

bgean in that position?

gj

swer: I have been a Senior Rsagior Ianspection

Specialist sinces February, 1978. My duties include avaluation

of problems agscciabted with reactor systems and participation
in special review DPrograns,

Question 2: What did vou do bafore then?

Ansvar:s In 1974, I joined the Atonmic Bnergy
Commissicn ia Region II, A%lanta; as a Reactor Iaspsctor.in
the Faciiities Tast and Startup Branch, Ia Juane 1975, I was
appointad ths Principal Reautor Inspactox-for +the Brunswick
team Elactric Plant Unitc 1 from ¢he facilitias Tast and
Staxtup Branch. My dubies included vari“icatiog of the ére-

operational %sct program prior to 4he issuance of an cpexating

license and verification of the fuel loading and power ascen-

Brunswick Steam Blacihxic Plant Mo. L.
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Question 3: What conmnections have you had in the
courzge of your work wii:h CPEL?

Answaxe As a Senior Reactor Inapection Specialist,
I participated in a September, 1978, review of tha equip=-
ment and procadures required for gafs shutdewn of ths plaéto
I rzecenily actsd as liaison between NRR and LI&E on the
evaluaiion of #he Brunswick Uniis® conformanca to the General
Daesign Criteria in the arsa of coniaipmant isolation valves.

As a ﬁéactor Inspectoir, I was assigned the posi-
tion of Principal Iaspector for precperational and staxtup
testing of Unii Yo, 1 at Brunswick Steam Eleckric Plant, As:
Principal Insééctor, I was responsible for the verification
of ths preopezration twsi: program prior +o the issuance of an
operating licanse and verification of the fuel loading and
pover ascension program after licensing,.

I, also, assisted othex Principal Inspscitors on
inspections of Usnit No., 2 a& Brunswick St2am Elactric Plant
apd Unit Mo. 2 at ths H. B, Robinson Plawt.

Quastion 4: Did ycu ever eancountar any concerns
with CPzL in the area of Quality Assurancs oxr managenent

capabiliy?

Question 5: What wera they as to H. B, Robinson?
Answer: Neas wers identified during nmy inspsctions

at H, B, Reobinson.
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Quastion 6: Whak wers “hese concarans ©o Brunswickd

1nsp'ac tion follow ng

Ly
(o]
.
&'

Answar: As resuli

Y

an explosion ia the off-gas system, it appeared that there

vere weaknesses in the QA program for Brunswicik. These weak-

nessaes were iden%ified in two items of -noacompliance *o

el

Appendix B of 10 CFR 50, he licemsez commitied L0 increasing
the plant QA staff so incrsased QA surveillance could ba
coaduciaed during the preoparational phass of Unit Mo, 1 and
operational phasz2s of both Unigs 1 and 2,
Ses ;aspaction Report IE 50-324/76-3 éitachﬁznt
No. 1 and licansea’s resgonse of Mareh 17, 1975 (dttachment
2) and May 3, 1976 (Attachmani 3).

On a subsegueni: inspec&ion, % féund “hat documen-
tation supported the fact that performance of only two pre-
2l tasts had bean obsarved by site QA zt the hime

of the inspection. This inspectior occurrad sowards the end

of the preoparaticnal testk progzam of afecy clatad ecuip=
meni; She ingpection dates waras August

30 ~ Sapterber 9, 1976,
and the operating licsase wag izsued on Septamber 8, 1976, ?
This was discussed with the licenses and not2d in an ine
spection zeport IE 50~32:4/75-l4 {(Attachmani é)e

Derrg an inspaction on Februazy 15, 1977, I could
find no decumentation 1o suppor: the faci thdt site QA DaY -

-

scanel had observad any shariup tssts during fest cozdifion

riz

I

on Uaii No. L at the timaz of tha inspsction. AL that
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time the unit was ip test condition III which would permit
ope*anmon up to 75 percent power, Thisg was discussed with
the licensee and noted in. an inspsection repoxt IB 500325/.
774 (Attachment 3).°

I was, alsq, concerned abhut the turnover of
personael on tha plant staff (e.g., 3 Plank Maﬁagersy 3
Operation.Supervisors, 4 Technical Suvpervisors, 3 Maintenance
Superviso&s) fzroem the first inspectiog of personael quali-
fications in July. 1975, tc Decamber, 1376. Thers appeared
%0 bs little operating experience in BWR's, other {han the
Opazdtion Supervison, améng the senior supsrvigors on the
plalit staff,

Question 7: Did you ever maet with your Super-
visor on these conceras involving CP&L’s management capa-
biiiey?

. Answer: Yes == early in 1977,

Quesiion 8: ﬂbat wWara your csacerns at thak
mestiag? - )

Answers While I recognized thai: #he personnel
met the qualification raguirements, L was concerrad with the
lack of dsgpth in BWR experiencs on the Brunswick senicr staff’
caused by the turnover and how this lack wouid impact the
plant®s staff reaction o an emardency situaiion.

Questicn 9: What resultad as a consequence of
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Answer: My supervisor assigned an imspactor o

- parform an appraisal of the staff qualifications. This

apprxaisal is documented in a memorandum {Atiachment §) and
Inspecticn Report IE 50~324/77=-3 (Attachment 7).

s e <
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CHAIRMAN SMITH: If there are no objections,

Staff Exhibit 18 is also racsived as such,

(Wheareupon, Staff BExhibit 18,

having been previously

marked for identification,

was received in evidenca,)
MR, REIS: X haée ro furthaer questions.

CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr, Wiilbex, have vou been present

-

when e discusszed with other witnesses the distinciticn bstween

testifying on Staff positions and %estifying conceraing your

own statements as you perceive the truth o be?

THE WITNESS: Yes,

CHAZRMAN SMITH: You uadexrstand that you axa

tpected to testify as to what vou perceive ths truth to be,

THZ 7TITNESS: Yes,

CHAIRMAN SMITH: Howaver, vou are alsc free to

testify as 4o the Staff’s position, but it should be identi-

fied as that if it departs £rem your coneept of what the

truth is,

Q2

THE WITHESS: All xight.

ZXAMINATION BY THE BOARD
BY CHAXRMAN SMITH:

There's a report of youx interview with the 0ffica

of Inspector and Avditor. That's pace 82,

A

I don'*t balieve I have a copy hexe.
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{Docunment handed o Lha witness.)

Q Pages 25 to 30 and page 82 of Volume 3, which is
Board Exhibit 11, the Report of In spactor and Avditox,

Are you familiar with those?

A Yes, sir, I am.

Q Have you _bad then 1ecently°

A Sixr?

Q Have you read them recanitly?

A I have read a=~ I thlnk I've rezd thase. That's

why I wan®t o crossecheclk it, pleasza.
@«

(Pause,}

Yes, I've zead them,

Q Are <thay accurate?

a No, sir., Let me £ind the page. Wha: was it?

Q 82,

A Yes., This was a t2lephone conversétiono

Q Yes.

A There iz a statzensnt in there fhat I do not balieve

%
2
0O
5
<o
th
o
dn
F.
1 5]
-
~
o1
Y
¢l
t-1

I intended, I denf
not what I intended; X711l put it that way. Aad that

specifically is +hat:

-

“He added that the £indings in thaze
xeports should have 'jumped right out aiz somscne.!”

I bzlieve I was then roferring o scmgé of the

statistics in the testimony and nch in my reporis. and
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gpacifically those statistics wara that 20 I believe out of
70 items of non=complianca xalated to aithor failure to follow
Zha procadurss or failuzas ¢o have procaduras, aad this was

in Mx», Danca’s tastimony which they asked me 20 zead.
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Q Are there any other corrections on page éé?
A I don’t like the woxds on page 26, but I éa%‘t
think of better omes, so I°Ll just let them stand,
| Specifically,'ﬁhe word “sloppy.”? I don®t believe
it should be in thers, but, as I say, I will leave it thexe.
Q WEII; no, if vou think a better woxd ig ==
A I can’t think of a betier one right now thaé
describes what I want to say without -~
Q It's accurate enough, it just isn’t your style,
is that righ%? ‘
A Tﬂat’s rignt,
CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr, Erwin?
CROSS~EXAMINATION
BY MR, ERWiN:
Q Mr, Wilber, again, very briefly, so as to establish
the background for our discussion, what is yvour understanding
of wnait hapgened -- what is.an offgas sysiem?

L\

3

fnis is, if you will, the system “hat will take

£
(]

gagses Ifrom the hot well in the condencer and send them
out the stack.

There are other lines f£eeding into this arsza, but

the specific one I believe that we are refexring Lo here is

H

the ona

-

zom the air ejectors to the stacke.

Q What is its importance tc the operation of the

Brunswick sieam electric vlant?.
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A Well, it's the way of removing your non-condensable

gases,
Q All right, And what is important about non-

condensable gases?

A What is , - »
Q Vhy do you ~-
A They have to go somewhere,
(Laughter,)
Q Yes, exactly, they have to gc somewhers, And why

do they =<~ vhat is it about the gases that =~ what, if
anything, about the gases is significanh or dangerous?

A Are yvou referring to radioactivity levzls? They
aze radiocactive, ves.

Q Yes, Fine.

Now, we've seen statements in some places that
it’s an augmented offgas system, and in scme places that
it*s the offgas systen,

A ¥es, sir,

Q Is it the offgas system, or is it an augmenked
offgas system? What is it that we’re talking about?

A I would have to give you an evolution of, I believe

it's Ganeral Electric’s quote =~ offgas ~- unquots system.

H

believe Brunswick has an augmented offgas system which

It

believe == and I may be wrong on this =~ is a cryogenic

system, It's a means of containing this gas, rather than
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outting it np the stack.

*  The older systems went through I beilieve a 30-
minute delay pipeline, and then went out the stack. And this

ig a system that I believe we are addressing in this problem,

»

Q 211l right.

Nov, what is the purpose of the augmented offgas.

system?

A I would say it has to bz to reduce thie release Qf
gas.

Q To reduce the release of the radioactivity in

the gas as well? T guess that follows,

A They go together, ves,
Q Yes, they go together. ’

"

Now, is this augmented offgas system in operation

at Brunswick now?

A I've not been therxe as an inspector since I
beliave June, 1577, I have no idea,

Q Okay. If£ it were not in coperation, what would: the
e2ffect of that be upon the operxation of the plant, or the
levels of radioactiviiy being released to the atmosphers, or
being released beyond the confines of <the »lant?

A I conldn't answer that,

Q What happened vhen this offgas svstem exploded,
Just in simple =~

a Physically what happened?
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Q Yes,

A Well, if the inspection report is correct and the
licensee event xeport is cogrect, we believe that there was
an accumulation of hydrogen gas, which is one of the non-
condensables in the system collected in the area called the

stackhouse, And it, in turn, was ignited by an are from

"a relay and it explocded,

Q . All right. When it explcded what happened?

A You mean what were the physical =~
Q Wnat did CP&L do about it, and what did the NRC

. do in respoasas to what C2&L did about it?

A I'd like to xefer to my inspection report.

Q Again, I'm just trying to .sort of =~ since this
is such a substantial part of your testimony, in order to
get =

a ‘You're asking me about something I loocked at, I
believe, scmething like three years ago.

Q I understand that, and I'm not asking you o
go lnto any great detail at all, but just 2 very bzrief , . ,

A In the testimony, I believe it‘s under paragraph
2 of Details L, if we’xe going directly to the axea of the
explosion, at 0738 an explosion was reported in the stackhouse,
is vhat my insgection report savs. It doesn®t say who did
that. Perhaps the Licensee Event Report dces, I don’t know.

And at 0800 the fire reported in the stackhouse
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base on -observance of a whiteish smoke coming from the

acecess hatch.. .

. The operatoxy then reduced power to. the lowesr

-~

linit of the recirculaticn flow by recirculation £low
zeduction,

The evidence of the explosion determined from our
inspection the follewing day_was that the hatch had been
blown open., It was a hatch that woild open 180 degrees.
traverse and then would lie on its back on the concrete.

t had been blown open; and I believe the hinges had been
dunaged on that, i

There’s something about the latch, but I don':
récall whethez it was damaged or what, I do recall there
was something on the latch.

Thexe was broken glass fZrom a relay in the

basement of what we call the stackhouse =~ I'm not sure what
they call it, the stackhouse baze or stackhouse room - x
whatever it is, .

Other than that, I don’t know of anvthing.

Then the NRC was notified and the NRC =< aﬁd‘you ’

the =scene ihe next Jday, is that right?

Yes, sir, With a radiaticn inspecior.
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A Januazy 19, ves,

Q 1976, And does *the record show that an
inspection had previously taken place at the Brunswick steam
electric plant on the 13th through the 16th of the same
month of the same yeaxz?

A Just a moment.

(Pause,)
Yes, that®s correct,

Q And ave you aware of any evidence that anything
about the augmented offgas system was identified on that

date as defective oxr ==

A I'm not even sure who performad that inspection.
Q And to your knowledge was the offgas -- was

anything about the offgas system inspected at that time?

A I wouldn®t know,

Q You wexrs cailed in sort of as a trouble sheootex,
would that be an accurate ==

A I suspect the principal inspector, project
inspector & beliéve they call it now, was perhaps not
gvailable, or he would have gone.

At that time I was a project inspector on Unit 1

for purposes of precperaticnal testing.

Q Okay, Again, vhat, in summazry, did CP&L do
about the explosion?

A I believe that’s summarized also in the report.
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You me%n the immediate action and subseqguent
action?

Q Well, let me just short~circuit the process,

You ware involved with this offgas explosion for
some period of time, vere yor not? In other woxds, once it
tcok plaqe you wera involved with the inspecticas that took.
place in response to it?

A Yes,

Q And you had an opportunity *o cbserve the senior
supervisory personnel at the dlant and talk with numerqus
Cpsi officials, and so forth, is that right?

A ’ Yes, .

Q Just to ;get to the bottom iine, as briefly as

you care to make your statement, what éid vou conclude about

"the managexial capability of CP&L in light of this =-

A Of this speecific incident?
Q Of this specific incident.
A I kelieve they behaved in a very responsible

mannex. They set up a task group. I’m not sure that'’s £he
title for .it, but they had a task group that did a rathexr
in-depth review of it, They found ssveral things that were
wrong that could have contributed o the problem.

This, in turn,; was evaluated by the PNSC, Plant

Nuclear Safety Committee, which is  as it shouléd have been,

In summary, I think thay acted properly.
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Are you in Mrx. Long’s branch?

Y used to be, X am no longer. I'm in Bethesda

Were you in Mr, Long's branch when he circulated

a memorandum in Octoder of this past year?

A

Q

A

Q
A
Q

No, sir.

Are vou familiar with the memorandum?
Only from locking at it here,

Do you know Mr, O.J. Or D.J. Burke?
Yes, sir,

Did you by any chance have ocecasion == have you

had a chance to look at his response to the memcrandum from

Mr, Long?

a .

I believe I have, I believe that vou’xe referring

to his response to Question 4?

Q

a

Yes,

¥Yes, I'm aware of ik,

In response to question 4, which is:

"Please discuss any matters relating o the CPa&L
management or facilities not encompassed by the -
above questions that might ke beneficial to the

Board in arziving at their decision.”

And his answeyr is?

"I would ask C?&L managemant when Brunswick

augnented orfgas system will be operable.”
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Would you ask that same question if vou were in
Mz, Long's‘béanch?

A No, sir.

Q You don'% consider that a question that the Board
ought to ask?

A The augmented éffgas svstem i1s a second system,
if you will., %The system .they have is evidently functioning
in a proper manner, which I have called tpe offgas system.

Q  All right.

-S0 which one blew up?

A I éall it the offgas system., The augmented
offgas system, if yéu were to ~- and perhaps it's nct in
mine, I believe one of the things that they detexminéd in
their rewview was that the blank flanges or plates oxr
something was in {he offgas system sc that it was out of

'

sexvica,

Now, if you wish, T could icok %Zhrough here and
find theixr repoxt, but I balieve that this has b=en
docunentad in theilr meport,

o) Do you know swhat Mf; Burke is talking about
when he gtates in his response o Quastion 43

"y vorld ask CP&L management vhen Brunswick

augmented offgas system will be operable.”

-

A I believe what he'’s saying is that it’s been

- there for several -- I gu2ss I can say several ysars, and

L3
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it has not been operable,

I beliebe there®s been a problem, There are two
parailal s;stéms,'I believe, there, and one of them == I
think there was a problem of a transfer of material down

the line, and I don’t know what the status of it is at this

time,
MR, ERWIN: I have no further questions at tgis
time,
CHAIRMAW SMITH: Mr, Gordon?
BY MR, CGORDON:
Q - Mr, Wilbexr, have you participated in any current

inspections at the CP&L facilities?

A I’m sorry?

Q Current inspections at CP&L‘facilities.

A You mean raecently?

Q Yes, recsntly.

A No, sir, I®ve not bezen in the Region since

February, 1978,

Now, I was at the Brunswick site in September of
1978, but it was not to perform an inspection. It was as
paxrt of a team Lrom the NRC headquarters, whers we were
reviewing safe shutdown equipment and procadures.

It was not an inspection per se, It was a
gathering of information.

Q By equipmesnt and procedures, do yocu mean CP&L'S
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equipment and procedures?

:\ Specifically for Brunswick. I beliave we
specifically addressed Brunswick-~l.

Q Were thase prcocedures thnat ware dravn by CPEL?

i

Prepared by CP&L?

Q Prepared by CP&L, yves.

A Yes, that’s.right.'

Q At that inspection, were the procedureé dyxavn by
Crel, adequate for the safe shuitdown of the plant?

A It wasn’t an inspection, please, it was a review,
We wexrez gathering information., We were aot txving to pass
judoment on anything., We were gathering‘information to see
what a medern,; or more racent, if you will, boilinc water
reactor was compared to some of ‘the older ones that we were
reviewing in a diffexrent progran.

Q Then you have no information cn whether CP:RL has

improved as f£ar as cuality assurance?

A Since I was an inspector thers?
Q Yas,
A No, sir.

MR, GORDCN: fThat®s all I have,
CHAIRMAN SMITH: UMz, Jones?
BY MR, JONES:

Q Mr, Wilber, in your vreparsed tesftizon
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"Did you ever encounter any concerns with.CP&L
in the area of Cuality Assurance or managemgnt
capabilicy?”
you respcnded that as to Robinson there were no such concerns,
but as to Brunswick there were, And you identified the
cauce of those concerns as being a couple of inspection
reports, or perhaps one-ipspection report, dealing with the

offgas 2xplosion you werxre just-discussing with Mr. Exwin,

I believe, -
A Yas, six, that's right.
Q Anéd then you went on to say thers were two other

incidents that caused you this concexrn, dealing with the
fact that preoperational tests had been performed at the
site, but not obsarved by the site QA grmoup, or had not been
obsexrved by ihe site QA group with the frequency that you
thought ¢hev should have been observed, is that corxect?

2 That®s correct.

Q Now, you cite inspection reports for koth of
the instances in which vou cite failure to observe startup
testeg as being the cause of your concern,

A Yes, 8ix,

Q My queséion to you is:

In either of those inspection reports was there

any item of ncn-compliance found, or was there any violation,

TR
it

nfraction ox daficiency asscciated with the failure to
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observe the startup tests?

A Specifically with the failure to pa#form the
_surveillance of the staxtup tests,

: Q That’s the thing that caused you conecexrn about
'CP&Ls QA program or management capability?

A’ No, six,

Q. Would éhat not, then, mean that there was no
violation or any other non-conformancz with a ¥regulation oxr
a requirement of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission?

A Literally, ves.

CHAIRMAN SMITH: Woculd you reéeathyour answar?

THE WITNESS: I said literally, yes. That's
corzrect.

BY_MRo JONES:

Q Then you go cn to say that anothexr thing that
caused you some concern was associated =~ I think if I read
you correctly -- primariiy with the fact that . at one point
there seemed to be only one person in the managemeni: group
at the plant who had a senior reactor operator’s license,

and that was the operation surervisor, is that essentially

true?
a Yes, gir, -
Q Now, that is =
A Oh, no, No, sir, Inm sorry. Would you repeat

vour question, please?
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Q Well, the other thing that caused you concern ~-
and I'm looking, really, at the top of page 5 of your
testimony, was that at the tim2 fou were observing the

plant you‘said thex2 appeared to be little operating

experience in BWR3.other than the operation supervisor among -

the senior supervisoxs on the plant staff,

A, Yes,

Q ' And he was the one pérson who had a senior reactor
operator's license, is that not correct?

A That is correct, ves.

Q And he’s the onl& one who was really .reguired to
have a senior reactor operator’s license, isn't that right?

A That is coxrxect; yves.

Q and *hen vou said that following this, as a result
of your concerns and Mr, Cantrell®s concerxns, ‘there was a
special inspection of the Brunswick facility, partiéularly
inquiring into its management capabilities, is that not
true?

A Yas, sir.

9] Now, what was the outcome of this inspection
report? Were therxe, as a result of that inspection,; any
non-compliances found associated with management capability?

A No, sir.

MR, JCNMES: Thank you. I have no further

gquestinns,

A B 1 SRS
g *om—
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'CHAIRMAQ SMITH: I want to ask this question
b;fbre I forget it. . .
| ' BY CHAIRMAN SiMITH:
Q Whers in your testimony do you talk ébout the
Aumber of SROs? |
- Do I?
Yes,

I don’t know if I do,

o » 0D w

ed it at the top of page 5, but I misundersiood that.
Why éid you gqualify your answer when you said
literalliy ?

A I thought that he said that where SRO licensed

~

or SRO frained; which to me is a little bit different than

L

operating experience in BRis.

MR, JONES: I balieve the question you ars -

'll

referzing to was the prior one, zelating to the obsarwation

- of pra-cp tests by QA, gits QA pecple., I think that’s the

‘question which you said literally there was no Fegquirzment.

BY CHAIRMAN SMITE:
- Q I asked you to.restate your answer. You gaid

literally yes. But to me that’s a gualified answer.

L A Yes, sir, it was.
Q Could you explain your qualification?
A Yes, six.

I thought theze was a refexrance that you discuss-
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The aceceptance criteria, or my source of

acceptance criteria to review QA surveillance of pre~op and
start-up testing is their start-up manual, and it iz very
broadly defined in there, It says they will perform éur-
veillance of these tests., It doesn't say when, it doesn’t
say how many, how frequently. And I thought tha% two pre-~
operational tests out of the number they had there was a
rather small.number.

I beliave the number of pre-op tests -- this is’
strictly an estimate -~- is somewhere between 80 and 90 tests.
And at the time I looked at this I could £ind xecoxds of
only two having been witnessed during the éerformance of the
test, And I felt that was a minimal number. Yet it would
meet the literal statement of thelr start—-up manual, that
they-did pexform surveillance on tests.

BY DR. LEEDS:

Q Does that mean that %¢he start-~-up manunal -~ well,

first, is the start-up manual appxroved by anybody at the

NRC?

A ' No, eir. I belisve it's éeferred to in the FSAR.
But I believe the approval of it -~ I don't know where the
approval of it is, It's within the management of CP&L,

' I would treat it like a procedure.

Q A procedure of CP&L%

A An adminigtrative procedure they would have to
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follow.

0 Iz that a hole, then, in the NRC's program of
regulation? ’
A I den’t know how it can be closed to address a

gspecific item?

Q Sizx?

A I don't know how you coculd clocse this hole, if it

is truly a hole, to address a specific item like this,

Q Well, what about ¢he requirement that start-up’

tests would be appzoved?

A By NRR?
Q 0r somebody in the NRC.

A It's possible that they could close it. I
don‘t think}I would guarantee that that wouid close it,
though. .

Q Well, ZT'm not trying to be tricky with vou, siz.
I'n not txying to say -- .

A I undexstand.

Q What bothers me all of a sudden is that I have
a person with scme experience in the f£ield who says Yes, I
don't think they zeviewed ~- the QA people watched encugh
gtufsf,

A Yesg, gir,

0 How the quastion was asked of you is it a

fequizement, and the answer, as I understand it from you,

;
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is no, it is not a requirement because there is no regulation
on it,

A That's corrxect.

Q 2And no one approved it. It's not a tech spec
or anything like that.

A No, thexe i3 a part of Appendix B to Part 50
which requires a control of testing which this is an out-
growth of, a surveillance by a QA/QC functioa. And I
beiieve that this is what CP&L was addressing when they
said that they will perform surveiliance of the tests. They
say there's nothing specific about it. I can't say -~ they
did not say that they'ze going to surveil 25 percent or three
percent or any otnexr percentage.

Therefore, if they do one they have done it.

Q Or if they had done it for five minutes.
A That's true.
Q Would a reasonably prudent management hnave

required them to do more than just observe two of them?
a I'm gsoxrry?
Q Would a reasgonably prudent management have

requizred observance of moxre than two of these tests?

A This has to be my opinion. I would say yes.

Q Well, sure it's your opinion., That's what I'm
asking for.

A Yes. =Especially after the response to the
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items of non-coméiiance, and I believe it's a "may" response,
whera they said they were increasing the staff to increase
the surveillance of the pre-op and operation of the two
unité.

Q And then they did not,

A I can’t say they did not. I don't know what

+ they did on the first unit,

Q Oh. I see.’

Let me go to the memc in the Board Bxhibit 11,
on éagé 82, from Mr. Foster to the file.-

As an intealligent £ile, it can read.

A I'm sozry?
Q I£’s page 82.

I just have a personal thing. I don’t like
rotes "from the desk of" anybody. I don’t have an
intelligent desk and I don't write those laéters "o the
f£ile" because my £ile can't read.

A Okay. I have it.
o} You'lve got i¢?

¥You made a chahge in a statement there., I think
I wrote it down correctly, that Mr. Wilber added ithat the
statistics in the testimony should have jumped right out
at someone.

a Yesg, sir.

Q Novw "scmeene® I asgume is the Board, is that

o
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corxrect?
A Yes, sir.
Q All right.
Now let me ask you thig -~
A. Well, thefa are other people there.
Q The Board receives its AAVice from the witnesses.

That's part of the procedure here. But lzt me ask yod this:

Is thers anything you've read, heard, seen of
a;y type that you would call evidence, facts, rumblings,
gossip, anything, that we should knrow about, and if we yere,
shall we ;ay, slow at the switch, it didn't jump out at us,
that yon know about now that you should advise us of?

A  Other than one-third of the non-compliances,
approximately one-third of the non-ccmpliances related to
what I call the management function,failure to follow proce-
dures or failure to have procedures.

7 Q Okay.
"Now let's focus on that one-thixd.
If I started counting non-ceompliances or LERs,
counted nor-compliances or counted LERs and so forth, and I
‘found them in areas that somekody, myself, the Board, you
might classify as management, is one~third a trip point that
you get worried about?
a To me it was a pretty high fraction.

Q Okay. .
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Now I'm not trying to play one-upmanship ox one-
dowvnmanship on you. There must ke a lower limit bayond which
you wouldn't be disturbed about it.

Would you mind telling me what that might be?

a Out of that quantity? I would guess maybe four
or five,

Q I'm sorry, I misstated it, then. I don't want
to give you an ansver.

One~third is a number which you got disturbked at.

A Yes,

‘Q Some fraction lesa than one-~third --

A Ckay.

Q ~~ must be below what you weculd worry about.

Might it be one-~fifth ox one-fourth orxr something?
A I think the gquantity 20 is a falir amount in a
single area.

When I say "single area®™ that’s what I'‘m reading
in there, single area. If we were to go to the non-compliance
ccding we may f£ind out that I am completely wrong on this,
It may be a procedure here and a procedure there. Maybe
it’s not significant.

But as I see those numbsrs, I think 20 is quite
a number. Now if you say what's a number I would accept,
mayke, as I say, fouxr or five, whatever it is. .

Q Now that's 20 in a yeazr?
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_ A I don't know what the span of that was.

Q . But what nunbey -- -

A I would say on that order. T would hope‘féilure
to hgyg orocedures wonld dwindle, though, qulte a bit after
the first year or sgo, the fiirst year or two years,

Eventually you®ll have pzocaduzres that will cover
most of the areas of concern.
' Q Wall, let me ask you this:
Suppose I were talking aboué it&ms*of\non—
compliance which I think in terms of the words that we used
are in fractions and deficiency. Would 27 in a2 year be a

large numbex?

A Of the same type? o
Q A total number of 27.
"A I would think not prebably in the first year of
coperaticn.
0 all rigir‘t:.

Suppose I told you there were 27 and I can't
vouch for this number, I'm taking it from the testimeny of

a witness who hasn’t vet appeared, dbut I'm taking it from

‘page 30 of Panel 3, Long and Dance, which I presume if this

is incozzrect Mr., Jones will cortzialy crosg-axanine Mz,
Jones and Mr. Dance and correct the racord, but I want to use
this as an example,.

The tottom of page 30 it says:

LULTIVwE )
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‘protection area, the security area.

"A significant improvement can be seen

in the year '75 to '76. During the past year
October 1, 1977 through September 30, 1978,
there have been 27 items of non-compliance ~- .
18 infractions and 9 deficiencies.”

Now I take it that's at Brunswick.
A I would have to look at them. I would be’

interesied if they wera in the operation area, the radiation

Q Maybe Mr, Reis could provide a copy of that to youl.
I don't want to read it over here and txry to have-you depend
on my -—- .

MR. REIS: We have a clean copy.

(Banding document to the witness.)

MR, JONES: Mr. Chairman, since it's a hypothetical
question, I think technically at this point could we clarify
whether the guestion -- when we're talking about Brunswick,
are we talking about a two unit plant oz a single unit in
terms of the total number of non-compliances.

DR. LEEDS: Mr. Jones, if I were a witness I
could answer that question. This testimony just says
Brunswick. So your quegs at this time is as good as mine.

CHAIRMAN SMITH: However, your obgervation 18....

MR, JONES: It makes a big difference. .

DR. LEEﬁS: And I would hope Mr. Reis will clear
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that up before we even get into the question with Mr. Long
and Mx. Dancse.

Could you make a note of that, piease, sir?

I presume you all kxnow. You must have counted
the statistics on it.

MR, JONES: We'xe £inding cut whether we know.

MR. LEEDS: I would have ithought you would have
Xnown by now. I would have thought you would have had that
ansyer instantly.

MR. JONES: We think we do. We hope we do.

THE WXTNESS: I don't believe I can make a
judggent on that table. ' .

BY DR. LEEDS:

ckay.
A I don’t know where these ara.
Q Ckay.

Then let me ask you this:
Are we getiing gdequate testimony, then, if this
is the kind of stu£f we get, to make a judgment?

a Maybe 1¢'s hindsight, but I would ask some morxe
questions about the table. Specifically, what are the areas
of thege non-compliances.,

Q Okay.

Would you just talk ané tell me the questions I

should ask avout this, and all....

v

[ T

R
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(Laughtex.)

Q I want to show the recoxrd correctly, and I don't
want to be caught with things that should jump out at me,

Just tell me all the things I should f£ind out
about.

MR, BRWIN: Dr. Leeds, could I ask the witness
to turn to the next page? Thers appears to be at least a
simple breakdown of the areas of non-compliance.that might
be of some help..

DR. LEECS: On page 32?

MR, ERWIN: Page 31.

DR. LEEDS: But that's just a categorization --

TH? WITNESS: It has your areas there.

DR. LEEDS: I thought I had.gotten you to page
31, I'm sorry.

THE WITNESS: No, I was reading page 30 here.

BY DR. LEEDS:

Q Okay.

Look on page 31. Here is one year for one or
two plants at Brunswick, and they are categorized, radiation
protection, envirocnmental, administrative, and procedural.
And I want to know again -~ and let's take both tables,

I'm perfectly willing to find out what I should ask about
both tables, and I want your advice. I'm not being facetious

about that, sgir.
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a I would agzee with CP&L‘'s comment that you should

find out 1if it's for one or two plants. I agree with that

'wholeheartedly.

Q Good.
A - And I would ask for a specific listing of the

procedural. Quite often your procedural infractions and
deficiencisg, vou nmay f£ind that as nothing more than a man

forgot to sign his name to a‘piece of paper that's going into

" a permanent .vault. That may or may not have an over-—

whelming significance.
aAnd I cannot speak to the gecurity, radiation,
or énviroamental. I don'¢ have any expertise in that area,
Q okay.

Let me take you through this hypothetically, then.

‘Make the assumption %that you saw the administrative and

procedural numbers foxr two zeactor vlants.

A That’g not bad.

Q That’s not had.
Por one?
A Once again, I'd like to £ind out whexre these

proceduzal --

0 You would check fuzrther if it’s one?
A ¥es.
Q Okay. )

Have you had a chance to xsad the next page, for
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-ption here. It says "for yearxs" and I'm going to have to

‘let this table assume it's calendaxr years, except that there's

example. Let me take you to page 32,

A Ylondexrful.

Q And If've got things called repoxrtable events.
A Yes, six,

Q I presume these are licensees,

A "Yes, sir, I assume.they are.

Q Events reportable, and I don't know that for

sure eithexr.
Mr. Reis, would you check that one also?
BY DR._LEEDS:

Q Is there anything in that table that ought to
leap out at me?

A Based on what*I know, they are not tco surprising;
if you notice the high number is very close to their date of
licensing, and this is when many of your repoxtable events
occur.

Q All zight.

I'm going to have to have you make another assum-

a:note at the éop‘that says September., So that means I've
got to mgltiply it by four-thirds to calculate it up for
what'a year number would be. |

~ So that wou{d make 1978 lock like =--

TOA About 100.
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Q About’ 100?
Aa. Yesg,
Q - hnd let's make it 66 and multiply by four-

thiids, and that would £ix it up to =--
A 88,
Q ~- to0 comathing else.
So now doasg that change? Should I explore éhat
fufther if'that is true? .
A No. I think it's still probably about right.

And, once again, vou don't know what thase events

Q That's correct.

But I'm having a situation where I went into a
peak and they stay about the same at Brunswick 1 and it
locks like there was a f£lat drop and then -~ I don't know
-~ up again. Maybe it may not have been. Maybe there have
been no reportable events since September. I have no idea.
I just don’t krow.

Okay.

Do vou know of anything else that I should --

A I've not read this tesgstimony to thaé degree at
all.

Are you going to be around, or arxe you leaving?

A Hopafully toporrow, ves,

Q Six?
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A I expact to leave tcmorrow, yes.

Q Oﬁgyg
When tomorrow?
{Laughtez.)
When do you hope to leave tomorzrow?
THE WITNESS: Am I supposed ¢o take Dick to the
- mirport? T

o MR. REIS:; I'm sure Staff witnesses will be

available for the conveniencs of the Board.

1

by THE WITNESS: I hnave a plane I believe at 1:30,

L DR. LEELCS: Oikay.
BY DR, LEEDS:
> g What I was going o ask you to do, ‘then, would
. you mind looking over this and seeing if thexre is anything

else in this tesgtimony --

A That will jump xight out? ;

Q Yeg, And I'd like to ask you to loock at Panels

1, 2, you know, 3 andé 4, because T just don’f want to miss it,

A Okav.
Q Ang then we'll check tomorzew and see'if thexe
are. '
'A i, 2, 3, and 47
Q Yez, sir.

Mow thera's no panel four. We‘ve baon calling -~

2 Yes, sir, I understaad,

.

~ra
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CHAIRMAN SMITH: Do you mind if we just call
that Pangl Four? It occurs to me when we're writing deci-~
sions in the post-£inding, Panel Four is a lot easier to
say than the four names,

DR.

LEEDS: I thought we had named it four.

MR. REIS: It's perfectly all right with me.

I have no objection.
It's Panel Four,

CEAXRMAN SMITH: All right.




A dmw w e Be

= 3loom
£18 Madelon -2

e

Y

Ml
3

o e ar

Y

Uy

DL

., . P
e T T
W -
. . .«

Y [y
411 RN
. AT
AR e W 8 A W ‘1.
CL AR AN Y R T ) [P LY PRI

(9

aed

i

LI

[
Gl

MR. EBRWIN: _Mr.‘bhairman, this gentleman asked

me to be sure to bring ¢o miad that we do have as staff )

exhibits printouts of the Licensee EBvent Reports at Robinson

and Brunswick through Ockober lst of 1578, which might £ill

in some of the bianks thewre, if you wanted o pﬁzsue that,
DR. LEZDS8: Thank youw. I had forgottan thak. .
MR, BRWIN: It’s one of the attachmenis. Tﬁéxe
afe two attachments. One 13 a three-pronged gomputek printout
and sunnazy of inspections at Robinson, Brunswick and Harris.
THE WITHNESS: I have reviewed that, the items,,
of non-compliance that I believe I perhape was rqspéhsiglg
for at the Brunswick inspections in just this light, Aﬁﬁl
I think 1've got three failure to follew proesdures in thera.
And, if you look at them, I doa’t think one has aZQ grééﬁ
bea?ing on the other. I bkeolieave ona of them relates ﬁoa&
welder not following his burning permit requiremeats, one
reiatas ©o a man not signing off a master copy, and I believe
one-relates to an oparvatoxr not addresaing a certailn thing,
But I think we are looking at three differeﬁt
arsas and they are all the game coding. So ¥ think vou would
nave to zead every one ladividvally,
I raise that ag an example of the difficulty ef

locking at bare numbers and saying °This is good,"“This is

DR, LESDS: Well I undezstand thag, siz. And, witﬁ

. A eg prrnem, o
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~ all due zespect, statistics are that way also. It's a

threshold for me ¢c inquire further, is vhat I'm really aéking

you about. And if thevxe's gomething I need to inquire further
on to complete the record, I certainly want to know about it.
THE WITNESS: I will read the words,
DR. LEEDS: Thank you , siz,
CHAIRMAN SMITH: Aze you going &0 yead those

tonight? I think we have pro-empted your activiscies foz

" the evening.

DR. LEEDS: He doesn't have o come back at
nine with the answer. He can take the time tomorreow until
maybe nine~fifteen, )

(Laughter)

THE WITHESS: I will look at them, seriously.¢

~ CHAIRMAN SMITH: I just hop2 when you °‘re doing
that ¢hat you‘ll remember who agsked foxr it.
{Laughter)
DR. LEEDS: The Board asked for it.
{Laughter)
CZAAIRMAN SMITH: ZI'm not dissociating myzelf
from the request at all.

)

TEE WITNESS: Can I preface this: X hava no

ekperience at all in the construction area. So if you will
ralease me f£rom the construction area at all. I am familisz

with the operational aspects at Brunswick.
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wb3 i .
r BY CZAIRMAN SMITH:
2 Q Mr. Wilber, I would like if you cgould clear
3_ up the posgsibility of ~oma confasion in tn:“aE raPOTL.
4; Mr. Dance, on pages 92 to 94 of the repozt~~ Do you have
5t Board Exhib*t 117 -
64t T2 ves, siz.
7:2 : Q - Ckay.
8- Cn 92 thrcuch 94 of the zeport of his intervieﬁ
Qﬁq he is guoted as statiné that, -~ well, for example, ‘that
i0. ; you told him you had no problems with CP&L. And that's oa 92,
35;5 And then on 93.%¢hat "Dance stated that both Wilber and
e i Hinckley advised him he did not have any problems with CPSL
i3 gi‘management.“ And cn 94—~
74;? A I bpelieve the last paragzraph on'95 addresses that, |
75{2 Q Yes. Right. I was econing to that. I'm awazre %
iﬁél of that. .
7 é_' B a Iim sorzry, sir. ‘ ) g
18 i. Q On 94 ha also states that he does: not:reéall.you g
39%!‘cit;§g any QA raport. T R

21'; the same day and advised on further ze collect:on he dzd
81, . . ey

224%”remember a coanversation with Wilber about CP&L QA problems.®

e

L X4
3

zyg?- . And, indeed, oa page 26 you do rafer to discﬁssing
247 it with MNr. Dance.

. [
: 2 Yee,.6ir,

-
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Q Could you be morz specific about the discussion
of these problems with Mr. Dance?

. A I kelieve in my handwzitten situff which is in
here I also-mentioned that, that that was on a very informal
basis. His office was right across the hall fxom mine.

And he may bhave asked for that, and I may have thought
about it briefly and'xemembered the two specific reports that

are in hezre relating to the QA surveillanca of testiag.

believe I said unything about the one wizh the non-compiiances

in i¢,

"2t
b 2%

Q Okay .
Iz there any pazrticular reason why this Qas an

informal converxrsation with him, as opposed to~-

a IZ I can got out of writing a memo, I will.
But I'm sure it waz a convsrsation.

Q Iz was more than just passing time?

a I understocd that he asked me for this stuff:
and I was no longer associated with Brunswick, with the .

Brunswick program at that time.

-~

Q It was something you feit he shouid know?

A It's just, somathing that I raised up, yes.

Q Scmething~- what?

a Something thgt I raised up for him to consider, yed

CEAIRMAN SMITH: I have no cther guestions.

e s mimel e | 1 Ay e e
wae e T te s e
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Are thezxe other ‘questions? °
BY MR, BRIGHT:

Q Hr. Wilber, froun your talking aboui upper limits
and lower limits, or, ratheg, your belng questioned about
uvpper limi%s and lower limits, and I gather f£rom yvyour answver
that just‘wrong pumbers don't zeally dc you tco much gccd;‘
unless vou have two or three thousand, then you zeally kndw
scmething is wrong.

A As Z sald, I did an exezcise on my own last
’8ight, a8 near as I can figure them out from the computer
printout.

Q . So yvou have to soxrt ofhkncw what the makeup of
them -- of these ..LERs has to be, what area they're in; is
it a puddle of water on the floox, is it a pipe béoken;
or whatever; to really judge these thiégs?

A Yes, siz.

Q So this would intimatse ¢c me #hag, yes, you couid
look, with your experienca ia the field, at gome aaat§sticé
and it would isap out at you.

Do you zeally think ¢hat it would to a person
vho has never had aanything to do, necessarily, particulazly

ia the nuts and »oles ond of inspection?

<

A I say to me i% would appear Lo leap ou%, ves.
Q e you ?

A Yas.

S

.
PP W M VSevarn me gt apn
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"want to make sure we get in, is:

" with Licensing in other areas at Headquarters.,

Q- All right.

Well the only other guestion, ¢he one I certainly

It's been two vears since you've had any coa-
nection, inspection~wise, with CP&L; is that your--
A Bxcept for thigs revisw visit in, I believe it

was September of 1978.

Q I understood you to say that really wasn't an
inspection, -
A Plus, I've been involved in CP&L activities

Q Well my question is: As of today, and with what
you knoﬁ about CP&L, would you say they are .or are not.
capable of constructing and operating in a management
capacity the Harris plant; or would you have nc opinion?

A I would say I could not answer that., I havé no
basis for opinion in comstruction. And ¥ belisve the operatior
is so far away that there is no real way of evaluatiag that.

I believe this has been addressed in the Safaty
Evalvation Report for the Shearon Harris piant to a'degfee.
And I believe they als? gay they have to wait o evaluats
what is the licensee going to do.

Q So you'reﬁbasically presenting us with information
for us to use in making our own svaluation?

A Yes, sir,
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Thank you.
CHAIRMBM SMITH: Mr. zdon? k

CROSS=-BXAMINATION (Resumed)
BY 2R. GORDON: h

%

- Q Mr. Wilker, you state that you wezked at

[- A What's the pzobiem pericd? X was therqéb I'balieve
i .
!

I started as principal, I believe my first imspection -at’ i
p f
= » §

that time as a namber of, it was not called the Suppozél
Section but it was what is now the Support Section., ' I éas
made Principal of Brunswick-l I believe in Ju;e ~-'i béliéve
Juhé of 1975. And then my inspection time stgétaa ;icking
up a little bit., ' .

Q During this ¢ime did you work cleosely wiéh .

Mr. Cantrell?

A Yes,
Q . You 4id?r )

{
a Prior to June of 753, whenever I went éo”Brﬁnswick;

it would be a2 a suppoxt inspection for him.

4

Q Now you have stiated in vour intervisw that you havg

|3

i

a higher threshold of reaction frem Mr. Cantrell.

aA Yes, sir.

Q Now i3 that a polite way of stating thaz
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" his action to be an overreaction to the situvation why didn't

‘don't believe that the condition should be imposed on it.
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Mr. Cantrell overzrsesacted in the situation, then?
A No. I thiank also in therxe it refers to the doors,
the HPCI room dooxs.

‘Q Well, what I want ©o know is, -if you didn't consider

yoﬁ.join him in the condition on the constructon permit,
the request?

a You'zre asking for my personal belief, 2And I

Q Thank you.

Mﬁ. JONES: I have oﬁa follow~-up 1ine. It fs..
very, i hope, short.

BY MR. JONES:

Q My. Wilbar, when Chairman Smith askad you fgrther
about tne number of inspactions, or the number of pra-op
tests that were observed by the site QA paople, you followed
that up by acknowledging that there was no zaquirement. And
that then left a soxt of a gray area where judgment has &o be
exercised.: .

Now in this soxt of a gituation it's quits
possible, isn't it, that one inspector might be of the opiﬁion
that 20 percent of the tests should be actually observeé,
and another inspector may have the view that 40 pefcent.SQOuld

»

be observed?

*

A That's possibla, But we’re talking about 3 or 4
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parcent in this spaeific instance.
fale T .

Q " But I'm speaking simply of the way the systen

i¢self works. In these kinds of gray aveas, in fact, theye's

a2 fair amount of zoom for dlscretion on the part of the

inspector?
A I would have to say yes,
Q And until a liceusee and an inspecktoxr have had

some- discussion, and perhaps the licensee hag keen cited foz
sométhing one time it’s really not clear o him axactli'what
tﬁe requiremeant i3, in many caseé; isn®%¢ that trus?
I'm not speaking of ¢lear black an§ whita aéaas,

but in the gray azsas;

a I don't kelicve I would cite them in this spécific
areca- because I don’t kelieve 1t would stick.

Q But you would caxry it as an open item or an

waresclved item probably, weuldn®t yvou?

A Z would discuss it probably cvexy iaspection.

Q Right.
‘A And I would note that if was Jdiscussed in the

report, kacwing where the repost goas.
Q Yes, 3ir, Thank you.
MR. JONES: That’s all.
CHAiRMAH SHMETH: Anythinq fuzthax?
{No rasponsa)

- CHAIRMAI SMITH: Thank you, My, Wilbar. You are

=t A ey
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excused.
. (Witness excused)
CHATRMAN SMITH: Anything furthezr éhis evening
before we adjourn?
MR, TROWBRIDGE: I'm hopeful Mr. Bddlsmapr can

complete his list of documents.

MR. EDDLEMAN: I'm prepared to do that,

Mz. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN SMITH: Why can't he do that off tﬁef
record? And if you ‘find soms deficiencf in wha% he has told
you then we can go back on the record for i%x.

MR. TROWBRIDGE: E°m willing to do thaz,

Myr. Chairman. Quite frankly, I wanted it on the racord so
that there would be no surprises later on, and no question in
the Board's mind of surprise.

MR. ERWIN: I£ the Chairman would prefer, I'm
sure we could put it in written form and submit it ¢o
Mr. Trowbridge and ultimately ask that it be rsad into the
record. It might save a few minutes.

CHAIRMAN SMITH: I8 it of essencz that it be done
tonight? |

MR. TROWBRIDGE: We would like o start. We have

peopla who are prepared to start on some cf these as soon as

" we can find ocut what they're about.

CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, let's go ahead.
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EBEddleman?

Are you ready for this, Mr.

MR. EDDLEMAN: I°m as ready as I'm going to be
this afterncon.

With'respgct ¢o the radiation release ratesa ah
transcript 2302, these axe attached ¢c My, Wilbar's testimony.

MR, TRCWBRIDGE: Can you give me the pagss,
pleasa?

MR, EDDLEMAN: I'm going to give you the document,
the attachments, and then the page, Because-tﬁere are ao
consecutive page nunmbers.

Fizst,iin IE Repoxrt 50-324/77-4, page I-8, about
Stack:

the middle of the page. 13,000 ~-

MR, TRCVWBRILGE: IfAyou glve me the page that’s
enougn.

MR. ZDDLEMAN: Okay.

2igo attached to My, Wilkter's testimcny., IE
Repoxrt 50-324/77-03. This is ¥Mr. Wessman'’s xzaeport, I pelieve,
page I-§, Stack Unit 2 is the reslsvant on=.
Also, if I can say something, Dr. Leads asked me
a while back if I knew who had zesigned from CPaL,‘;;a I
notice in ¢he yame zeport ca page 3 it says that R. L.
Nitschkg, nuclear engineer, and R. M. Giddens, Qa techﬁician,

So those arxe two

‘names that I can identify specifically.

CEAIRMAN SHITH: Were those the namez you ware

PN W e ot AP P Al i, m A TAr # S eSS AR & Y MBS e PP L e
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referring to, were those the resignations you were raferring

to in the statement?

MR. BDDLEMAN: A Considering the time this inspection

vas, I bellieve so. That i3 ¢o say, these would be bnes that
ﬂr. Cantrell would have had avallable ¢o him in the fall bf
1977 to cite. And I believe the nuclear engineer probably is
one of themn, | '

CBAIRMAN SMITH: The question is, s this an

after~-the-fact discovery of resignations, or is this what you

nad in mind when you made the limited appearance statement?

HMR. EDDLEMAN: Mr. Smith, at that time I hagd all

. the pexsons who had xesigned from CPslL in this period.

Is that responsive?

CHAIRMAN SMITH: X dom't think so. But go ahead.

MR. TROWBRIDGE: Can we have the names againé

MR, EDDLEMAN: R. L. Nitschke. Mr. Ervia says
that I should say I knew about t¢these gentlemen but I coulq
aot zrecall their names when Dr. Leeds asked me that question.
They were the ones that I had in mindg.

CHATRMAN SMITH: That's what I was trying té
£ind out.

MR. EDDLEMAN: I'm sorry; I misunderstood.
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:a§stem ouve ad hatwaaa 60 and 100 percant power. Now I don'se
.ﬁqva tha page in StaffZ Baxhibily 2 kecauss mians is ‘staplad ovaer
" The page numbors duk I cz2z €ell you what thae number of Zhe

fxééoz& iz, and ¢tha data. And if you £1iip throuch thaée, the

dazas I think azg chronological and youll be ablae to find
' Vavie Failsd ~ Had Never Baza Tested, That is, 1% had nsvey

_wag at powar,
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Tha guality assuranca techuniclian who Zezsigred is
R [- B No GiddeaB [+
I think that’s thak.

Trangcrips 2390, operation of plant with a safisty

s e e

it., I’s Brunswick 2 75/010, November 9, 1975, SCGAR Isolation
kean operabla sinca ¢he rlant was stazied up, ‘and that I haliava

Also thore’s ancther cxg that I think is zslavant,
3t°§ Itam 77-98 om 11/09/77, That may be for the next ona,
2390, and Fhat’s the wesks ond monihs with sone B8YStons cud.

I'm pardiculasly afraid of the offgas sysiem Zhoza,
which you alxeady hava iQ.Mzo Wilbar?s tagtimoay: aiso, with
BZunswick =~ I guess this must be Brunswick 2, 11/24/75 ia
the LERs in Staff Bxkidit 2, ithore are some moaticned aboutb
tha offgas systam having gcma problems which waze reporsed
on Novambaor 24, 1875, I ¢think thaz m2y Le relavant.

I gonlda’t £ind all ¢he othorg, Thars avs
2itsralliy hundzscs of ﬁhasa Shingg, I lcoked ahrough ik I

didn®t 2aks geod anough aotes the first time, and X1l keso
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locking, but I don?t hava all of thesag.

I balisva ¢hs othazr one, Honickar versus Hendrie,
I gupplied to Mr, Reis and I £hink he®s ¢gof scne copies out
and I lent My, Trowbridga my copy of ¢tha original overnighk,

MR, TROVBRIDGE: Lot me add that thig is aot a
court opinion oy deeisicn, but a pamphlet or the subisck.

MR, BDDLEMANM3: I4 13 the case that was £ilad, it
i3 not the dacisicn.

MR, TROWBRIDGE: Mx, Chairman, I can®t leave it
that Mz, Eddleman would Xeep hunting and dig up othsrs. "I
think a tims should be sat when he identifics Ghe docuﬁants
oz tha incidants that he’s talking abouk, and then wa raspond
éO'ttho

CHAZRMAN SMITHs Well, Mr., Trowbridge, I don’t
know what authoxity I hava, the Board has, in ¢ho civcum=
sZances. Therxa is po requizamant that Zhe Applicant zrespond
to hegin with, This i3 a limited appearanca statsmant., It
is not testimony.

MR, TROWBRIDGE: I had uaderstocod whero limited
appearances ara involvad ¢that both the Appilicant and the Staff
might be called upon o Tommen®, and f thought wa had a
rather blankst charge.

CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr, Reis? _

HRo REIS: It%3 just that if we don’t have ithe

infomation on what ha is zafcorring €0 it makas it awfully

’
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hazd, and aspacially with a deadline, Now, you know, i£ wé'xe
going to get things dribbéd and drabked into noxt wesk soma
tima, it°s.imposgible to get this stuff im,

CHAIRMAN SMITH: I understand that. And tha duty
£0 zraspond ig in diract proportion to tha specifgcity of ¢ha
statement, I xsally don't know what do do.

/T@ll mz what you ehink.1 ought %o do.

MR, TROWBRIDGE: All I'm trying ¢o establish,

Mr, Chaixma;, is wa cannot ba axpacted oxr f£aulied for not.
saying what nmight ba said on the subjactﬁif we dda’t gat the
informaticu.

CHAZRMAN SMITH: I%n sure you understand theix
poing, Mr, BEddieman., You have an opportuniity. You hava a
very unusual opportuniiy, with yvour intexés@ in this prcceed-

ing, in thiy zeactor, to gat answers to quasticns that you

hava, and 1t is up %o vou to take advantage of i,

3ud ;hesa gentlenan axa absolutely corract, you
can®t dribble it ia.

MR, EDDLEMANS I undarstand, Mw, Smiﬁho' You
realize that the first day of these heawings I was told that
I woevld not get a chance o gpzak, It was a surpriss whea I
got it. And also, given tha pattern of linmited appearances of
which the Staff had advisad ma, I never dreamsgc thai 1'’d be

able £o give mcre than fiva minutes, so I didn't.taks tha

" detailed notes on thase things to bring them in,
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I would like, if 1§’s okay, €o submit, if they
want specifics;, I have scuma notes‘here, about fouxr pﬁges of
specifics which I would 1ika &o give them and let them respond
o those, Those are things that ars rafoeranced in my statse-
ment,

CHAYRMAN SMITH: We'vre aot allocating fauli,

‘regponsibility, or blame, What wa're saying is if you want

answars, make tha quasilens,
MR, EDDLEMANZ Okaye
Can I ask thaz thasae Iour pages hers ba taken

in as part of my guastions, and maka copies availablza to

" these genitloman?

CHAIRMAN SMITH: You just can't wave four pages
in the air, |

MR, EDDLEMAN: Wall, I°11 ba glad %o show them to
¥you, I can ¢tell you what thay azxa. Thoy ara a listing of
the two weeX zeports which ave the things that, by themsaivas,
could rander all the safaty systems inoperabls or sxpose
the public %5 unacceptable xadiation f£rom Brunswicke.

CIHAIRMAN SMITH: The problam is you can?t through=
out ¢he hearing kzap dzibbling in limited apeearanca stata=-
mants and adcapt any kind of a responseo'

MR, BDDLEMAN: No, Mr, Smith, I°m fzying ¢o put
an and ¢o that. I'm saying I will give them ¢his. I won't

ask any mora questions.
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CHAIRMAN- SMITH: If you thipk that satisfiies your

- requiremantse- I don®é aven know what that is, so I can’t

zula,
. Mr, Reig?

MR, REIS: My, Chairman, I thirk wa’ve gotten the
atatements and wa've gobtisn sufficient raferencs and wa will
raply as bhast wa can ¢o tha rofexgncas we preséﬁtly have in
hand, '

CHAIRMAM SMITHs £ would leaws it to you,

' ‘Mr, Bddleman, %o woxk off the zecord with Mz, Trowbmidga,

You shew him thosa,

MR, EDDLEMANS Okaye

CHAIRMAN SMITH: But I think thera has baan arough
opportunity ncw for you Lo documant your limited appearanca
statemant,

MR, EDDLEMAN3 Right, Okay. I wen®t ask to file
any mora docunantation foxr ¢hat statament. Is that what you
ara looking for?

CHAIRMAN SMITH: No, I'm n6t° I'%m just cointing
out ¢o you that the responsibility oan the part of tha stasf

and the Applicant o zaspond %o your limited appaarance

. statement deponds upon how goon and how specific you ara ia

making the statament.
MRo. BDDLEMANS Righto

CHAYRMAN SMITH: I kaow you'vs baan busy sitting
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e .

_here and youv'va had pxcblems, £00, but I'm pacrsuadsd by their

roing that theizr opportunity to zespead is fadiag away and
wa'ra cognizant of that. . - . .

MR, EDDLEMAN: Quiia s0.

MR, TROWBRIDGE: Mz, Chalrman, may I also add o
thié for &he zeccrd, vou'll vecall ifhat one of ths items we
attompied £o get a botler identification of was-am April 5,

1975, docunsné which, according o M, Bddleman®s siatemant,

i iz ome of the £hings that he found in presumably CREL's file

. m s g

And ha dasgrikass ons of 4these things. IId's a

5 April 1975, that fhey wera clied for setiing thelr instyu-
mant tzlp points, sat points, cutside ¢tha safs cparatiag

. zagged approved by the NRC. Ha thoughi %4haiz waz probably 3

W letéer froem Ragicn IZI 4o CP&L,

To 2he best of our 1aformation and balief, thers

i3 no such lattox., It i3 iacomcaivabla to me fzem the ciae

tiom that wa woulid nod kuow it if there wers. We axe uuébla«u
That is again an igam we aze udable €O zesgoﬁé 26 unless wa
get a furiher idanzification.

CEAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Rddlaman, do yauiﬁhiak is
would 3 fair 1Z the £irst oxdar of buginess tomorrcw moraing
would ba for you o spaciily ths suprort for your statamant,
Br cencada that the cppoxtunily is o=

MR, EDDLEMAM: X would iike 2o pizad’'a gpecial

B
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circunstance - foxr this, The Boaxd inviiad me TO zarz 1cipa

in ¢nis keering and for ¢hat zesason I have not complated a

n s

couple of solaxy housa dasigns That azrs due for a compeiiiion

-

témorzowc apd I°ve goi ¢o have these things in. And if I
don®t, X°11 possibly zun somebody out of a chanca;
CZAIRMAR SMITH: This is going %0 be your 3udge
mapt of whaz’s moxa important. I'm sozry, we 2l hava
problonsg, 2nd I zealize it must ke a very imporiant thiag %o
YO, - ) .

MR, ZDDLEMAN: What I°m saying is I have go far

sawziflicad that o thia hwaring buz I don’s intsnd 4o sagzrie

des i entizely. So I guass what XI'm sayiag is I think
rerhaps I can pZaduce 4 Copy OFf that and then 11 laz aim

respond to it if ke wanks o, But I don’s think I can proe-

128
3

duss by tcmexzow moraing, oz I don’% think ¢hat T will,

CHAIRMAN SMITH: I wasan’t zafezzing only %o that

item, I was refovring io tha support thai yow hava fox VAL
linited aprearance statermant.

Whaz I'm sayving i3 %

be a %ime by which you ghould eiihsr bs scacific ox, in

, think fomorrow morning woul

fairnsss, racognize that dhe responsibility to zespend to vour

statsnants 13 dinianished.

MR, EDDLEMAN: I xacegnizs thalb, My Smitho They

can do to the vuplic documant just as X did, pull A,";1 S

’75 of the Brunswicl dockat, and thay‘ll find thaz thing,
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MRo TROVWBRIDGE: I can’ let thak go, Mr. Chairman.

I¢ geems o ma tha perzon who makgs a statemant in public has

goms zasponsibility foxr ihe accuracy and backup of thalt

‘gtatamseas,. It is nod up €O ma €0 chase for a decunsnd that

I dor’t even hknow quists.
CEAIRMA SMITH:s Ha's baeon busy.

MR, ERWIN: My, Chalzman, I don?: méan to got

‘Anvelved in this bat it cesms %o me vhen tha S4aff says and

C285, say ¢thal thay zezd tina €O prapazd zssponsas,

- Mz, Trovdbridge’s xeguast vas made this moraing, *'Isn't thad

Cor2eck? And wa voluanteasad o0 provide Lhe infoxmation 0
Zha bast of ouxr ability by the resumpbion of the hkearirg this
afZarncon.

Now we had an hour a2ad Zan misutas or fifisen

- minutss for lunch and, you krow, the whole sab of circume-

stences' suzroundiag his pasticipation ard his limidad
appoarancs I thiak Goula justisy == comsidering &he facls,
would dustifv aiz having goms slight lesway, a% least as much
lgavway as the Staff ox CPg&L would have iz a similax situation,

Ha has told m2 that ¢he decument~- Hs has assured
ng, not as hig Ccuasel bub as scmecne that he is adviging,
that he in fach -= and I bkalicve Szom evesy szasement thas ke
has mads %49 mo siacs ha asked ma £o be allowaed o use my

coples of ¢he prafiled tastimony, that he in fact did make an

o

cluseranarnie o
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i ‘RB eb9 1 || inspaction of tha entize CPeL file in Washington, and that he
v

2 {{ has that fila, a copy o0f that dccumeni im his possassion but

3 || not in Ralaigh and 2ot availabls %o him tonighi,

L™ 4 Now I dom®t think it is tervibly unrzeasonable €o ==

</
5 CHATRMAN SMITH: Bui when?
5 MR, EDﬁLEMANs I havs alraady undexiaker with
yég 7 || CPeL’s other Coumsel to bring that thing in Mownday moxg}ng if
. "g || T can find i%, but I'Ll havg to taks 2ll weekend o searxch

o {| this thing bacause I know whera it is, it’s in a stack of
10 papazs.that°s thraa f£a2at ¢hick, and I just can't look through
17 | @ll those &hings 2onighto
12 CHAIRIAN SMITH: All xight,

MR, ERWINS Really, My, Chairman, %hat's all wae'ra,

®

j4 | You kncw, all we'we asking, bacausa, having kept files in

this case since 1972 myself, or sinca °73 ==~ ginca 72 my-

15
16 || 3e1f, I keow vhat an impossible %ask it is for somsona -~ for
17 || & private citizen o tzy to Xaesp track of it.
18 And I don®t even have the-=~ I°m not even talking
ﬁi‘ 1o || dbout the stuff that he has made xaxox copias of,
Z . 20 Again we den’t believe that this is a special
21 plsading, I just think it's a reasonable raquast on his pazri.

2 Il T can’t ses how it could possibly ==
/ " MR, REIS: Mr, Chairmen, thisg shows that we cannot
reply to avearything heforse the hearing record is formally

24
, 152 25 clesad, with tho exception of tastimony., %Wae will attemps,
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tha S&aff «~ I don®é kacw whai Applicaad intands, buk wa will
at % %o zeply in wriking to public commanis as public
&omments after ths zgcozd is glosagd; and o those yeesived
fzom Mz, Iddleman by the s2ar: of the xasumpiion of haavyings
on Tuasday.

2us wa cannnd take anyihing afier this hour or this
tims and expsct ©o got 1% in, or akkempd to gal it in bafoxe

.tha close ¢f this hearing, ‘

And az I said, ever thosa maltlars that ware givan
€o us ia zhe pask, ws can’t'guazan%aa w3lll gat them all ia,
Wa'rs going Lo €y om thozsz, Those %hat we gao¥ by Tuesday
moraing we will of coursa Bxy %o pub iato tha recoxd our
reEpOR3as,,

R, ERWINs Wa fully undarsiand 3hat and apprag-
ciata that, And I don’% think Mr, Bddlenan is requasting
that anything other thaa that ba dona.

CHAIRMAN SMITH: Thera is znothing zeally for &his
Boazd 4o zula upon. It will hava to be dons in the comntent
of vhep and whate I%%3 just that I'm vawy cognizant: of tha
phancmanoa at play here awd it's very easy o stand up and
elick off the accuéa&ééné buz i&'s a lot haxdezr ¢o go dig out

ths preof or the evidances 4o couniar ik, And I°m frying %o

"I balance thaf,.

MR, BRWIM: 3 ¢hink Mz, Zddlenmop has damonstratad

!
this avaning 4hai ho has a rathsr gubstanzial cormand of ¢he

.ot
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